
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

May 3, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
April 26, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
May 3, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 5, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Sales Office 
 
 V. Board Guidance Regarding Preparation of Fiscal Year 2023 Proposed Budget 
 
 VI. Eagle Landing Golf Club Policies and Procedures Updates 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
  
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,066) 
  
  D. District Engineer – Pay Requisition No. 087 



  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2022 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: 06/07/22 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 5, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 1, 2022 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the minutes of the March 1, 2022 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 



April 5, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated Dream Finders is still working to schedule a curb walk with the county 

for the second lift of asphalt.  There has been no movement on the entry features or anything else. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Sales Office 

 Mr. Biagetti stated at the last meeting I was asked what we relied on in the sales center for 

CDD operations and the big item is the conduits for our fiber cables that connect us to the golf 

club.  Everything feeds from the golf club to all the other outlets with our server along with some 

smaller items.  We will need to run conduit from the club to this building and from the club to the 

athletic center connecting the athletic center as well.  We had tried years ago to fishline through 

the existing conduit and there are obstructions where we couldn’t get through.  We talked about 

having a cloud-based service at some point and that may be something we could skirt around and 

we are going to check with Jonas as to where they are with that.  I know there are cellular options 

with them, but it is not ideal for what we need. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I expected to have costs to relocate the data service tonight. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I did go back and we never had a written quote for it but it was over 

$100,000 to run new conduit and fiber between the buildings. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated we need competitive quotes to do that. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we have worked with Network Cabling Services, a local group, and 

they wouldn’t run the conduit or fiber but working with T&M Electric who came out after Network 

Cabling Services, it is something they would do.   

 Mr. Payton asked at the next meeting can we get quotes from a couple companies and talk 

to Jonas to see what other options they offer and the cost.  We also need to know what steps we 

need to take to assess that area. 

 Ms. Giles stated I can start talking at the office about developing an assessment 

methodology and I will check the zoning. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-03 
Designating Kutak Rock as Registered Agent 
and Registered Office 

 



April 5, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-03 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-04 
Instructing Clay County Supervisor of 
Elections to Conduct the General Election 

 Ms. Giles stated the terms are four-year terms of office, seats 1 Rick Smith, seat 3 Randy 

Smith and seat 5 is Alan Brink.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-04 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion to Clarify/Update Clubhouse/Bar 
Age Restriction 

 Mr. Payton stated there was some discussion in emails and this document we are referring 

to needs to be updated further.  This is the same document that has the updates we made to the 

membership policies.  Outside of that there are five mentions of our previous management 

company, we will make that a little more vague so it just says, management company and I also 

think the documents speaks of a club as more private in nature than our club is.  I will work on 

updating this document and bring a fresh document outside this discussion tonight to the next 

meeting.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated there are kids in the bar that I don’t believe belong there.  The 

restaurant management group said they take up a lot of space and don’t provide any revenue for 

the club or waitstaff and it is an environment that teenagers shouldn’t be hanging around in.   

 Mr. Hahn stated Katie outlined where she thinks legally what we can do and what we 

should do.  When we shut down the kitchen and are primarily the bar, they will not let kids come 

in there.  We control it that way.  When we are serving food in the restaurant we haven’t enforced 

any restrictions for them to come in.  It is nothing more than we have been dealing with and I think 

clarification in the policy would help everyone and we will enforce whatever the policy tells us to 

enforce. 

 Mr. Payton stated general club rules section item no. 6, parents are responsible for and 

must control their children with due regard to the wishes and comfort of other members.  Children 

shall not be permitted to run unattended about the facilities of the club and there shall be no 

excessive lounging or loitering in the golf shop or other facilities of the club by children under 16 



April 5, 2022 South Village CDD 

4 

years of age.  This would cover if you have a group of kids just hanging out.  You are running a 

restaurant and I think you can ask people to leave.  There is another section that is titled, children, 

children under 16 years of age are permitted in the club facilities only if accompanied by or 

supervised by an adult unless they are attending a specific junior event at the club.  Children under 

the lawful drinking age are not permitted in any bar area unless accompanied by an adult.  For the 

purposes of the document, we consider bar area to be that entire side of our restaurant that has the 

bar in it.  We are not talking about sitting at the bar, but the bar area.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the operations report that included the operations of the amenity center, 

athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, common areas and retention ponds 

and landscaping and discussed proposed increases in contracts in the coming year. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated the suspension letter did not go out, I apologize it fell of my radar and 

Marilee just reminded me and I circulated a draft that should go out this week. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I just saw that the house in question was for sale and it is now pending 

to close.  I’m not sure if we will still go through the process.  We will keep an eye on it and monitor 

the membership to see any change. 

 Ms. Giles stated you have Katie’s letter if you want to review it. 

 Mr. Payton stated I think we will just hold off. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated over the next couple of months we will be looking for the board’s guidance 

to prepare the budget for 2023.  In our June 7th meeting we will approve the budget and at our 

August 9th meeting we will adopt the budget.  After we approve the budget on June 7th we can still 

make changes as long as the changes decrease and not increase.  We can’t go higher than the 

approved budget.   

 

 D. District Engineer 



April 5, 2022 South Village CDD 

5 

 Ms. Giles stated Alex is not here, but we are within the 90-day window of June 30th for the 

stormwater needs analysis and I will follow-up with Alex on that to see what it is he needs from 

staff and district manager for that report. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 The following items were brought up:  booking too many golf tournaments on Fridays and 

on Saturday mornings, trainers giving lessons on the tennis court and leaving weights behind, 

drainage issue behind homes on 2, 3 and 6, kids on the golf course, instead of cutting restaurant 

hours look into things that will increase revenues on a Friday night with special menus, music, 

etc., kids were pretty bad during spring break and will be worse in summer, make sure we are 

enforcing policies when we can to try to curb behavior in our facilities. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional items were brought up:  the sheriff is willing to enforce trespassing on the golf 

course and we should publicize to the residents that they can download an app, take a picture of 

trespassers and it goes to the sheriff’s office, multiple parks not being used is it possible to sell 

them, certain green space must be set aside, calendar listing major golf events, potential increase 

in taxes and assessments and overgrown shrubs behind houses on Tynes Boulevard.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending February 20, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 



April 5, 2022 South Village CDD 

6 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, May 3, 
2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next scheduled meeting will be May 3, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Payton with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



PHASE 5 UPDATE 4.26.22 
 
 
 

Matthew, 

We have engaged with Alex and Matthews Design on the entry features as the site plans needed 
a little updating for sign permit.  We should have a plan ready for submittal in the next few 
weeks.   

I have another sign company pricing the sign install. Trying to release them this week for the 
install.  

We asked for a second lift walk with CC, but is still pending scheduling.   

Thank you, 

  

 

Louis Cowling 
  
Land Development Manager 
Dream Finders Homes 

a: 14701 Philips Highway, Suite 300, Jacksonville, FL 32256 
m: 904.907.6388 
e: louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com 
w: www.dreamfindershomes.com 

       

  
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



   1 	

		

									
Eagle	Landing	Golf	Club		

and	Restaurant	
Policies	and	Procedures	  		
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Commented [CP1]: Document	was	originally	
created	for	a	club	with	strictly	members	and	guests	
that	would	be	handed	to	people	once	they	become	a	
member	-	now	that	we	have	a	semi-public	
club/restaurant,	this	document	is	more	to	explain	
the	rules	and	expected	behavior	for	all	patrons.		
Suggested	to	post	on	the	website	outside	of	the	
member	login	section.		



   2 	

	
	

	
		

Table	of	Contents		
		
		

General	Club	Rules	.............................................................................................................			 3		
		

Golf	Memberships:	Privileges,	Resignation,	Suspension	and	Termination	.....			 4		
		

Loss	or	Destruction	of	Property		
or	Instances	of	Personal	Injury	.....................................................................................			 5		

	 		
	

Attire	........................................................................................................................................			 5		
		

	
		

Club	Services	and	Activities	...........................................................................................			 6		
		
	 		
		
	

Golf	Rules……………………………………………………………....................…................….		 7		
		
		

Hours	of	Play	..................................................................................................		8		
Golf	Starting	Times	......................................................................................		8		
Registration	....................................................................................................		9		
Practice	Range	................................................................................................	9		
Golf	Cart	Rules	................................................................................................	9		
Handicaps	.........................................................................................................	10		
Golf	Course	Etiquette	...................................................................................10		

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Eagle	Landing	Golf	Club		

Deleted: Children	
...............................................................................................................
...................		!5	¶
	

Deleted: Mailing	Addresses	
..............................................................................................................		
!5	

Deleted: Guest	Privileges	
...............................................................................................................
....		!6

Deleted: Houseguests	
...............................................................................................................
...........		!6	¶
	



   3 	

and	Restaurant	
General	Club	Rules		

		
It	is	the	intent	of	management	of	the	Club	to	limit	these	Rules	and	Regulation	to	the	minimum	required	for	
the	mutual	enjoyment	of	the	Club	by	all	its	members,	their	guests,	and	the	visiting	public.		The	obligation	of	
enforcing	these	Rules	and	Regulations	for	the	good	of	all	patrons	is	placed	primarily	in	the	hands	of	a	
carefully	selected	and	trained	staff.	It	is	the	duty	of	the	members,	their	guests,	and	the	visiting	public	of	the	
Club	to	know	these	Rules	and	Regulations,	and	to	cooperate	in	the	enforcement	thereof.		
		
1. The	facilities	of	the	Eagle	Landing	Golf	Club	and	Restaurant	(the	“Club”),	shall	be	open	on	the	days	

and	during	the	hours	established	from	time	to	time	by	the	Club	and	duly	posted	throughout	the	
facilities	considering	the	season	of	the	year	and	other	circumstances.		

		
2. Performance	by	entertainers	will	be	permitted	on	the	Club	Facilities	only	with	the	permission	of	

the	General	Manager	and	upon	completion	of	any	documents	required	by	the	Club.		
		
3. Alcoholic	beverages	will	not	be	served	or	sold,	nor	permitted	to	be	consumed,	on	the	Club’s	

premises	during	hours	prohibited	by	law.	Alcoholic	beverages	will	not	be	served	or	sold	to	any	
person	not	permitted	to	purchase	the	same	under	the	laws	of	the	State	of	Florida.		

	
4. Smoking	or	vaping	is	only	permitted	in	the	outside	areas	of	the	club,	smoking	is	prohibited	in	the	

designated	non-smoking		area	of	the	club	patio.	
		
5. Commercial	advertisements	shall	not	be	posted	or	circulated	in	the	Club	nor	shall	business	of	any	

kind	be	solicited	or	transacted	on	the	property	of	the	Club	nor	upon	the	Club	stationery	without	the	
prior	approval	of	the	General	Manager.				

		
6. Petitions	may	not	be	originated,	solicited,	circulated	or	posted	on	any	property	of	the	Club	without	

the	prior	approval	of	the	General	Manager.		
		
7. Parents/Guardians	are	responsible	for	and	must	control	their	children	with	due	regard	to	the	

wishes	and	comfort	of	other	patrons.	Children	shall	not	be	permitted	to	run	unattended	about	the	
facilities	of	the	Club.		

	
8. There	will	be	no	excessive	“lounging”	or	“loitering”	in	the	Golf	Shop,	Restaurant,	Patio,	or	Lobby	

areas	or	other	facilities	of	the	Club.		
	
9. The	playing	of	outside	music	is	prohibited,	to	insure	the	comfort	of	all	patrons.	
		
10. Skateboards,	motorized	scooters,	roller	skates,	Frisbees	or	the	like	are	not	permitted	on	the	Club	

Facilities	at	any	time.		
		
11. It	is	contrary	to	the	policy	of	the	Club	to	have	its	facilities	used	for	functions	which	in	any	way	

relate	to	past,	present	or	future	fund	raising	efforts	for	the	benefit	of	a	political	cause	without	the	
prior	approval	of	the	General	Manager.		

		
12. All	food	and	beverage	consumed	on	the	Club	Facilities	must	be	furnished	by	the	Club,	unless	

otherwise	permitted	by	the	General	Manager.	Outside	catering	may	be	permitted	at	the	discretion	
of	the	General	Manager.		

		
13. Patrons	must	not	request	special	personal	services	from	employees	of	the	Club.		
		
14. 	Patrons	may	not	abuse	any	of	the	Club’s	employees,	verbally	or	otherwise.		All	service	employees	

of	the	Club	are	under	the	supervision	of	the	General	Manager	and	no	member	or	guest	shall	
reprimand	or	discipline	any	employee	or	send	any	employee	off	the	Club	Facilities	for	any	reason.	

Commented [CP2]: Removed/modified	most	
comments	related	to	the	idea	that	we	have	a	
“Members	and	guests	only”	club.		

Deleted: and

Deleted: 	
Deleted: members	

Deleted: membership	

Deleted: at	

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Deleted: r

Deleted: 	

Deleted: members	

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Deleted: 	by	children	under	sixteen	(16)	years	of	age

Commented [CP3]: Expanded	the	areas	of	concern,	
removed	the	age	limit	so	all	persons	become	subject	
the	loitering	policy.		

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Deleted: Members	

Deleted: Members	and	their	guests



   4 	

Any	employee	not	rendering	courteous	and	prompt	service	should	be	reported	to	the	General	
Manager	immediately.		

		
			
		
15. Slow,	unsatisfactory	or	improper	service	shall	be	immediately	reported	to	the	manager	on	ordinary	

occasions	so	that	responsibility	can	be	assessed	and	the	problem	resolved	immediately.	All	serious	
complaints	should	be	made	in	writing.		

		
16. Vehicles	must	be	parked	in	the	areas	designated	by	the	Club	from	time	to	time.	Vehicles	should	not	

be	parked	on	grass	lawns,	at	the	front	entrance,	in	delivery	areas	or	in	any	way	which	blocks	the	
normal	flow	of	traffic,	unless	specifically	authorized	by	the	General	Manager.	Do	not	park	in	fire	
lanes.		

		
17. No	Patrons	are	allowed	in	the	service	or	kitchen	areas	of	the	Club.		
		
18. The	roster	or	list	of	members	in	the	Club	shall	be	considered	the	private	property	of	the	Club	and	

shall	not	be	used	or	given	to	anyone	by	a	member	of	the	Club	for	any	reason	whatsoever	and	may	
be	furnished	to	members	at	the	discretion	of	the	Club.	Unauthorized	release	of	the	membership	
roster	is	viewed	as	a	very	serious	breach	of	Club	policy.	Violations	will	be	reviewed	by	the	Club	and	
may	result	in	immediate	expulsion	or	other	disciplinary	action.		

		
19. All	complaints,	criticisms	or	suggestions	relating	to	the	operations	of	the	Club	must	be	in	writing,	

signed	and	addressed	to	the	General	Manager.		
		
20. Violation	of	any	of	these	rules	or	conduct	in	a	manner	prejudicial	to	the	best	interest	of	the	Club	

will	subject	the	person	in	violation	to	the	disciplinary	action	deemed	appropriate	by	the	Club.	Any	
violations	of	these	rules	should	be	reported	to	the	General	Manager.		

		
21. The	board	of	the	South	Village	CDD	(SVCDD)	reserves	the	right	to	amend	or	modify	these	rules	

when	necessary	and	will	make	these	rules	available	to	Club	members	and	the	general	public.		
		
		

Golf	Memberships	
Social	Privileges,	Resignation,	
Suspension,	&	Termination	

	
	

		 		
1. Each	Golf	member	is	responsible	for	filing	with	the	Membership	Office	in	writing,	preferable	on	a	

form	provided,	the	mailing	address	and	any	changes	thereto,	to	which	the	member	wishes	all	notices	
and	invoices	of	the	Club	be	sent.	A	member	shall	be	deemed	to	have	received	mailings	from	the	Club	
ten	days	after	they	have	been	mailed	to	the	address	on	file	with	the	Membership	Office.	In	the	
absence	of	an	address	filing	with	the	Membership	Office,	any	Club	mailing	may,	with	the	same	effect	
as	described	above,	be	addressed	as	the	General	Manager	may	think	is	most	likely	to	cause	its	
prompt	delivery.	
	

2. Social	Memberships	are	included	with	each	household	in	Eagle	Landing.	Social	Memberships	include	
Club	charging	privileges,	4	complimentary	rounds	of	golf,	and	12	medium	baskets	of	range	balls	per	
year.		After	initial	registration	with	the	amenities	membership	coordinator,	residents	can	collect	
social	passes	at	the	Golf	Pro	Shop.	Social	golf	rounds	can	be	used	anytime	during	the	week	and	after	
2pm	on	the	weekends/holidays.		

	

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: member	or	guest

Deleted: is	

Deleted: Club	

Commented [CP4]: Adding	a	designation	for	“Golf	
Memberships”	throughout..as	these	are	the	only	kind	
we	have.	

Formatted: Centered



   5 	

3. A	member	may	resign	Golf	membership	privileges	in	the	Club	by	delivering	to	the	Membership	Office	
written	notice	of	resignation.	Upon	receipt	of	the	written	resignation,	and	settlement	of	the	Club	
account,	the	Club	will	send	a	written	acknowledgment	of	the	membership	resignation.	Until	these	
requirements	are	fulfilled	and	the	written	acknowledgment	has	been	received,	the	member	will	
continue	to	be	responsible	for	all	dues	and	charges	associated	with	the	membership.	
Notwithstanding	any	resignation,	suspension	or	termination	of	membership	privileges,	the	member	
and	the	member’s	spouse	shall	remain	liable	for	any	amounts	unpaid	on	the	member’s	Club	account.		

		
4. Membership	privileges	may	be	suspended	or	terminated	by	the	Club	in	its	sole	discretion	if	the	

member:		
		

a. submits	false	information	on	the	application	for	membership,	which	if	had	been	truthfully	
disclosed,	would	have	rendered	the	applicant	ineligible	for	membership;		

b. submits	false	information	regarding	an	application	for	use	of	privileges	by	a	guest	of	the	
member;		

c. permits	the	unauthorized	use	of	a	member’s	membership	card	or	club	account;		
d. exhibits	unsatisfactory	behavior,	deportment	or	appearance;		
e. fails	to	pay	dues,	fees,	charges	or	any	other	amount	owed	to	the	Club	in	a	proper	and	timely	

manner;		
f. fails	to	abide	by	these	Rules	and	Regulations	established	for	use	of	the	Club	Facilities;		
g. treats	the	personnel	or	employees	of	the	Club	in	an	unreasonable	or	abusive	manner;		
h. engages	in	conduct	that	is	improper	or	likely	to	endanger	the	welfare,	safety,	harmony	or	

reputation	of	the	Club	or	its	members.		
		
		
			

5. The	Club	may	at	any	time,	and	from	time	to	time,	restrict,	suspend	or	terminate,	for	cause	or	causes	
described	in	the	preceding	paragraph,	any	member’s	privilege	to	use	any	or	all	the	Club	Facilities.	No	
such	member	shall	on	account	of	any	such	suspension	or	termination	be	entitled	to	a	refund	of	any	
membership	fee,	duties	or	any	other	fees.	During	the	restriction		
or	suspension,	dues	and	other	charges	shall	continue	to	accrue	and	shall	be	paid	in	full	prior	to	
reinstatement	as	a	member	in	good	standing.				

		
6. Members	may	request,	in	writing,	to	suspend	their	membership	due	to	Military	Duty	

Deployment/Transfer,	with	the	proper	government	documents/paperwork.	A	member	must	receive	
approval	from	either	the	Membership	Director	or	the	General	Manager	and	the	account	suspension	
will	be	effective	beginning	on	the	date	of	approval.	There	is	no	reactivation	deadline	for	a	member	
when	it	relates	to	military	deployment/transfer.			
	

7. Members	may	also	request,	in	writing,	to	suspend	their	membership,	due	to	a	“Medical	Condition”,	
with	clear	medical	documents	from	a	doctor.	The	membership	suspension	can	last	for	up	to	six	
(6)months.	After	six	(6)months	if	the	membership	has	not	been	reactivated,	Management	will	
terminate	the	membership	and	the	member	will	be	required	to	pay	a	new	Initiation	Fee	to	rejoin	the	
Club.	There	can	only	be	one	“Medical	Condition”	suspension	per	membership.	A	member	must	
receive	approval	from	either	the	Membership	Director	or	the	General	Manager	and	the	account	
suspension	will	be	effective	beginning	on	the	date	of	approval.		

	
8. Any	member	that	cancels	their	membership	for	any	reason	other	than	conditions	stated	above	will	be	

required	to	pay	a	new	Initiation	Fee	to	rejoin	the	club.				
		
		
		

Loss/Destruction	of	Property		
or	Instances	of	Personal	Injury		

		

Deleted: return	of	the	membership	cards	

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.51"



   6 	

1. Each	member,	their	guests,	and	the	visiting	public		assume	sole	responsibility	for	his	or	her	
property.	The	Club	shall	not	be	responsible	for	any	loss	or	damage	to	any	private	property	used	or	
stored	on	the	Club	Facilities.		

		
2. Property	or	furniture	belonging	to	the	Club	shall	not	be	removed	from	the	room	in	which	it	is	

placed	or	from	the	Club	Facilities,	without	proper	authorization.	Every	patron	of	the	Club	shall	be	
liable	for	any	property	damage	and/or	personal	injury	at	the	Club,	or	at	any	activity	or	function	
operated,	organized,	arranged	or	sponsored	by	the	Club,	caused	by	the	patron,	any	family	member	
or	guest	of	the	patron.	The	cost	of	any	damage	shall	be	charged	to	the	member’s	club	account	when	
applicable.		

		
3. Any	members,	their	guests,	or	visiting	public	who,	in	any	manner,	makes	use	of,	or	accepts,	the	use	

of,	any	apparatus,	appliance,	facility,	privilege	or	service	whatsoever	owned,	leased	or	operated	by	
the	Club,	including	without	limitation	the	use	of	golf	carts,	or	who	engages	in	any	contest,	game,	
function,	exercise,	competition	or	other	activity	operated,		organized,	arranged	or	sponsored	by	the	
Club,	either	on	or	off	the	club	Facilities,	shall	do	so	at	his	or	her	own	risk.	The	patron	shall	
indemnify	and	hold	harmless	South	Village	Community	District	(“SVCDD”)	and	the	Club	
Management		and	their	respective	partners,	directors,	officers,	shareholder,	employees,	affiliates,	
representatives,	and	agents	from	any	and	all	loss,	cost,	claim,	injury,	damage	or	liability	sustained	
or	incurred	by	the	member,	any	family	members,	or	guest,	resulting	there	from	and/or	from	any	
act	or	omission	of	any	partner,	director,	officer,	shareholder,	employee,	affiliate,	representative	or	
agent	of	SVCDD	and	Club	Management	.		

		
4. Should	any	patron	bring	suit	against	SVCDD,	Club	Management	and/or	the	Club	for	any	claim	and	

fail	to	obtain	judgment	therein	against	them,	the	patron	shall	be	liable	to	each	respective	entity	and	
the	Club	for	all	costs	and	expenses	incurred	in	the	defense	of	such	suit,	including	reasonable	
attorneys’	fees.		

		
		

	
		
		

Attire		
		

1. It	is	expected	that	members,	their	guests,	and	visiting	public	will	choose	to	dress	in	a	fashion	
befitting	the	surroundings	and	atmosphere	provided	in	the	setting	of	our	Club.		

		
2. Attire	in	the	Restaurant	is	informal.	Shirts	and	shoes	are	required	throughout	the	Club.		

		
		
	

Club	Services	&	Activities		
		

1. The	Club	desires	to	encourage	the	use	of	the	facilities	at	the	Club	for	private	parties,	on	any	day	or	
evening,	provided	it	does	not	interfere	with	the	normal	operation	of	the	Club	or	with	the	services	
regularly	available..	Contact	the	Clubhouse	at	904.291.5600	for	available	dates	and	arrangements.		

		
2. Private	parties	are	not	permitted	on	the	Club	Facilities	unless	prior	approval	is	obtained	from	the	

General	Manager.	The	Club	may	require	the	advance	payment	of	a	security	deposit	by	the	person	
assuming	responsibility	for	the	party.	The	person	sponsoring	the	private	party	shall	be	responsible	
for	the	conduct	of	guests	and	for	any	expense	and	damage	resulting	from	the	party,	including	
damage	caused	by	the	installation	of	party	décor	and	shall	be	responsible	for	the	removal	of	all	
such	party	décor.		

Deleted: member,	as	a	condition	of	membership,	
and	each	guest,	as	a	condition	of	invitation	to	the	
Club	Facilities,

Deleted: s

Deleted: member	

Deleted: member

Deleted: member

Deleted: member,	guest	or	other	person	

Deleted: member	

Deleted: CGPM	Managers	II,	LLC	(“Century”)

Deleted: 	of	the	member

Deleted: Century	or	the	

Deleted: member	
Deleted: Century	

Deleted: member	

Deleted: Children	¶
	¶
Children	under	sixteen	(16)	years	of	age	
are	permitted	on	the	Club	Facilities	only	
if	accompanied	or	supervised	by	an	adult	
unless	they	are	attending	a	specific	
junior	event	at	the	Club.	Children	under	
the	lawful	drinking	age	are	not	
permitted	in	any	bar	areas	
unaccompanied	by	an	adult.	¶
	

Deleted: members	

Deleted: 	It	is	also	expected	that	members	will	
advise	their	guests	of	our	dress	requirements.	

Deleted: lounge	
Deleted: at	

Deleted: by	members	&	guests	

Deleted: 	to	the	members

Deleted: Members	are	requested	to	contact	

Deleted: the	member’s	



   7 	

		
	
		
		
	
		

Golf	Rules		
General	Golf	Rules	

		
		

1. The	rules	of	golf	of	the	United	State	Golf	Association	(U.S.G.A.)	together	with	the	Rules	of	Etiquette	
as	adopted	by	the	U.S.G.A.	shall	be	the	rules	of	the	Club,	except	when	in	conflict	with	local	rules.		

		
2. All		players	must	register	in	the	Golf	Shop	before	beginning	play.	All	play	shall	begin	at	the	#1	tee	

unless	otherwise	directed	by	the	Golf	Shop.		
		
3. “Cutting-in”	is	not	permitted	at	any	time.	All	players	must	check	in	with	the	starter.	Under	no	

circumstances	are	players	permitted	to	start	play	from	residences.		
		
4. Practice	is	not	allowed	on	the	golf	course.	The	practice	facilities	must	be	used	for	all	practice.		
		
5. If	a	foursome	or	other	group	of	players	fails	to	keep	its	place	on	the	course	and	loses	more	than	one	

clear	hole	on	the	players	in	front,	they	must	allow	the	following	group	to	play	through.	If	the	group	
is	still	unable	to	hold	its	position	on	the	course,	the	Club	reserves	the	right	to	require	the	group	to	
skip	any	holes	necessary	to	bring	the	group	back	up	to	speed.	
		 		

6. All	players	who	stop	after	playing	nine	holes	for	any	reason	must	occupy	the	next	tee	before	the	
following	players	arrive	at	the	tee	or	they	will	lose	their	position	on	the	golf	course	and	must	get	
permission	from	the	Golf	Shop	to	resume	play.		

		
7. All	tournament	play	must	be	approved	in	advance	by	the	Director	of	Golf.		
		
8. Players	are	requested	to	pick	up	tees	after	driving.	Players	should	be	careful	in	discarding	broken	

tees	since	the	tees	damage	the	mowers	and	puncture	golf	cart	tires.		
		
9. Enter	and	leave	bunkers	at	the	nearest	level	point	to	the	green.	Smooth	sand	over	with	rake	upon	

leaving.		
		
10. Repair	all	ball	marks	on	the	green.		
		
11. Fill	all	divots	with	sand	provided.		
		
12. Searching	for	golf	balls	by	non-golfers	is	not	permitted	on	the	course	at	any	time.	Wading	in	lakes,	

marshes	and	ditches	is	not	permitted	by	both	golfers	and	non-golfers.		
		
13. Golf	rangers	may	be	on	duty	to	help	regulate	play	and	enforce	golf	cart	regulations.	The	golf	

rangers	have	full	authority	on	the	golf	course	to	enforce	all	rules	and	speed	of	play.		Your	
cooperation	is	appreciated.		

		
14. Each	player	must	have	his	or	her	own	set	of	golf	clubs.	Rental	clubs	are	available	in	the	Golf	Shop.		
		

Deleted: Guest	Privileges	¶
	¶
	¶
	!Guests	of	members	may	be	extended	
guest	privileges	subject	to	applicable	
guest	fees,	charges	and	rules	and	
regulations	established,	from	time	to	
time,	by	the	Club.	Guest	privileges	may	
be	denied,	withdrawn	or	revoked	at	any	
time	for	reasons	considered	sufficient	by	
the	Club.		All	guests	shall	be	either	day	
guests	or	houseguests.	A	houseguest	is	
defined	as	a	guest	temporarily	residing	
in	a	member’s	residence	unless	
otherwise	permitted	by	the	Club	(not	a	
lessee).	All	other	guests	of	a	member	
shall	be	considered	day	guests.	¶
	

Formatted: Font: Italic, Highlight

Deleted: Houseguests	¶
	¶
	¶
Houseguests	are	permitted	to	use	the	
Club	for	up	to	fourteen	days	during	any	
membership	year	without	being	
accompanied	by	the	sponsoring	member.	¶
			¶
The	sponsoring	member	must	initiate	
the	application	for	houseguest	usage	at	
least	three	business	days	prior	to	the	
arrival	date	of	the	houseguest.	A	
houseguest	card	will	be	issued.	¶
	¶
At	the	expiration	of	the	card	(fourteen	
days	maximum),	renewal(s)	of	
houseguest	privileges	will	only	be	
granted	at	the	discretion	of	the	Club.	¶
	¶
The	sponsoring	member	does	not	have	
to	give	up	membership	privileges	for	the	
period	of	time	the	houseguest	is	in	
residence.	¶
	¶
Houseguests	will	be	charged	the	
applicable	guest	fees	established	by	the	
Club	and	the	houseguest	will	have	an	
opportunity	to	pay	the	charges.	All	
unpaid	charges	of	the	houseguest	are	the	
responsibility	of	the	sponsoring	
member.	¶
	¶
The	sponsoring	member	is	also	
responsible	for	the	manner,	conduct	and	
appearance	of	any	houseguest.	If	the	
manner,	deportment	or	appearance	of	
any	houseguest	is	deemed	to	be	
unsatisfactory,	such	privileges	may	be	 ... [1]

Commented [CP6]: These	no	longer	apply	–	Golf	
memberships	can’t	be	shared	or	transferred	to	
anyone.	

Deleted: ¶
	

Deleted: 	

Deleted: members	and	guest



   8 	

15. Appropriate	golf	attire	is	required	at	all	times	on	the	golf	course	and	practice	areas.			
Members	are	expected	to	insure	that	their	family	members	and	guest	adhere	to	such	rules.		

		
 Acceptable		 Not	Acceptable		

		
Gentlemen:		Shirts	with	collars	and	
sleeves,	slacks,	Bermuda-style	shorts	
are	considered	appropriate	attire.		
		
Tank	tops,	tee	shirts,	fishnet	tops,	cut-
off,	jams,	sweatpants,	blue	jeans,	
bathing	suits,	athletic	short	and	short	
shorts	are	not	permitted.		

Ladies:		Dresses,	skirts,	slacks,	
golf	shorts	and	blouses.		Fashion	
golf	tee-shirts	are	considered	
appropriate	attire.		
		
Halter	tops,	tee	shirts,	fishnet	
tops,	cut-offs,	bathing	suits,	
sweat	pants,	blue	jeans,	athletic	
shorts	and	short	shorts	are	not		

Shoes:		Soft-soled	shoes	are	
required	and	golf	shoes	are	
preferred.		Golf	shoes	are	
required	to	have	soft-spikes.		

			 		
		

		
Use	of	shoes	other	than	golf	shoes	
must	be	approved	by	the	Golf	Shop.		
Football	spikes	and	baseball	spikes	
are	not	permitted.		

		 This	dress	code	is	mandatory	for	all	players.	Improperly	dressed	golfers	will	be	asked	to	change	
before	playing.		If	you	are	in	doubt	concerning	your	attire,	please	check	with	the	Golf	Shop	before	
starting	play.		

		
16. The	golf	course	is	restricted	to	use	by	“golfers”	only	and	may	not	be	used	for	any	purpose	except	

golf	without	the	approval	of	the	Club.		
		
17. Children	under	the	age	of	sixteen	(16)	must	be	accompanied	by	an	adult	unless	playing	in	a	Club	

sponsored	tournament.		Children	aged	twelve	to	sixteen	may	be	allowed	use	of	the	golf	facilities	
after	successfully	completing	a	Junior	Development	Course	administered	by	the	Golf	
Professional.		Juniors,	sixteen	years	of	age	and	over,	may	be	required	to	complete	the	Junior	
Development	Course	if	they,	in	the	view	of	the	golf	Professional,	do	not	possess	the	adequate	
knowledge	of	golf	and	its	rules	of	etiquette.		The	Club	reserves	the	right	to	permit	Juniors	to	walk	
during	certain	periods	of	play	and	to	restrict	access	during	certain	periods	of	play.		

		
18. If	lightning	is	in	the	area,	all	play	shall	cease	and	players	shall	seek	appropriate	shelters	

immediately.		
		
19. Club	management	may	close	the	golf	course	to	play	from	time	to	time	for	maintenance,	special	

events	or	whenever	the	grounds	could	be	damaged	by	play.		
		
20. No	outside	alcoholic	beverages	are	permitted	on	the	golf	course.		
		
21. When	rains	prevail	and	cause	termination	of	play,	it	is	the	responsibility	of	the	player	to	apply	

for	a	rain	check	at	the	Golf	Shop.				
				
22. The	priority	of	groups	is	foursomes,	threesomes,	twosomes	and	singles.	Groups	of	five	or	more	

players	have	no	standing	and	shall	be	permitted	on	the	golf	course	only	with	the	permission	of	
the	Head	Golf	Professional.		

		
		

Hours	of	Play		
		
		

Deleted: Club	management	may	also	designate	“men’s	
day”	and	“ladies	day”	or	other	special	days	during	
which	part	of	the	day	will	be	reserved	for	golf	play	only	
by	men,	women	or	special	groups.	

Deleted: personal	coolers

Deleted: 	



   9 	

		 The	hours	of	play	and	Golf	Shop	hours	will	be	posted	in	the	Golf	Shop.	The	golf	course	
superintendent	is	authorized	to	determine	when	the	golf	course	is	fit	for	play.	His	decision	shall	
be	final.		In	his	absence,	the	Golf	Professional	on	duty	shall	make	this	decision.		

		
		

Golf	Starting	Times		
		
		

1. All	players	must	have	a	starting	time	reserved	through	the	Golf	Shop.	The	staff	will	assign	
the	starting	time	depending	on	availability.		

		
2. Starting	times	may	be	made	by	phone	during	Golf	Shop	hours.		
		
3. Group	captains	must	give	their	name	and	the	names	of	the	players	in	their	group	at	time	of	

reservation.		
		
4. Starting	time	changes	must	be	approved	by	the	Golf	Shop.		
		
5. Players	who	fail	to	cancel	their	tee	time	24-hours	prior	to	their	scheduled	tee	time	may	be	

charged	a	no-show	fee	established	by	the	Club.		
		
6. Please	notify	the	Golf	Shop	of	any	cancellations	as	soon	as	possible.		

		
Registration		

		
		

1. All	players,	including	all	members,	must	register	in	the	Golf	Shop	before	beginning	play.		
		
2. Failure	to	check	in	and	register	ten	minutes	prior	to	a	reserved	starting	time	may	cause	

cancellation	or	set	back.		
		
3. Players	late	for	their	starting	time	lose	their	right	to	the	starting	time	and	shall	begin	play	only	at	

the	discretion	of	the	Golf	Shop.		
		

Practice	Range		
		
		

1. The	practice	range	is	open	during	normal	operating	hours	as	posted	in	the	Golf	Shop.	From	time	
to	time	the	practice	range	will	be	closed	for	general	maintenance;	times	will	be	posted	in	the	Golf	
Shop.		

			
2. Range	balls	are	for	use	on	the	practice	range	only.	Range	balls	are	not	to	be	used	on	the	golf	

course.		
		
3. Players	using	the	practice	range	may	obtain	range	balls	at	the	Golf	Shop	or	Range	ball	dispenser.		
		
4. Golf	carts	are	not	permitted	on	any	tee	area.	Parking	of	golf	carts	is	allowed	in	designated	areas	

only.		
		
5. Balls	must	be	hit	from	designated	areas	only.	No	hitting	is	permitted	from	the	rough	or	sides	of	

the	practice	range.		

Deleted: as	may	be	posted	from	time	to	time.	

Deleted: and	all	members	shall	present	their	cards	at	
registration.	

Deleted: Each	player	



   10 	

		
6. Proper	golf	attire	is	required	on	the	practice	range.		
		
		
		

Golf	Cart	Rules		
		
		

1. Golf	carts	shall	not	be	used	by	a	member	or	guest	on	the	Club	Facilities	without	proper	
assignment	and	registration	in	the	Golf	Shop.	The	Club	reserves	the	right	to	establish	rules	
relating	to	walking	on	the	golf	course	in	its	sole	discretion.		

		
2. Each	operator	of	a	golf	cart	must	be	at	least	sixteen	(16)	years	of	age	and	have	a	valid	automobile	

driver’s	license.		
		
3. Club	provided	golf	carts	cannot	be	used	off	the	golf	course.		
		
4. Only	two	(2)	persons	and	two	(2)	sets	of	golf	clubs	are	permitted	per	golf	cart.		
		
5. All	golf	carts	must	stay	on	paths	around	tees	and	greens.	Golf	cart	users	must	abide	by	all	

directional	signs	and	should	make	note	of	cart	path	conditions	before	play.	Club	management	
reserves	the	right	to	set	rules	for	use	of	cart	paths.		

		
6. Never	drive	a	golf	cart	through	a	hazard.		
		
7. Be	careful	to	avoid	soft	areas	on	fairways,	especially	after	rains.	Use	the	rough	whenever	

possible.		
		
8. Operation	of	a	golf	cart	is	at	the	risk	of	the	operator.	Patrons	using	a	golf	cart	shall	be	fully	

responsible	for	any	and	all	damages,	including	damages	to	the	golf	cart,	that	are	caused	by	the	
misuse	of	the	golf	cart	and	shall	reimburse	SVCDD,	Club	Management,	and	the	Club	for	any	and	
all	damages	they	may	sustain	by	reason	of	such	misuse.	Cost	of	repair	to	a	golf	cart	which	is	
damaged	by	a	member	or	any	family	member	shall	be	charged	to	the	member	or,	in	the	case	of	
damage	by	a	guest,	to	the	sponsoring	member.	

		
9. The	patron	using	a	golf	cart	accepts	and	assumes	all	responsibility	for	liability	connected	with	

operation	of	the	golf	cart.	The	patron	also	expressly	indemnifies	and	agrees	to	hold	harmless	
SVCDD,	Club	Management,	and	the	Club	and	their	respective	partners,	directors,	officers,	
shareholders,	employees,	affiliates,	representatives	and	agents,	from	any	and	all	damages,	
whether	direct	or	consequential,	arising	from	or	related	to	the	use	and	operation	of	the	golf	cart.		

		
10. Golf	carts	shall	be	driven	on	the	golf	course	only	when	the	course	if	open	for	play.		
		
11. Violations	of	the	golf	cart	rules	may	result	in	loss	of	golf	cart	privileges	and	/or	playing	

privileges.		
		
		
		
		

		

Moved down [1]: Cost	of	repair	to	a	golf	cart	which	is	
damaged	by	a	member	or	any	family	member	shall	be	
charged	to	the	member	or,	in	the	case	of	damage	by	a	
guest,	to	the	sponsoring	member.	

Deleted: Members	

Deleted: by	the	member,	any	family	member	or	guest	
shall

Deleted: Century	

Moved (insertion) [1]

Deleted: member	or	guest

Deleted: member	or	guest

Deleted: Century	

Deleted: 	by	the	member,	any	family	member	and	any	
guest	of	the	member



   11 	

	
	

Golf	Course	Etiquette		
		
		

		 Persons	using	the	golf	facilities	should	do	their	part	to	make	a	round	of	golf	at	Eagle	
Landing	Golf	Club	a	pleasant	experience	for	everyone.	Here	are	some	guidelines	with	
which	members	must	adhere:		

		
		
1. Do	not	waste	time.	Anticipate	the	club	or	clubs	you	may	need	and	to	directly	to	your	ball.		

Always	be	near	your	ball	to	play	promptly	when	it	is	your	turn.	If	a	player	is	delayed	in	
making	his/her	shot,	it	would	be	courteous	for	such	player	to	indicate	to	another	player	to	
play.		

		
2. The	time	required	to	hole	out	on	and	around	the	green	is	a	chief	cause	of	slow	play.	Study	

and	clear	the	line	of	your	putt	while	others	are	doing	the	same.	Be	ready	to	putt	when	it	is	
your	turn.		

		
3. Be	sociable,	but	reserve	your	extended	conversations	for	the	19th	hole.		
	
4. Put	trash	in	proper	receptacles.		
		
5. When	approaching	a	green,	park	your	golf	cart	on	the	cart	path	on	the	best	direct	line	to	

the	next	tee.	This	can	save	about	one-half	hour	per	round.	Never	leave	the	golf	cart	in	front	
of	the	green	where	you	will	have	to	go	back	to	get	it,	while	the	following	players	wait	for	
you	to	get	out	of	the	way.		

		
6. When	play	of	a	hole	is	completed,	leave	the	green	promptly	and	proceed	to	the	next	tee	

without	delay.	Do	the	scoring	for	the	completed	hole	while	the	others	in	your	group	are	
playing	from	the	next	tee.		

		
7. If	you	are	not	holding	your	place	on	the	course	(see	General	Golf	Rules	#5),	allow	the	

players	behind	to	play	through.	Do	the	same	if	you	stop	to	search	for	a	lost	ball.		
		
8. Repair	your	ball	marks	on	the	greens.	If	you	see	unrepaired	marks,	repair	them	also.			

Remind	your	playing	partners	to	observe	this	courtesy.		
		
		

		
		
		
		

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering



Page 7: [1] Deleted   Chris P   4/27/22 11:08:00 PM 
	
	

	

Formatted

... [1]



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  April 2022 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. April brought the schedule change for lifeguards being on duty after school and on the weekends.  

The Swim Park has been busy on our warm days and will continue into May. 
b. A new Dolphin Pool Cleaner has been on order and should be received in June. 
c. Cabana Bar and Village store has seen a busy month and improvement from March. 
d. Pool Deck has been pressure washed. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Additional Lucky in Love merchandise will be received the first week of May. 
    b.  Elevator/Lift door locking system on order with Oracle Elevator. 
    c.  Pepsi is scheduled to replace our Gatorade cooler on 4.26. 
    d.  Southeast Fitness has repaired the hip machine and ordered parts for the Smith Machine and chest 
press circuit trainer. They no longer perform on-site upholstery work, looking elsewhere. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 16 new resident orientations in April 
b.  Facebook – 19 new likes 
c.  Website/App Summary 3/29-4/25: 
     App Usage (Members) 1381 logins 
            Website Hits - Members  1797  / Public 9272 

App Downloads – New Devices: 22 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 4/25/22 (Notice: HOA Meeting Cancelled) blast: 2,126 
Open rate of last blast: 59.16% 
Current number of residents receiving 4/13/22 (Hoppin’ into the Weekend) blast: 2,107 
Open rate of last blast: 55.61% 

 
e.  There were 17 rentals in April between the Clubroom, Pool Patio, Kids Club and Green.  
f.  Dive In Movie on April 30th.  This month they are watching Lilo & Stitch.  
g.  Easter Eggstravaganza had a total of 5500 eggs – there were a lot of people and the event went well. 
h. 8 Easter Baskets were delivered. 
i. 54 homes signed up for the Community Yard Sale. 
j.  The Kids Only Party was cancelled due to lack of sign-ups. 

 
4. Tennis  

a.  USTA Pro-Circuit Tournament went extremely well. 
b.  Pro/Am event had 18 amateurs and 7 professionals playing. 
c.  Wednesday night singles match had 50 attendees with Mark cooking burgers and hotdogs on the grill. 



d.  Saturday night dinner and doubles had approximately 50 people for the match and Italian buffet 
provided by the clubhouse. 

e.  Every day seemed to have more people out to watch than previous years.  Was great to have 
tournament back at Eagle Landing for our residents and players. 

f.  Staff has and will continue cleaning awnings. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of April. We played over 4800 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a bigger turnout in April with 1300 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $4300 in April, with over 1500 users. 
d. A great month of sales in the golf shop in April. Sales totaling $18000 

            e. Arlene Sherrod won the Women’s Match Play. The Men’s Championship TBD 
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. April exceeded sales budget once again. 
b.  Golf tournament business was steady for F&B with half a dozen tournaments and both the men’s and 

women’s interclub matches, along with the JWGA 
c.  The spring mixer turnout was exceptional, with a lot of positive resident feedback. We conducted the 

dinner for the USTA tournament doubles and dinner event this month as well. The Easter brunch 
was a big success with a sell-out crowd in attendance. We look forward to the Mother’s day event 
next month. 

d.  We continue to update the menu through a structured update. Weekly/daily specials continue as price 
and supply challenges continue. 

e. We have the new fans and wall sconces on the patio, and will upgrade inside as needed, in the near 
future. We are awaiting the amps for the music system, but are expecting them soon. 

f.  Staffing is stable, but continues to have its challenges. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Greens received an application of goosegrass and crabgrass pre-emergent herbicide to combat summer 
weeds. 

2. We applied our monthly wetting agent application to increase water infiltration and increase firmness. 
3. We are continuing to spot spray weeds as they emerge…ongoing process.  
4. More drainage was installed along the path from #1 to #2 to move standing off water off standing water 

after heavy rains. 
5. We have continued the process of addressing bunkers with standing water, removing the contaminated 

sand and filling with new sand. We have completed 1, 2, 4, 8, 14, 15, and 16.  
6. We have started edging bunkers, front 9 complete. Back 9 fairway bunkers to follow. 
7. Monthly green edging has begun, will finish by next week. 
8. Detail trimming on valve boxes, drains and sprinkler heads...ongoing 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial. We are seeing some algae blooms, but ponds are healthy overall. 

2. Neighborhood monument signs and entry features have been pressure washed. 
3. Landscape enhancements in Phase 6 and around the amenities have been completed and look great! 

Landscaping: 



1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
April 1st – 30th 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. April irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 4/18/22 The irrigation system has 

been set to run everything 4 days a week and the flowers every other day. The system is 
readjusted weekly if needed due to weather conditions. 

c.  Create Landscape beds at entrance to Phase 6 on Tynes. 
             Landscape Enhancement at both Eagle Landing Signs in Phase 6. 
             Remove turf / add mulch at new golf cart parking lot. 
             Landscape Enhancement in front of Athletic Center. 
             Landscape Enhancement Under Oak Trees at Event Field. 
             Landscape Enhancement Between Sidewalk and Curb at Tennis courts. 
This work has been completed . 

d. Turf has been treated with insecticide for mole crickets and chinch bugs as a preventative. 
e. Two mainline repairs were made on irrigation system. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



         Chris H. Chambless 
 Supervisor of Elections 

 Clay County, Florida 
 

                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

April 15, 2022 
 
 
South Village Community Development District 
Attn.:  Katie Buchanan 
107 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
 
Dear Ms. Buchanan: 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the South Village Community 
Development District as of April 15, 2022.  At this time, there are 3,066 registered voters 
residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 
(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 
 

 
 
 

mailto:LGaver@ClayElections.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $589,631 --- --- $589,631
Investments:     
State Board $149,697 --- --- $149,697
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $535,484 --- $535,484
Reserve A2 --- $198,891 --- $198,891
Revenue A1/A2 --- $1,436,980 --- $1,436,980
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment A2 --- $66,181 --- $66,181
Construction --- --- $9,835 $9,835

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $140,679 --- $140,679
Revenue A3 --- $310,130 --- $310,130
Prepayment A3 --- $105,377 --- $105,377
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $570,331 $570,331

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,611 --- $56,611
Revenue A --- $223,011 --- $223,011
Interest B --- $10,263 --- $10,263
Prepayment B --- $232,654 --- $232,654
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $7,958 $7,958

Due from Golf/Rec $0 --- --- $0
Due from General --- $0 --- $0

TOTAL ASSETS $739,328 $3,316,261 $588,188 $4,643,777

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $32,952 --- --- $32,952
 Due to Other Funds $0 --- --- $0

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $3,316,261 --- $3,316,261
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $588,188 $588,188
Unassigned $706,376 --- --- $706,376

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $739,328 $3,316,261 $588,188 $4,643,777

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
March 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $700,885 $682,358 $682,358 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $137 $137

TOTAL REVENUES $700,885 $682,358 $682,495 $137

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $7,000 $4,800  $2,200
FICA Taxes $1,071 $536 $367 $168
Engineering Fees $15,000 $7,500 $2,176  $5,324
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $4,250 $4,250 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $20,000 $6,619 $13,381
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $500 $500 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $26,000 $26,000 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $500 $500 $0
Telephone $1,500 $750 $582 $168
Postage $1,000 $500 $265 $235
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,000 $333 $667
Insurance $17,620 $17,620 $17,369 $251
Legal Advertising $4,000 $2,000 $246 $1,754
Other Current Charges $3,500 $1,750 $1,082 $668
Office Supplies $100 $50 $0 $50
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $250 $0 $250

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $193,316 $95,681 $70,566 $25,115

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $42,500 $37,288 $5,212
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $32,761 $32,761 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $85,535 $77,759 $7,776
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $10,000 $8,144 $1,856
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $5,250 $2,675 $2,575
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $17,500 $17,172 $328
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $30,000 $35,145 ($5,145)
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $5,000 $127 $4,873
Security $40,000 $20,000 $20,183 ($183)
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $10,000 $25,000 ($15,000)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $507,569 $268,546 $256,253 $12,293

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $364,226 $326,818 $37,408

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $318,131 $355,676 $37,545

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $318,131 $355,676 $37,545

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $350,699
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $706,376

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,436,964 $1,436,964 $0
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $40 $40

TOTAL REVENUES $1,503,618 $1,436,964 $1,437,004 $40

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $174,969 $174,969 $170,738 $4,231
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $174,969 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $87,309 $87,309 $85,303 $2,006
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $10,000 ($10,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $87,309 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,490,619 $340,309  $369,072 ($28,763)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $12,999 $1,096,654 $1,067,932 ($28,722)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $403,135 $1,169,603

FUND BALANCE - Ending $416,134 $2,237,535

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $332,233 $286,179  $286,179 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $122,940 $122,940
Interest Income $0 $0 $10 $10

TOTAL REVENUES $332,233 $286,179 $409,129 $122,950

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,963 $53,963 $51,188  $2,775
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $663 ($663)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $45,000 ($45,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,963 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $90,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $304,925 $107,463  $190,350 ($82,888)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $27,308 $178,716 $218,779 $40,063

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $239,601 $337,406

FUND BALANCE - Ending $266,909 $556,185

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $217,799  $217,799 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $8,526  $8,526 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $401,704 $401,704
Interest Income $0 $0 $11 $11

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $226,326 $628,040 $401,714

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $85,684 $85,684 $85,684 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $85,684 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $23,520 $23,520 $18,760 $4,760
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $165,000 ($165,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,660 ($2,660)
Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $190,000 ($190,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $23,520 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $268,408 $109,204  $462,104 ($352,900)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $36,506 $117,122 $165,936 $48,814

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $36,506 $117,122  $165,936 $48,814

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $247,857 $356,604

FUND BALANCE - Ending $284,363 $522,540

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,835

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,835

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $19 $19
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $19 $19

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $19 $19

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $19 $19
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $570,376
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $570,395

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22  THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $7,957

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $7,958

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($155,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($585,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($105,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000)

11/1/18 A2 ($35,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)  

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000)
11/1/21 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $22,090,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2022

 Aopte Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $700,885 $0 $65,366 $562,225 $36,055 $9,878 $8,833 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $682,358
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $27 $20 $16 $18 $18 $37 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $137     
Total Net Revenues $700,885 $27 $65,386 $562,241 $36,073 $9,896 $8,870 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $682,495

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,800
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $367
Engineering Fees $15,000 $540 $0 $103 $0 $639 $894 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,176
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,250
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,933 $0 $1,343 $1,594 $1,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,619
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,000
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Telephone $1,500 $6 $174 $115 $22 $138 $127 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $582
Postage $1,000 $29 $82 $9 $29 $15 $102 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $265
Printing & Binding $2,000 $90 $43 $3 $52 $51 $94 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $333
Insurance $17,620 $17,455 $0 $0 ($86) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,369
Legal Advertising $4,000 $0 $22 $97 $96 $31 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $246
Other Current Charges $3,500 $562 $89 $122 $0 $30 $280 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,082
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $193,316 $30,143 $8,328 $6,435 $7,942 $8,483 $9,234 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,566
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $4,444 $4,887 $5,544 $7,906 $5,307 $9,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,288
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $32,761 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,761
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77,759
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $4,794 $0 $3,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,144
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $400 $675 $375 $1,225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,675
Lake - Contract $35,000 $0 $0 $8,586 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,172
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $5,993 $6,034 $6,008 $1,042 $10,308 $5,759 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,145
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127
Security $40,000 $3,105 $3,795 $3,968 $3,105 $2,760 $3,450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,183
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

  
Total Community Appearance $507,569 $56,296 $28,076 $41,090 $61,011 $35,422 $34,357 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $256,253

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $86,439 $36,405 $47,526 $68,953 $43,905 $43,591 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $326,818
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($86,412) $28,982 $514,716 ($32,880) ($34,009) ($34,720) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $355,676



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $21,938.89
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2022 $570,395.31

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2022 570,395.31$         

Contracts in place at March 31, 2022

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2022 570,395.31$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
March 31, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $570,395.31

-$                                
570,395.31$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $21,938.89 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89

Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68 Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27
Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91 Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86
Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36 Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60
Jan-20 $0.07 Jan-20 $841.62 Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35
Feb-20 $0.06 Feb-20 $839.13 Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71
Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16 Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65
Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75 Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90
May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98 May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81
Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46 Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90
Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44 Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81
Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50 Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90
Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74 Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $2.94

$0.46 $5,625.73 $0.00 $30.70

Oct-21 $2.81
Nov-21 $2.90
Dec-21 $4.82

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2019 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2022 Interest Earned

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest EarnedFY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned



Jan-22 $2.90
Feb-22 $2.90
Mar-22 $0.00
Apr-22 $2.65
May-22 $0.00
Jun-22 $0.00
Jul-22 $0.00
Aug-22 $0.00
Sep-22 $0.00

$18.98



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,896.04
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($266,847.50)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2022 $7,957.62

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2022 7,957.62$            

Contracts in place at March 31, 2022

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2022 7,957.62$           

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
March 31, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $7,957.62

-$                                
7,957.62$                         

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



Page 2

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs
COI 2/28/19 Nabors Giblin 50,000.00$            50,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Holland & Knight 5,500.00$              5,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Bryant Miller 40,000.00$            40,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hopping Green 42,500.00$            42,500.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hadden Engineering 15,000.00$            15,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 GMS, LLC 31,000.00$            31,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 ImageMaster 1,500.00$              1,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 U Bank 5,675.00$              5,675.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Underwriters Discount 99,100.00$            99,100.00$        

2 3/31/19 WB Investment Co 234,719.23$           234,719.23$           234,719.23$              
3 3/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 12,385.86$            12,385.86$            8,866.53$                      3,519.33$            
4 3/31/19 Hadden Engineering 6,132.84$              6,132.84$              6,132.84$            
5 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 66,072.02$            66,072.02$            66,072.02$                     
6 4/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.50$              1,106.50$              1,106.50$            
7 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 1,800.00$              1,800.00$              1,800.00$            
8 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 3,000.00$              3,000.00$              3,000.00$            
9 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 969.32$                 969.32$                 -$                      969.32$              

10 7/31/19 Clay Electric 5,296.00$              5,296.00$              5,296.00$               
11 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 6,546.00$              6,546.00$              6,546.00$            
12 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 140,109.78$           140,109.78$           140,109.78$                   
13 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 6,928.00$              6,928.00$              6,928.00$            
14 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 3,478.00$              3,478.00$              3,478.00$            
15 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 450.00$                 450.00$                 450.00$              
16 6/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 382,366.40$           382,366.40$           152,441.81$                   229,924.59$           
17 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 2,714.00$              2,714.00$              -$                      2,714.00$            
18 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 1,095.00$              1,095.00$                  1,095.00$            
19 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 1,575.00$              1,575.00$              1,575.00$            
20 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 9,900.00$              9,900.00$              9,900.00$            
21 7/31/19 Clay Electric 49,530.00$            49,530.00$            49,530.00$             -$                   
22 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 9,580.00$              9,580.00$              9,580.00$            
23 7/31/19 River City 2,265.10$              2,265.10$              2,265.10$                 
24 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 327,065.00$           327,065.00$           327,065.00$           
25 7/31/19 SVCDD General Fund 2,620.50$              2,620.50$              2,620.50$            
26 7/31/19 Hopping Green Sams 441.00$                 441.00$                 441.00$              
27 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 302,623.44$           302,623.44$           302,623.44$           
28 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 105,919.02$           105,919.02$           105,919.02$           
29 8/31/19 ETM Engineering 8,532.00$              8,532.00$              8,532.00$            
30 8/31/19 Eiland & Associates 8,100.00$              8,100.00$              8,100.00$            
31 9/30/19 ETM Engineering 4,671.04$              4,671.04$              4,671.04$            
32 9/30/19 Hadden Engineering 7,696.93$              7,696.93$              7,696.93$            
33 9/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 138,298.98$           138,298.98$           138,298.98$           
34 9/30/19 South Village CDD 1,400.00$              1,400.00$              1,400.00$            
35 9/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.00$              1,106.00$              1,106.00$            
36 10/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 63,400.20$            63,400.20$            45,021.10$             18,379.10$          
37 10/31/19 Eiland & Associates 1,275.00$              1,275.00$              1,275.00$            
38 10/31/19 WS WB Holdings 6,882.32$              6,882.32$              6,882.32$            
39 10/31/19 ETM Engineering 3,801.00$              3,801.00$              3,801.00$            
40 10/31/19 WB Investment Co 162,120.29$           162,120.29$           162,120.29$        
41 12/4/19 Vallencourt Construction 171,458.74$           171,458.74$           171,458.74$           
42 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,988.50$              1,988.50$              1,988.50$            
43 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 810.00$                 810.00$                 810.00$              
44 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 109,000.21$           109,000.21$           109,000.21$                   
45 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 825.00$                 825.00$                 825.00$              
46 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 1,996.25$              1,996.25$              1,996.25$            
47 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 600.00$                 600.00$                 600.00$              
48 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 2,332.50$              2,332.50$              2,332.50$            
49 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,276.02$              2,276.02$              2,276.02$            
50 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,007.87$              2,007.87$              2,007.87$            
51 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 58,730.40$            58,730.40$            58,730.40$                     

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  



Page 3

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

52 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 971.25$                 971.25$                 971.25$              
53 2/7/20 Baker Constructors 52,704.88$            52,704.88$            52,704.88$                     
54 2/7/20 ETM Engineering 2,278.44$              2,278.44$              2,278.44$            
55 3/26/20 Baker Constructors 160,776.68$           160,776.68$           160,776.68$                   
56 3/26/20 ETM Engineering 3,811.29$              3,811.29$              3,811.29$            
57 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 1,448.70$              1,448.70$              1,448.70$            
58 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 4,006.95$              4,006.95$              4,006.95$            
59 5/14/20 Baker Constructors 137,609.30$           137,609.30$           137,609.30$                   
60 5/14/20 ETM Engineering 2,474.34$              2,474.34$              2,474.34$            

Refunded (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$           
61 5/12/20 Clay Electric 54,420.00$            54,420.00$            54,420.00$                     
62 5/12/20 Baker Constructors 470,756.44$           470,756.44$           470,756.44$                   
63 5/12/20 Tree Amigos 1,900.00$              1,900.00$              1,900.00$               
64 5/12/20 ETM Engineering 6,342.95$              6,342.95$              6,342.95$            
65 6/18/20 Baker Constructors 186,188.20$           186,188.20$           186,188.20$                   
66 6/18/20 ETM Engineering 3,539.31$              3,539.31$              3,539.31$            
67 6/18/20 River City Advertising 3,564.47$              3,564.47$              3,564.47$                 
68 7/10/20 Baker Constructors 173,955.82$           173,955.82$           173,955.82$                   
69 7/10/20 ETM Engineering 4,063.58$              4,063.58$              4,063.58$            
70 7/14/20 South Village CDD 14,250.00$            14,250.00$            14,250.00$                
71 8/14/20 Baker Constructors 115,696.62$           115,696.62$           287.30$                    92,039.39$                     23,369.93$          
72 8/14/20 ETM Engineering 4,360.12$              4,360.12$              4,360.12$            
73 8/14/20 River City 2,341.57$              2,341.57$              2,341.57$                 
74 9/3/20 Baker Constructors 308,180.71$           308,180.71$           293,561.08$                   5,358.25$               9,261.38$            
75 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,113.79$              4,113.79$              4,113.79$            
76 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,204.32$              4,204.32$              4,204.32$            
77 10/8/20 Tree Amigos 44,378.50$            44,378.50$            4,378.50$                 40,000.00$             
78 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,800.00$              3,800.00$              3,800.00$            
79 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,750.00$              3,750.00$              3,750.00$            
80 11/23/20 River City Advertising 2,229.49$              2,229.49$              2,229.49$                 
81 12/21/20 Tree Amigos 180,327.50$           180,327.50$           180,327.50$              
82 12/21/20 Bing Brothers 20,620.00$            20,620.00$            20,620.00$                
83 12/21/20 South Village CDD 32,750.00$            32,750.00$            32,750.00$                
84 12/21/20 Hadden Engineering 250.00$                 250.00$                 250.00$              
85 2/12/21 South Village CDD 2,367.00$              2,367.00$              2,367.00$            
86 Tree Amigos 18,900.00$            18,900.00$            18,900.00$                
  

Total 4,767,130.14$        4,476,855.14$        290,275.00$      234,719.23$              266,847.50$              287.30$                    14,779.13$                2,157,232.54$                1,382,395.12$         40,000.00$             380,594.32$        



Page 4

Series 2019
Bond Proceeds $4,700,278.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2022 Interest Earned
Transfer In $2,528.46 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-21 $0.13
Dev contributions $12,385.26 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-21 $0.06

$4,715,191.72 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-21 $0.07
Interest Earned $59,896.04 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-22 $0.04

Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.04
Mar-19 $3,279.92 Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 Mar-22 $0.04
Apr-19 $4,398.34 Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11 Apr-22 $0.00
May-19 $4,114.03 May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09 May-22 $0.00
Jun-19 $4,204.92 Jun-19 $2,930.05 Jun-19 $1.11 Jun-22 $0.00
Jul-19 $3,464.04 Jul-19 $2,799.74 Jul-19 $1.06 Jul-22 $0.00
Aug-19 $2,692.60 Aug-19 $2,879.37 Aug-19 $1.09 Aug-22 $0.00
Sep-19 $1,663.18 Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00 Sep-22 $0.00

$23,817.03 $19,040.56 $22.48 $0.38

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned
Oct-19 $1,348.14 Oct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.60
Nov-19 $1,086.87 Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35
Dec-19 $840.37 Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $1.29
Jan-20 $517.06 Jan-20 $1,796.67 Jan-21 $0.69
Feb-20 $377.69 Feb-20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.11
Mar-20 $229.95 Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.09
Apr-20 $112.11 Apr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.10
May-20 $0.48 May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.09
Jun-20 $3.87 Jun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.10
Jul-20 $5.14 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.09
Aug-20 $4.09 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.10
Sep-20 $3.28 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.10

$4,529.05 $12,480.83 $5.71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 63,348.58          1,454,160.40        289,603.72           220,405.86           2,257,701.98        4,221,871.96          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 63,348.58          1,454,160.40       289,603.72           220,405.86           2,257,701.98       4,221,871.96         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/10/2021 122,499.48           42,193.11             8,402.98               6,395.17               65,508.22               
2 11/24/2021 277,150.32           95,460.27             19,011.42             14,468.83             148,209.80             
3 12/6/2021 3,376,951.21        1,163,140.13        231,645.50           176,296.17           1,805,869.41          
4 12/20/2021 60,499.65             20,838.20             4,150.04               3,158.43               32,352.98               
5 1/13/2022 220,441.76           75,927.85             15,121.43             11,508.32             117,884.16             
6 2/11/2022 60,395.97             20,802.48             4,142.92               3,153.02               32,297.55               
7 3/11/2022 54,006.61             18,601.77             3,704.64               2,819.45               28,880.75               
8 4/14/2022 49,926.96             17,196.59             3,424.79               2,606.47               26,699.11               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,221,871.96       1,454,160.40       289,603.72           220,405.86           2,257,701.98         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 98.52% 98.52% 98.52% 98.52% 98.52%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 3/1-3/31 3285-3294 41,274.82$      

Total Invoices for Approval 41,274.82$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

May 3, 2022
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/25/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/11/22 00031 2/01/22 02012022 202202 320-57200-43000                                     *              553.31
FEB 22 ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                   553.31 003285
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/11/22 00060 2/17/22 2022-217 202202 310-51300-48000                                     *               31.00

FEB 22 ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               31.00 003286

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/11/22 00018 3/01/22 279      202203 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

MAR 22 MGMT FEES
3/01/22 279      202203 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

MAR 22 INFO TECH
3/01/22 279      202203 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

MAR 22 DISSEMINATION
3/01/22 279      202203 310-51300-42000                                     *               61.32

MAR 22 POSTAGE
3/01/22 279      202203 310-51300-42500                                     *               94.35

MAR 22 COPIES
3/01/22 279      202203 310-51300-41000                                     *              126.99

MAR 22 TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,407.65 003287

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/11/22 00168 1/31/22 3020389  202201 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,594.18

JAN 22 LEGAL SVCS
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,594.18 003288

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/11/22 00063 3/01/22 639383   202203 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

MAR  22 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003289

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/11/22 00076 1/27/22 16874    202201 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,392.33

JAN 22 LANDSCAPE SVC
1/28/22 16851    202201 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,551.94

JAN 22 MAINT TO NEW TYNES
2/01/22 17100    202202 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,392.33

FEB 22 LANDSCAPE MAINT
2/25/22 17126    202202 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

REPAIR TWO MAINLINES
2/28/22 17059    202202 320-57200-46200                                     *           12,959.81

FEB 22 LANDSCAPE-CONTRACT
2/28/22 17077    202202 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,551.94

FEB22 MAINT/NEW TYNES B
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   23,298.35 003290

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00038 2/01/22 FEB 22   202202 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,753.30

FEB 22 WATER

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/25/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/01/22 FEB 22   202202 320-57200-46600                                     *              419.61
FEB 22 WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  5,172.91 003291
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00038 3/16/22 00589114 202203 320-57200-46000                                     *              126.60

ACCT ADJUSTMENT FOR SVS
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                    126.60 003292

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00031 3/01/22 MAR 22   202203 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,135.00

MAR 22 ELECTRIC
3/01/22 MAR 22   202203 320-57200-46600                                     *              455.07

MAR 22 ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,590.07 003293

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00163 2/04/22 186480   202201 310-51300-31100                                     *              638.75

JAN 22 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             638.75 003294

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 41,274.82

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               41,274.82

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Feb-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $
-

5929377 3935-2Eagle Landing/Stlights $
-

6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $
-

9121614 938TBRestroom $ 44.66
9082354 875 TB irrigation $ 392.92
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 40.06
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 39.91
9117340 3853 PinesDr CameraStation $ 35.76

$ 553.31
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $

-

001.320.57200.46600 $ 553.31
$ 553.31



South Viltage CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Feb-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ -

5929377 3935-2Eagle Landing/Stlights $ -

6474431 4045-2 EagleCrossingDr $
-

9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 44.66
9082354 875 TB Irrigation $ 392.92
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 40.06
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 39.91
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 35.76

$ 553.31
Vendor#31

001.320.57200.43000 $ -

001.320.57200.46600 $ 553.31
$ 553.31



" %iQmkfh" Nam? $mm VII 2 m"' "' .y'j;,,'"§' ., '['v

"
C|ayElecbicC00µati've|Lµ """°'"""'"'N'"'""" ""'""' """"

¥ t Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Accc:unZ 't! $7? q,..^its
ATUUchmneEnergy' am?emt|veiga Tnsstsc:f2i%t'k%: tm

StatementDate: 02/11/2022
':":'"-" -': "" " "

. .
@N-"'""=

,
CwrentBill DueDate: 03/04/2022"i: Nm..

, ., ..
. .

. .
"

"
' '

, Previous Balance $5.23
You can request an absenteeballot to votein ,.,· ' "

b - No Payment ReceivEµd $0.00
the Board of Trugm8 elecUonbyvlsiting

. pm Due Balance %.2$httpsmaud.c(ayElecwc.¢om,emailing '
Current ChargesDue'03/04/22 $34.83

BaMRequest@ClayEledricmm,or cailing .'

1-800-224-4917 toll-free. Members whovote &
.

return ballots by March 14 wIll beenteredtowin
oneof42 bill credits:or thegrand prize, a 2016 *'
Ford Fusion.

-;,. %J A Mc"m'%2 TYNESRL¥DCAb ERA' TATKM
i' :;" " " "' ' ',!
'.

"GENERAL
SEFMCE-NC)N.DEMAND,w 15473,6567^

&
91/1.2/22 t 02/19/?2 S _372

_
1 404 ,

1

, .I,. 3? )
kWh MoMhly(keM W Mowmmhe MoMhlylm& Temp .

i,
AmassChaego ' ' " $27:0':

" -T___ '
90

I Energy Charge 32 kWh @ 0,0813 $2.6oj

: i j"
' '

,5
I Pc'wercostAdjustmM 32 kWh @ 0,0204 $0.65{

i FLA GrossRmtpts Tw $10.781 ·

25 bd Floridastm Sal%Tax $2.16 :,

,0 «

I
ClayCountySalesTax

,
$0.47E

15
! I,c}Ay CoPublicSetrUt|||gLtax ..,.

$1 17 i

,0
1 " LrotaiCurrent chg!m for thk Locution $3433)

5
,

IS

0 i I E I t t' .
' Q

Kb & Apr MW Jim Id m Sop acxt New Dm J&r F% . ,
2021 Pkime visitMy¢layEkkaricTor de&sua

umgeNatmy 2022 %se Sb amjk
This MorM Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh

Last Year "Vd.og,%1NS^
.

,iig "'-'
~'"it=a "0 ~> :1 ,L d.'"t'"

t KEEP Blllhgs: not paid in full wIll lnouralatg chaigeof$5.00or 5% ofthe delfnquent armynt (Whkhevertsgmer)thatwill be add®tCf youracmunt
Y SEND "

G

{AccountNumber 9117336 ¢

"
ClayElectnCCooperative,kc, fPast DueBa'ance

, ,
$'·'3'

AT)uchm&~Cb(jµsMvcjSk 'CurrentChargesDue03i04 a $34.83:

pobox308 :,Tcyta| Amount Due $4'0.06;
KeystoneHdghts,FL 3=·Q308

PAY YOURBILL24/7 .

Checks must be in U.S.fuudsand drawn on a US. bank.

ONUNE:Checkor cxedltldebltcardat GlayEkctric.comor downloadthe mob!e

""
,

||l||||||||||||||||l|

«e " l,z¶W CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

==&'==TS¥ 09VEb W8T KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, HL 32656-0308
"

j I"rµn"l'µ4|'"lqMMTr'lFlqhljIIII'hhh FSPARK n 32065- 000 ,

hdMll|qhulllnlhjll4|lMIhdlll'h'll'hh|lll4l

0¶bb733b 00000U00bb



" Efi£mkgwf\.tante snim-i ¥!tlm9z¢:(fM?¢l$M'i'"/
Cl El ' p iiY I \ASK us onllne at ClayEkctrk:.com m'a t32Si'

ay e c C00pe}aci Cj nc, ToHFree:(800)-224A917 Account .ft @"p:zm'
NhdNmeEmtCcxjpemivem TmsMe DlstvM: {S8

W" -

Statement Date: OHi1/2O22
·% '" " "

. . .. ,
Current Bill DueDate: 03/04/2022

' '±%
.'YN

Previous Balance $63.56
Youcan request an absenteeballot to vote in ' No Payment Recoived $0,00
fha Board ofTrusteeselection by visiting Late Charge $5.00
https://Balbt.ClayEkckic.com,emailing ' Past Due Bdance} %8.5€)
Ba[lotRequest@C|ayElecfric.com, or calling '

Current Charge8Due03JO4/22 $324.36
14300-2244917toll-fee. Members who vote &
retumballotsby March 14 will be entered Lo win
C?QCof42 bill credits or the grand pdze, a 2016
fWd Fusion.

S%"lqf3 M£"hhssi: m'sTY ES BLVD iRRfGiU'RO

':',?'e"-

" :"E!qE_MLSERy|cE,NQNpEMAN,ij '152055951 } 01/12/22· 02/10/2U^®3L_' ' 38066 L 1,.,1 2,529
'

" " ' .*yh mmy'useM W MowtMy%)@ ~IylgwW Tctnp
jAccess Charge $27.00j

270q .L k 90 i Energy Chme 2,529 kj/Vh @ 0.0813 $205.61 t
q400

,
h PowerCostAdjustmant 2,529 kWh @ 0.0204 $51.59 I

2'® , "
S

FLA GrossRecdµtsTax $7.29f
mg -, go FloridaSte¢bg SdesTax $20.26|
:: t'

_ a amGoLmtysaksTax

,
$4.37j

m -L
»

rC|ay Co Pubjk:SerUtlhty tax S8;24.:

, k,Tcytal CurremCha!ge8forthisLomim $324e:

m ,
t5

Q '
, ' , I , ' 0

F@ mr Apr h/kay JW W Aug Bop o« NW Mc; jm Feb «
2021 r·l&k¥s;fiviaitMy¢kiyEkMdcfor dtt&iled tmgehMury 2022 T D/uQT
This Month ' LastMonth This Month Avg DailyHigh 4e -S i6A '

"'""' ~&. "m qd"
_

;F';iEk'q,

""?a':
i'ii?j '

' ' " "7 "

"%j;i '<,w - js- .. &wm,J , , ,j.ad .aa-

L
Keep Billings notpaidm fidl wIllinoura lats¢hargg of $5.®or5%of thoddhquant amount(wMchemkgremeO thatwill b8addedtoyouraccouM,

! BEND '

WC|ayE|dll'cCo®era|jve,lm,
l=::':=

,
""" "=

ATma$me~=~ve& PurrentChargesDue03104 22 '""" '$3z4:gl
PO Box 308 ',Tota1 Amount Due $392.9?.,'
KeystoneHeight%FL 32656-0308

BfLL24/7 cmcbmustbe In U.S. fundsand drawn or a US. bank.=EJ:he¢k
or credlt/debltcard atCfayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

""
I A

|||I||||||NI|I|I|

C" C"'m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

,. PO BOX308 g

SOUTH VUiEAG6CCJQMUKLTYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 mglr landing pkwy ll4¥lIhHllNhhl|%qlln||MTlj|'l'lh|llllljhhh C '

PARK FL 32065-0000 ,

hdnqdMhHIIIllM44hMIIldlll'll'whhIUll'll

Q¶OB235U 00003¶2¶2¶



" S/kmtm i·leme $o'jm 's2¢..LAGE¢sj?LqMu?ji'z"':

; 'Sf I Tit us online at CjayElecMc.com 7=¥ q;j.. l'?..* {

"
ClayElectl|cCoopentYCj,gc, ollFee:(800-22'·49" AccamE#

'

3Tmqc}t.
'

A Tau&wme~Cmt~nJu Tw&tet3 #isMezt: (ji'3

StatementDate: OHiiR022
'{?:. ' ':'""'

,

'

, . ..

"

. ,, .,
.

,
Current BM DueDate: O$/O4/2D22

T

You can requCStan absentee ballot to vote in % . - ,
Previous Balance $5.33

N
"

,a No Payment Recdved $0.00
thS Board ofTrusteeselectionby vMing '

, ·, p&$tDue8Elmrm $3.32
http$:/7Bal|ot.aayElectn¢.com,emailing ' " ' CurrentChargesDue03/04/22 $34.58
SallotRequesf@ClayElemc.com,or calling ,' '

1'800-224-4917toll-free. Members who vote &
fgurnballots by March 14 will be entered bowin
orie of42 bill credits orthegrand pdma 2016
FQtd Fusion.

,?Mges}dd?,:#!3$: Ml' '[YNESblvdGAMEMst' tk9w . . .. ,... m,,,,,.,,

µ1
'

-s'

q,. GENERALSEFMGE-NQN DEMAND '...1....154736569..J 01/1.2/22 E 02/10/22
. . .

.364.
. .

i

.. .
3aL,,,-,A~µ-.]_-.j m..-,.,....'

1SNh Ww'h'y'UseW % NMMyHigh@ MomNbw* .Temp i

jACCm Charge $27.oof

:· '

, ,

"m¥""
, ®

f EmrgyChar%, 30 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.'14j
_

.,
' ' '

s PowwCostAdjustment 30 kWh @ 0,0204 $0.61 i
d' "!_-F» " "

1

FLA Gross Receipts Tax
.

$0.77 '
a i- '

.
go

1 Fkdda StateSalesTax $2.14i

,,
I Clay County,SahsT@c $C).46:

"
'!

0~"
.

¢ ClayCo pgk!kSqrUtliltyTax $1 j€i15 I

·,
I

,,,. "
(Toted

Currenkcharm!orm8.Locmon $34.58'
:"1

, %' ,

':
' Feb Mar R?r my jm jtu Aup Hp cKt Nov Cnc:. jm m

'2021· i"'ka¥'%vfsit#yCle'jENcMs'hrdetailedmagehistmy 2022 . <' '
This MoMh " Last Mon'h 'h's MoMh Avg Da"yH'gh Aase g L,ua/^t

f Last Year
,,ii;f"" " ' "S'M/
':, ;Ss ' &- ~—=. m

i:!k:,Z

w,7'
' © "

' %~)
· · U

'

G,Zd^.d^

L jcEEp H|jingsnotpaidIn full wIll Incur8 late charge msm or 5% of thoddhqtmtamount(whkNver k grgmthatwIll bO addedto yow acoouM.
{'SEND ?

"
¢layEkdhcCoopeMiveInc,

!AccoumNumber 8117339,

y
1 Past Due Balance

'

Ssmi
" Ai=hsmeE~Ccmmtm& iCurrentChargesDue03,/04/n " $3458'

pijbox308
1,Total Amount Due $39.91 :

KeystoneHeights, FL32~030B
Myyour bill24/7 Chwks must bo In U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank
QNLINE Checkor mdlt/debitcard at ClayElectHcmmor downloadthe moblk

""
J

l|l||||||||||||||l|

m=:j)=m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

'

;=E==="= '= WST
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

.
mNGB park el 32065-0000

lHrµIl|Iflµ4|lIllrqjlud|||lTIjl'l'lh|I|||lIh|l|l ¢1 '

hlµqdlqhnhl"µ'lU|h'Ih4l'hdlllql'H'h'ql'l¶'

mim'i 000003¶¶32



" Mk.mb« S&m& sm'm IN U'"·"" ' g' 7/' a I-

"
C|ayElechi¢C®}lahye, Inc, """°"'"""""'"'""°" , """:' '":":'

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ,,(;Gcutggi? ' 'E u:«.' A7&chmne~CQQpmrNe?$iLx TrwAesf3isirk·i: [S
StatementDate: 02/11/2022

}}:.eaE
.

""
· Current Bill DueDate: 03/04/2022

Previous Balance $4.63
You can requeStan absentee ballot to vote in No Payment Received $0,00 '

.

the Board ofTrusteeselection by visiUng
. Pas9DueBalance H-&3 '

httm/Ba|lot.clayE|ectn¢.com,emailing '

CurrentChargesDue'03/04/22 $31.13
BdlotRequest@QayElectrkmm,or cUng
1-800-224-49T7 toll-free. Memberswhovote&
return ballots by March 14 will be entered to win
one of 42 bill credits ortbegrand prize, a 2016
Ford Fusion.

, .

, ·

·iig)rgk;e Mdhm: 3853 0%pyalmus dr caw?e%?a smnm
, " ' " ' " " " " ':"' " ', "' ' L

r, generalSERVICE-fKjNdemand ..'E .154??,(3sUe
.

pln?L2mu?mQ/22 ! 0 i 0 I 1
' 0 .'

Thi8Month '{ LastMorm This Month Avg DaiiyHigh
,
"'" '"' '" ' iLast Year
AccessCharge '" " " $27.00:

.,sgµr i
w% z FLA Gross RecdptsTax $0.70 }

S"

. 0 1'°"""""""!" $'.93E
{ii .

Clay CountySalss mx $0.42|
,,' 0 0 iaaYGo'ub"cs·ru'l|kyTax $108'
7«\
.., ..

4TotalCurrentChargesfor thk Location
. . ,

$31.13j

µZsc? sc"Z A'c(/'n1"
',

"js 7C

_
,, _=^'

~:0'.---
-.---L2 ,Jqj .a,jt

L KEEP Billings notpaid in full wilt Incura late chargeof $5.00ar5% of the delinquentamount(whichever Is gmteQ thatyd|!be ad&dto your,account.
t SEND

,;:~ (:,'avl:le¢fricCA0pelatiye,!nch '=:::'b:=
i ,

" ":::::
i ATM}$ton¢Eneru"Cbc~hrNui¶ :CurrentChargesDue03 cj4 Z2 'Si.idi

PO Box308
:.Tota1Amount Due

' ' ,R5,76,]
KeystoneHeights,FL 32&%-0308

PAYYOURBILL24/7 Checks must be in US, fundsand drawn on a US. bank.

ONLINE:Chek or credlt/debltcardat ClayElecdhc,comordownloadthE) mobUe

""
«

||||||||||||l||||l||l|

7m[;y '
"'·'"!:')@ CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 9

3OUTH ViliLAGB ClMRNITYDKm DIST
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, AL 32656-0308

3989 eagle landing pkwy IHrµNIIhhdlllrqMl|||Tl'{|'|'lhh||||lhhh ¢ '
ORANGE PARK Eb 32065-0000

hdnqmhuhli4hn|4hh|mflµ!|llql'HBhhµlrll

Q'lbl734Cl 00000357bd



A/temtm'Natm 9t¢)iijTRVlt t ·m, , ,a,t ..,,,,, ,. i

"
C[ayElectl' Co p ' I

, ;' " ""no at CIayEkcMcmm F.j3bfi"F X7!t5?
lC 0 eMivg tic oIl Fee: (800)-224-4917 Ac,»um # M2?t)'F4

K§ 'TrusteeF>kMe:t: tttt
Statement Date: OZ/11/2022

;:!iiS!"»":

,
' " ' ' ,' ._ CurrentBill DueDate: OM04/2022

·"'G'i. :
,' PveviousBalance $6.59

You can requCstan absentee ballottovote in
.- .

" No PaymentReceived $0.00
thg Board ofTrustees electbn by vislUng '

PastDue Balance $§.5Si
Mtps://Balbt.EtayEl=ic.com,emailing ", Current chan;m Due03NU22 $38.07
EalbtReques ?ClayE|ectric.com,or calling ' ',

1'400-224-49u toll-free. Members whovote &
tePum ballotsby March 14 will be entered to win '

one of 42 bill credits orthegrand prize, a 2016
EOjd Fusion.

",Rwg¢ce:# Addk'®&3s; @38 TYNSS BLVD RESTROOM
".a:a' '" " " ' ' " "" " '. ' ' m::S . '3

'T!%·
, , ,.,

¥¥/'4

' GENERAL.. ERy|cE-N.oNDEMAND
,,.,.,

]54736607, LgiL12/22 i !??nQL?2
., ..

8qq
.
.,j.,

..
884

_J "1 "" 1 "

,
6Q,

,._
,,.,'

m ~U$cW W hkoMhlyHIgh* MuiMNwO Nm
.

- ,"". :"%"E

, -AccessCharge ' " 'SU.oOi

" I u" " ' " %
I
EmrgyCharµ, 60 kWh @ 0.0813 $4.BB|

' Powor Cost Ad,ustment GO kWh @ 0.0204 $122j
'° r ' 's ' FLA Gross Roeipts Tax $0.85:
'S 'I

.
60

1

Florida State8ahsTax $$2.%j

&
t ClayCountySales Tax $0.51 i

,,
.!.

.
tClay Cc) Public ssLl!gµtyTax $i.®1

" (TotalCurrentChaWegfor thisLocation $3&07,:
is,

Q ' "
. , , " Q

' Fob .Apr KW An JW m Sep Ocd NW tku JW F

i
2021 PkmMM XyUa.,Uaai,,M far Malledrmyc his9<wy 2022 "
This Month ·· Last Monm This Month Avg Daijy High ' c/ Sc? su Qi

>7L
Last Year

":

#'® 0 0 ::»-
'">.dd.dc1-

1 Keep F3llllngsnotpald In full will incuraide chargeof $5.00or5% of thedalhquentamount (whlchwerlsgreater) that will beaddedto youraccount.
r SEND ·:

mayElectnb Cooperative Inc
µcwum Numbe' gi'21eu,

g

+ '
i Past Due Ba$anee *s5£¥

" AbuchmmE~m~v¢&& jCurrentChargesDue03104/22 $38.07'
p¢j Box 308 \,Tota1 Amount Due $44.66:'

. KeystoneHeights,FL32656-®08
PAY YOUR BILL 24,/7 Checks mustbe In U.S. fundsand drawnon a US, bank.
DNUNE Checkor mdlt/debitCMatCIayEkctrlc,comor downloadthe mobile

"' I A
||I|||||||I||I||I

'
:©,':µg'm CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

,' PO BOX308 9

' SOUTH VI1diAGE FEmu DIST
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 3=-030B

'3989 wak landing mnt i|frµjMhhlµlnlll¶||ll|44d|'|'|hh|ll|]ld||f m
. , (mNu park el 32065-0000 4'.,]

t

hdHEµlqhuhµµ44hllh4Mj]l'll4lfhhµjvjh

tl¶b23bl4 00000'Nbb2



NYNN

' Member Name EAGLE LANDINGLJMITED4e!vc|ay Electric Coopetative,jllC, ""' " °""""' ""'""""""°" '^"'""Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account # 6474431
ATmnhstrme Energy"Coapcmtlve& TrusteeDistrict: 06

StatementDate: 03/07/2022
Current Bill DueDate: 03/28/2022

Previous Balance $129.00
If you are ehgible for the currentCaptta Credi s Payment Received 02/15/22 -$63.00
refund, you will And the refund posted as a creds Payment Received 02/22/22 -$134.00

°'"":
.

'

"' 0 BalanceForward -$68.00
Current ChargesDue 03/28/22 $60.00

If you have multiple accounts under the same
membership number, the credit will appear on
your membership account.

ServiceAddress: # 2 - 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR IRRIG AND LIGHTS

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152043187102/04/22 03/04/22 8520 8763 1 243

kWh MonthlyUse N m NbnthlyHigh D MontMyLmv0 Temp
AccessCharge $27.00'

mm, :
'gyCha'g"j 243 kWh @ 0.0813 $19.76

28u) s PowerCostAdustment 243 kWh @ 0.0204 $4.96·

'° FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.32 :

SQ M) Florida State Sales Tax $3.69:

" 4 Clay CountySales Tax $0.80i
120 Clay Cc) PublicSerUtilityTax $1.77 :

" " O eratlon Round U
___. _ ----_-..__mg&" 6 Total CurrentChargesfor this LocaUon $60.00a

30

C) 0
Wit Apr May Jur jul Aug Sbp exit Nov Dec Jan Fct} AM

2021 Please visit MyCtayEtectrlcfor detailedusagehistory 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

pm.
.© © © 0 " s'i\;z -,

,\:'
.

MAR 1 / 20Q
,

"
"' A '

, ,."" _ "~.Akeep
Billings notpaid in full will Incura late charge of$5,00or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheverIsgmter)thatMil» addedto your account.

V SEND

"
CIdyElectricC00pemive,lnc, ===i===^=ATouchsme Energy' Coc>pcratlvcKii> Checks mustbe In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check orcredWdebitcardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthemobile

"' ]

||||||||||||I||||||||

*= :=m CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

6177 1 MB 0.485 5 6177 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

ugle landing limitbd partnsp c-25 |lII4lhll|l|IIIjdlIlMIhm|Trl|'|'|hh||||l|I|lh W5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

hlll|||lhhl4Md|mm|¶|ddMhh¶ll'|vhhl[4hI"|

ljbU7443j 0000000000



"" CONTACT US

"
C]ayElec!r|'cC00perafl've,Inc, :'e:?'i,:::,::,:::!:

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative iik Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is notwithin your electrical system.

> If the outage is notwithinyoursystem, report I I r'it bycalling 888-434-9844 MyCayEect lC

> Alwaysstay away from downedpowerlines.

Thc 84th

iy:'7,;:)g '")':
'

Gathwing :--_
Satunday,March26

ClayElectricCoQpci'atMewasrated by our customers8:80 am.
KcydomHciyhtsllS #1 in Customer Satisfaction

FOotballStadium with Res:idential ElectricService

,S=,: ,,
AmongCooperatives

,>2%19
(Jo)//' ""Ec t' ?"2' t: ti'/'. /1

k' I c)fJ D Power 2GZtaward \ { I ' I Jcl / d

DEFINITIONS:
AccessCharge:TheAccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectly from serving an individual member, regardless
of howmuch electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wireand other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. Nl utilitieshave some type of an access charge,
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the iricreases/dec:reases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes m the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

¥'" a r"""'")r-7
'. E,- :m AutoPay ( L: "

By Phoie 11"=
'» On ne Pay Stat ons Ma I

Freerecurring '"" "'" Freewith Free with $1,50service Mad checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee" cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account, or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844) 935-2704, ClayElectric.com. fora listof authorized P,0. Box 308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



2/17/22, 9:50 AM Invoicejob261 U1.html
_

,
cy";"""&V '"'g - "ii"" '·A·mµ;?k

1)j ' ) ', "M 1NVOiCli
"m1

,

Mm?

,
J,.

.,A t,:A
,.A:.^

«S"
At lnvoh:e Number: 2022-2'i 77'17

invoice Date: 2/17/?022TODAY ,),,e,M,,,3,,,,,j,,,,

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17 I,)
Fleming Island, FL 32003 ' (",\

904-264-3200
"k)-

,X')

(/j
BILL ]"0 Advm'tisur
Sarah Sweeting C) South Village C|)D clo CNSLLC

South Village COl) clo GMS l.l.C cf '
475 W TOWN PL. Sales Rep
//1'14 CassandraShaw
SI" AUGUSTINE, FI- 32092

jpo# Pub, P$$tlC lVeat
.

jAd SIze Cdur I NRtj
. . . . ,

i 3/1 ModMg .CT- ClayToday
'

...

'1'
Feb 17

. . .. . ,, ., .

1 2022
' ". I

Cdumn Icich Black& White $31.0clj
. . . I

1Totaf: i
.

$31,Qnl

,

" '"j:ii.,. ,.'
. .' ,. " .

49SR
' )A

C""' )))'|'"""""":":'j}" °"' "'t.-. n·@3s " ,' 'qZ's' i:'myi";. A . ';}'R7'M. . .,
: '·ji'":"',), ,,

't:Ar '&%%37

' i
, " { 'i ,

;

.': I

i {Z: ' ' " i' / ., · " ' ·' · ."
:" ,

1 ' '
, ' i '

Please click ££!d£2!lLczf.F"{"j['ltiLS3'{f!i.t£l'?. if you would like to pay yourinvoice onllne, I! !1, :"'".,.'

q ' '

.... .. ,

Please mail payments to:
3513 US Hwy 17, Fleming Island, Florida 32073

Payrnczt'it is (1lk,) on c)1' bdbre 3/31 /2022,
'i'hanlc you for your business.
Plecise pay from this invoice,

"·' '"— ·F £
-- i^m^ k l.._-e^-_«X^.. t^mr\!i kg^r#/^DrAq 1_nT/n^u)nlnAd.q/{nvniEa.lnh7M M hfmi .MAR



CLAYTODAY
PUBUSWER AFF¢DAV!T

NOTICE OF MEETING
PUBLISHERAFFFLDAVIT Notkeof Meeting southVillage Comm-CLAYTODAY riiY Development Dislrkt

Published Weekly t 13 regular meefing of lhe Bcard of su-
, , pewkovsof thaSouth Vikgo Ccmmunity

FiemmgIsland, Flonda DwelopmentDistrict wilt beheld on Tues-
day, March 1, 2022 at 6:30 pal, a! the
Eagle Landing ResidenlsClub, 3975

S'MTEOF FLORI1)A Eqjle LandingParkway,OraogePark,

COUNTYOF CLAY: Florida32065j Tha meating is Qpcti to
thepijbkc and \/jjj be conducted in accior-
dance with fha provisions Qj HorklaLaw

C' i for Community DevebpmontDlstflcts. AElefocethe under,,ignedauthorty petsonal appexedJon
copyd {hE3 aganda for this meslingmayCanted,who oh oathsay& tlmthe is the published of the be obtained from ihe DiskiclManager, d

" ^ ' 4 ' :75 West Town Place, Suite 114, St, AlfLkyToday ' a ne vspaper publkhcdweekly at Fleming
( U&une,fl 32092 (and phonic (904) 940-

Island in Clay ColmLg Florida;thatthe atmdtdcopy of 5850). ThismtMingmay b3 continued to
advertisement a date, time, and p!acia!c) be specified Oh

,
ihg record at the meeting.

, . ,Being a Any psr$qt) rgqti(r(ngspecial ac-
' commndalions at this meeting because ofNoticeof Meeting

a disability Of ph¥sica! impUtmenlshould
contact the Distmt Office at (904) 940-

Jn the matter of Macch 1, 2027 6850 at least two calendardays priorto
" the meeting. If you atehearing or speech

impaired, please ccmtactthe FloridaRelay
Servicf3at 1·80G-955-8770,foraid in con-
factlng the District Office.

LEGAL: 33273 Each person who decides to appeal any
action taken at lhese meetings ps advised

i; " · ·
thatperson will need a record of tha pro-

WaspubAiedin said newspapet in the issues: ceecAngsarid that accordingly, Ehc person
may need to ensure that a vurbalimrecord
of tho prmeedingsIs made, including U1q

02/17/2022 testimony and evidence upon whichsuch
appeal is to 1)9 basM,

' "r \
james Oliver, DiskiclManager

AffiantFurthetsays thatsaid "Cky^oday"is a ne vspzper Legal 33273 Published Feb 17, 2022 in
published at Fleminglstan(Lin saidClayCOurity,F1oiida, and ClayCounty'a Clay Tcday Newspaper

thatthe saidnewspaper Has heretofore been continuously
published in said Clay Counpy,FIDKda,Weeldb and has bum
entered as Periodical mateiiatmatterat the post
Officein ChangePatk, in said Clay Countj;Fk:tida, for
periodof one year nextptoceedingthe fkstpublicationof
the attachedcopyof adveltisemenland affiantftitthet says

thathe has neitherpaid nor promised mypcrso!11,fitm or
ccnporaUonany discount,rebate, commission of rCfiundfot
the purpose of securing this advettisement fo£publicatianin
the saidrieivspdµer.

a--
swot c) n:ie ' (r:u sih e "otcrneXX-XX-2022

JV

C g ' "- 3"> CjiKI$TIELUU\UYSIE

'^^'Atq dm \v'jur- 1\ ,1 mu'mm"u'"""
W

nn £m%Est$w&hmj'}.jp!i

3513 US HWYn FleminglslandFL 32003
Telephone (904) 264-32(X) FAX (904) 264-3285

E-Mail:dn$tie@o$teenmeaagroup.com



GovemmeMal ManagementServices, LLC tnvdce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

invoice #: 279
Invoice Date: 3/1/22

Due Date: 3/1/22

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCDD
P.O. Number:

475 West TownPlace
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL32092

Description HourdQty Rate Amount

ManagementFees '· March 2022 4,333.33: 4,333.33
Information Technology-March2022 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices- March 2022 708,33 708.33
Postage 61.32 61.32
Copies 94.35 94.35
Telephone 126.99 126.99

I

i

Total $5,407.65

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,407.65



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational BankofOmaha

March4, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3020389
Client Matter No, I 9723-J

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
Governmental Management Services-

St. Augustine
Suite 1 14

475 West TownPlace
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3020389

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional LegalServices Rendered

01/04/22 K. Buchanan 5.00 1,375.00 Prepare for and attend board meeting
01/14/22 j. Gillis 0.10 12.50 Prepare and distribute Capitol

Conversations for week of January
14

01/21/22 j. Gillis 0.20 25.00 Confer with staff and begin
researching public facilities report
and disclosure of public financing;
prepare and distribute Capitol
Conversations for week of January
21

01/24/22 j. Gillis 0.20 25.00 Research official records regarding
disclosure ofpublic financing

01/28/22 j. Gillis 0.10 12.50 Prepare and distribute Capitol
Conversations for week of January
28

TOTALHOURS 5.60

PR1\'ILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLF'
South Village CDD
March 4, 2022
Client Matter No. I 9723-l
InvoiceNo, 3020389
Page 2

TOTALFORSERVICESRENDERED $1,450.00

DISBURSEMENTS

TravelExpenses 144.18

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS 144.18

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $1,594.18

UNPAID INVOICES:

December 29, 2021 InvoiceNo. 2977805 192.50

TOTALDUE $1,786.68.

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



, , ,,
C.,,

'\U'(' f4VO?CE

ji)
'lj)-

invdca# ' ,3938.3

" " The Lake Doctms,Inc. i Account# /193"n
AquaticNkmµmnt5cA/kE$ "

· S3, ·'"' '" "' " ' ',:.'"" ".:'..7" .".'," : ",'1
kwoie:e Dde' 3/1/2(122

3543 State Road 419. WinterSprings, FL 3270S
"

e

'
'

'
PH: $U0-666-5253

,

Du a Date ' 3/1 1/2022

Bill To ,
j Rep , ktAS

SOUTHVILLAGECDD
'

.
^========m=======-==x

HONOURSGOLF
:

hwoice Questions:
,)

3989 EAGLELANDINGPKWY : Lakes(i)!akgd¢]ci{ws.cc)niOrange park florida32%5
)

i
"'

" .
Pa yment Quesiions:

PAymmts(i¢h!kedoctoj'M:om
' "~N&M*EMN*g=m?=?=ms*==m=m%=====µ=====-

Purchase Order Number
i

Terms
,

'

M'fii¢tZbate KeAttc:ts K'kiMhm'f

'"'" i "' " "" " "' ' NET"10"
DAYS

' " ' ' " ' "' '

i Senice r'i'mi[k[}i

Item Description ' Amount
)

MoizthjyWater ManagementSariice(R) : 2,862.00 '

)

Jr le -
(CbA-&cT

)

uj, ,9'( d ,
(JO

__,._
,..-....,,,>-=-"
,.y.µE::'

E

ijjj "' '" 'Ji'"j' """d'
j

I/-"jr-'"'
jr"

j
j', if, d J

I

CustomerTotaf Balance$2.862,(10

Pkaseconfirm yuurbank bill µayea'amountmatches yourinvoiceAmouk?t if you usea bankbill )

a '
pay'r service. Thauk yon!

.. ,, . , ,

i Tot' I lhvezee
,

$2,862.00

·'"
To help ensureprompt md accuratecredit to your account,please includeyouraccount mimberand im"oiec numbercm your check md always
Mdudeyour remittancegtub with yourµaymeM.

PleasevisitYvwwjaked(jetors&on1Sbr ycmr localofTicecontactiRf(jrmation,
,s¢=U=r========%====1==l===;a=========m=========m=====

PLEASEDETACH& RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITH PAYMENT

BiflTo ' i AmountEnclosed I Invoice# j 6393&3
µ

g

SOUTHVILLAGE CDD ) '
"

Account# 1 719371
: HONOURSGOLF , . . ,.- .

: i

3')89 EAGLELANDING PKWY i Date ! 3/1/2022
<

ORANGEPARKFLORIDA32065 ;

Go Green! Contact us al Pa)'menls/Ei:jak¢do¢t'or$.co!izto
hareyour im"okesemailed.

For address and euntact updates, pleaseemaiE us at if paying by creditcard,fill outbelow
: Mastcrcard

_
Visa

_
American Express

' Fromdesk(akkedoctars.com. Card'#
, ,

"
) Card VerificationA

TheLakeDoctors, lhc. )

Exp. Date. #
_ ,. _,,,3543 StateRmd 419 )PrintNaine " "

VVMiter Springs, FL 32708 'BillingAddress: Checkbox ifsarncas above

I

Sign2ture



.'%'g'iik M

"))' "..).".)'",")),'"".).')'}')))))) ,,,:")))..)'.,)»).))i')))).),)j)'))) !=:5,

llate: 01/28/2022
g ""& ' '2 ·""
g"

.,
'

, ' \ '$ ¥ ' "':' k?
,

I"'" '::: ,:;;
,

Billed To: South\Allage COD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

=-.m_==em.=L.=µp-

··"_''""·
~M='=?F

Descriµtkm Quantity Price Ext PMe

JanuaryMaintenanceAmmendmentto New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,551.94 1,551.94

Nokes:

" )\\
f--p jn¥@ice 'iOzak $1,551.94

i"' ')'" '

l1)ase C"): jl""cll)n'
"

,
SSf. i? 7'

,/" i::: ·-'-1 ""'"'"'7 ^

i
^..-/7:"" ;jz" ,"^,,j'A AJ-

7'·

50L.)(j-.'!i3f4igiiw'ay 17 No. 235 F!emi¢igli'iand, FI.. 32003 Office: (904) 778-.'if)3(j Fa": {904) 77Z.11)4"'
Page

t"·'rnail:cWaf)€'"'lreeamigo$outdoor.coin Website:www TreeAmiqoggCMd9atcom 1 of 1

}



i)' )')'))))).))') ))))))).)j),). j2:tf:,4
.,, ,

" Date: 01/27/2022
.:j'"

C , , ,. , ., .. ,\ {", )u'"' s'A 4,,,,Y.,,?,-.,

Rilled To: South VillageCDD project: 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy \NestbankEagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 320(35

t c» · "== miamm T~==m=m== w 'U ks=gm jmm ~= ===u&µ7

""Description Quantity Price Ext Price

january MonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 3,392.33 3,392,33

Notes:
invoice 'Mat: $3,392.33

'"' \1'"

,,
)"' «Jj'

/"'"\1
'"')

<"y ^- ,
,,,) '"'^"

umS E!'
P" ?"

+ ¢u : r"
,"

"i) 3 "7cL '3? 3
~"~~~r='q ·

,1// {"'Z.A ....-i,

,nf ,s·
"'

i i,^ '}' """ Jy
1--1::U·""n, 1'""^"j

t7 iAa"/S "

I
.'" ,/ ^ ¥

g

I'

ttOt)Ch1f3HigMvciy 1 7 t'dr' "' '";j }'"!(:m'lin{l k:k:iM, i"! 'i?{"'C"i Office: (:'1U'·l')778 .·103(1 i-'ax: {9M} '? :'8.'.1CO?i
Page

E?.mail:cW:.:Ei'l(CQt{'EjEw'?,I'iii{!¢ss(:fi,(|.do(?t'.ccjtn\/VebsiilE:. w\=TTcE)AmigoscmdAGr.c(3!7j 1 of 1



kf

'

,, tnvowe
.... .,.

, ·. ·. .., . ,, ..
' ii ·:' · ,' ..,. ..,." " ' '

., .
'.- ? ,' " ,"

;., j ), 'i
,. .

'
'

,,
'",") ' "" 1nvoice#: 17059

Date: 02/28/2022

BilledTo: South Village COD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 2105 HarborLake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

''''Description Quantity Price Ext Price

February Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 12,959,81 12,959.81

Notesi'
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS1

invoiceTotal: $12,959.84

LtgnqmSdo7D c!? "AMl,cuo ii"""

%&~""""":

"A? qSY gi
m""""""'"",T:=~

.,p-- A--g
""'""""'"' ..7' Ee' :":..

.. ,, if" "' 7 "X'
.

,,.>
. jS' 1P"')yeI'? cI

, I
"

,
S: ii ©jct

i
:

,
1

50CK)-i8 Highway "t 7 Ncl 235 F!emit"ig Island,FI- 32003 Oi'fic:e: (9Ci"l)77&1030 Fax: (904) 778.-1045
Page

i?:l'r)eiii:c7yat1(ii)tf"[±et1t11jgL"sjcj(jtd(3oi'.c:(.)Gj V'kbsite: vivv'N.'|"I"e€-:iafnigoscjtttc.lo{3r,cor?I 1 of 1



P" '

" '., . .., , ,

mvoqce
"' "" ":" .

' ·i : ' '· ", ·'"' :: ":: ,.·' ' .,' ·" ' '.' ··."
'

. ,', ..
:' .i i, ,' E ,,. ! ,'- :' '

:, i! "
.

' ' ' 1nvdce#: 17077L' ,. i L':

i

Date: 02/28/2022
' g 't

:' \ 'i ',2 :>." ' ·'
, 'I '.. ·" ·" 'j ,' ·1 " ' ,:·"' ' '·

BiUed To: South VIllageCDD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

DescripEion Quantity Price Ext Price

February MaintenanceAmmendmentto New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,551,94 1,551.94

Mutest
invoiceTotal: $1,551.94

l)ase ("<' " I ' .

J} if "' G f v'"?
,·" X

/"

"A SU ?)7'

I
,7'd "'"""'"";;="

J E" € · '" " S-S ^" >/" 7 ,1 .

,
it""

'

.

'"""
,cl ' A.·'"

t7jj ' """:a

_I
%
S: "#

d €A

50Ci(MB!'1ighway 17 l'ia ?35 Fleming lsiµnd, FI 32M3 (Yfic'z" (904) 778.-i030 Fax" (904) 77El··i0'15
Page

F^l'i)tzii:ei'Ytail(i?i{€2e3n")it}{"jrµ("iI'i<"{{)¢"i"c¢)i7'1 \Nebsittz W\/Y\i\/ TrE'E4\mig(]sOu[doc)ronrn 1 of 1



#
,

.
'

,
Mvotce

"i' 7'j :'" '." ., .· i " ·, ,:

. '· ·' i :? : S: ,
.,:: , · : ; :", ". .,· .. ,. "' i'

,

,)

," ;
, ',,, k' ' '- j " '

' " , 1nvoice#: 17100

Date: 02/27/2022

9Uied To: South Village COD project 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Westbank Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

'-Description Quantity PUce Exe Pike

February monthly landscapemaintenance 1.00 3,392,33 3,392.33

N<b¢es:

InvoiceTotal: $3,392.33

,N"

ll)k7s'e S 'iz"ALuji1"

1 I) ,3 f?j
:s"",:?

'

I /
""""" "" :""'"

N"")"j,)C)A
S

5000-.18 Highway 1 7 No. 235 i"Yming isfand, Ft. 32%)()3 Ofiit:e: iy)4 ) 7713.·1(130 Fax: (BD'!-) 77(3-.1U45
Page

Emai|:ctyam@treeamigt)m.itd{j{)r.c{:)rn\Nebsit€·3: w\/'NktTret!junig)scjuki(xm::arn 1 d 1



M

' , Mvouce
',."-" .,' ':' .' )]

,
.'

,
,-' " ) ', g, " i."' " ?',

' ' 't 1nvoice#: 17126
T ;: ' "
"., r Date: 02/25/2022

.,.
, .' ' : Z..

, ., ., . ., . ,

Billed To: South Village CDD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle LandingO/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

.'".
t m~mm==========

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Repair (2) 2" Mainlines

Labor and material 1.00 450.00 450.00

Notes:
tnvoieetomt: $450,uu

"'
¢~>

^ndscapC" TJ{rrjNa ACtgm')"'"

d F Sd W

U"7

yY - "
"<":'"'"""""

L 7"Ij":j"Y€:M7 "'::"""
.

.

" ""S

,, .;,S
C" i"

,zU' t "/""

__
) i7i Al. .L§ L-"" '...-- .,1" ~ » 4

5()00'· 'I 8 Highmzv 1 7' No. 235 Fleming Island,Ft. 32003 Ot2ic:e: {9Ct4)7?¢:3-.1()30 Fax: (9M) 778..1 (j'l5 Page
E"'me3i!:cTyar'(@.treeanki£iGsot|tdool"ccwn \/vasite" ivi'i/w :rre€!AmjgosC)utdour,com 1 of 1



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Feb-22

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 216.51
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 139.88
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 201.21
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 119.96
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 710.44
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landirig Parkway $ 2,288.98
00230632 3965-IEagle Landing Parkway $ 64.17
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 228.07
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 97.13
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 210.94
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 210.94
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 37.76
00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 167.72
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 21.00
00556739 1294AutumnPinesDrive $ 38.59
00589114 932 TynesBlvd

,.
$ 96.60

00589118 932 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 207.85
00589635 988 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 54.58
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 27.80
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 32.78

$ 5,172.91

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,753.30
001.320.57200.46600 $ 419.61

$ 5,172.91



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Feb-22

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 216.51
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 139.88
00215602 3968-IEagle Landing Parkway $ 201.21
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 119.96
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 710.44
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,288.98
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 64.17

00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 228.07
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 97.13
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 210.94
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 210.94
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 37.76
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 167.72
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 21.00
00556739 1294Autumn PinesDrive $ 38.59
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 96.60
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd -Reel Irr $ 207.85
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 54.58
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 27.80
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 32.78

$ 5,172.91

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,753.30
001.320.57200.46600 $ 419.61

$ 5,172.91



,,,,.,,,j,);S U':"i, ,,

:1) ')'6 c)'k). ]cEguh'ziqs ftotzci, .7vii<)ci)ehu'"g,i')tMja 12(.)6t:i

©
"' ""' Ph'asrtvisit us ou the z'%'€3)'iat v^vvj^:)ayuri)i["ymr!)

':;j)
,.

JJ" ..'. ,.t,jj" i-hmrm7Vlom)ay -
!:)'ic-)ay, iianr-igu P)zorze, 9¢>'1.-?,7g' 5')'·)9

""?)i i;" ii;u]¢i""

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

X
:" " " " Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigation is

"" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allovvedno more than tvvo days per vveek on designated
"w=~==&=m

,_
days. Visit \Mvvvv.$jrmldmmlwatenngre$tliction$

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about the

'" Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin,nature, and characteristicsofthis resource, vievv ,

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVdater Facts page at vmvv.ctayutility.orgl
conservation/redaimvvater initiatives

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

(3)))"J"©··)-))))))"))+)-:"%]'µ',)qY7·-:'7:j:7:|Xp.-.Ur)r))«p») - IJI,)
j'ou yiii find informationaboutrtc|aimedwater uses and

" " "" )'"Z,^ )>@,,,=9
- ,-,,- W.,,-«=..-+.-.... ..7.q .,,.R::-,*=µ.- .-.U.-, ';m->E-m.,--d-m-N&v©'7' -W-=.' - -7+' '--"""""""'"==' testr{ct|ons, Copies are also available at our office.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $167.72by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

'
Hake checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70067265 .75 03/01/22 28 2035 2109 74 Your last paymentof $144.10was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.5 X 0.83 $17.02
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 7.5 X 1.63 $12.23

Tier 3 46.0 X 2.46 $113.16

,.F©t? Q4.

"' · ·
.Z

L : '7u

V,( OthetrCharges ) ·'
,

: '

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 " ' ))) ) ) jj)'? "
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ". ': " ¢ "U * ' * r

)'

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $167.72
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $167.72

" " " "'JV" m ' - 7'mvml ' ' " " 7 '" "µ^a>-" . ")' "" '""i
^n""" "I '-my=V-y " 'XYydPlease return this portion vwth payment uj]IjUUII)

,,,'qjjj- ""U ":,\.,,
Clay County Ut)iitY Autl"iority Bill Date 03/04/22

.' A" - '1 'I
i"" !"

'r'
)' ')" 31713 (lid jenningsRoad Current Charges $167.72

"""'

, J" :' ))"' MiddieMrg,E'orida32(k)8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22"" :-U)/
,,,,, N-"'

'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $167.72

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

5 ] # ¶ -%"»' G? '
, : 1

' '-' " ' "Y' t:
AYC0303B 309 1 MB 0.485
7000000356 00.0002.0308309/1 44wm|d"idk¶4ed^iqmt¢[lderh¢[0BUt0eBt
!hMqdh|q¶MiuM'Md[yµh#Qh'd¢"["t{uh[h

claycountyutilityauthority
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

" . ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
,: 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002337511 ¶ HC055303?3 C)000ljlb?72 DDDIJIJD0 03252022 0 0





[1/2j

j :"" '""lj'j
,

'3 I 7(8 O!ti Pnmg'u!'ij'? oA, ]AiFh)h"'buttl, Au'idi"e ')2()tjt'S
'

7 ', PleasevESU us on the v,'e6 at t,". i:AayutE)gty.¢-pz"!S

"""", i) ',

J
"' Pkmrs:Mcmc):iy Pndagy &qrn 5yu Phe"mc' '){)'j )',"U 5')')")

' (Fu?'
y" :',u f'"jCj'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542

DaylighFSaving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knouyourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigationis

= Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allovved no more than ivvo days per week on designated

,_
days. Visitm|vv\L$jmmdA»mlv\meringre$triction$

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To leam more about the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ongm, nature, and charactensticsOF this resource, vievv
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVlfater Facts page at vvvvvv.clayutility.orgl

consentationlredaimwater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Cu")"U)"j))IUj))Q")U7UU)')))7-:/Qj))7))-)7U)3aj]))))U)4;""))j')-)7) :?:,3)):::yi',f:i,?':j,2',:,b,°:li{|$l::::!o3:t,'f}i:::'"d
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $21.00 by 3125/2022to avoid a $3.00 late Fee.

)' "" X~Myy') '"i''I) JI m"j-/ " " ' "" W «-1" W Makechecks payable to CLAY COUMTY UTILITY
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

82790894 .625 03/01/22 28 701 706 5 Your last paymentof $25,98 was posted to youraccounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.85 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0,83 $4.15
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

'i ¥.
( Other CGrges ) ::'

,,
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 )" ':.

))) ) ) I) "^Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 > 1' "
: «)J

C , X
'-'CDeposit Interest Refund $0.00 z; ?

"" W"

Current Charges $21.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $21.00

Please return this portion vviihpayment ""_"
" " " "p') '

,
. °U m

'" "m~")j""""
,
"^ ' """ """" "'"""""

,,
."Qj}i- j-'j./)ij'".,,

Clay C)ounty Utility AuthoriN Bill Date 03/04/22
I)' |1"'

,
" ,'

',:' ")
3176 O)d Jennings Road Current Charges $21.00

"T))j 'lj' ;jj" µj!idd|eL)|frg, F'lorich 3?()(18 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
"" 'u]'.. i(j'i".'g:" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $21.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake. Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"" " " " " ' ""

' J ') 7
, -g

"" ' " ' " ' ' "" " '

,

" ' ) ," )J)'U""""") ) "'" " '" " " " " " " """

AYC0303B 308 1 MB 0.485
7000000354 00.0002.0307308/1 4[[Uµ|h|'dd[444dedtMk[qmE4§idurh[rath[d
dlhKhq[MU¶Md4E!M[Nue¶[ff[!¶µ!dhMd'|

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

" ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
6 " 53&5N NOB HILL ROAD

' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0DSDUU 2 P1CIJ5531,542 0D0001R1JJU IJOU0000 ¢J3252D22 0 D





[2/2]

,.:'i",,j:""'
"'
'"-'")),, :i } )"(9 Old JemUujjs !'toacL )Vhc)cih:bsu'> IJ1oiric)a :jszf)(n"µ

Phrase:' i-"ish. us cm t)"zc: i','cjj at vug^¥c)avm.i)it"iu)u'
,: i' Ny wc% " · d .' 97

'"d) jjj:
' gj' "' !"1uiu'i: !V|cgm'|ai7

-
I'1-it)iiyc t¢amjy:n 1"'hour: ')()4 7"'"} 5'1')')

" '{ [{:/7'};
At;i 'ii:).:.

"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

µ .: Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.

Metor Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lavvn and landscape irrigationis

"
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage at!ovved no more than tvvo days per week on designated

days. Visitmm$jrmm£omhMateringrestrictions
Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about the

'"" Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
. . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ongm, nature, and characteristicsOF this resource, view
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVVater Fads page at vvvN!.clayutiiity.olg/

consemtionlreclairn mater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

" C)-|)q-) i) 7)Ujj7--):))j)"j"))-Ir)I)%)))"6I-)±"))-))-I-_"'):),I")):j:)j)-t :,°Ej)!::i¢',f:(,Za:i,°,',:,b,o:}::|:)::},::t::i:::' "d
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $38.59by 3/25/2022to avoid a $3.00late Fee.

Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

69806737 .75 03/01/22 28 652 668 16 Your last paymentof $40.25was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 16.0 X 0.83 $13.28
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( ou1}eFChwges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 j "
- 'i "<,,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )" -
"' ' ,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 f '

Current Charges $38.59
' I))) ) ) ))jj "'

Previous Balance $0.00 i
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $38.59

Please return this portion vvith payment )' "
"

_
" I) ""

" " """" ""

,

)'i"'t .
'|:Oi','7j)'j'"

, Clay Ccuj'1fy U?i!i!y Authori'y Bill Date 03/04/22
'") )'

-'m""
') !' 317(3 (lid jet"lrllUF3j'ic',ad Current Charges $38.59

'))))'--.|vj.ii) '

'

:\/4jc|cgeijtjrg,Florida (¢2 A-ltd CurrentChargesPastDue ARer 03/25/22
'°'--'?'2' m:'u' "' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $38.59

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00556739

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

' y 0"" ·' '?E " " ' )lj .,.
b ' g

AYC0303B 308 i MB 0.485
7000000355 00.0002.0307308/2 ¶humh['ddky§[fEdd4h[qdw1Btfg0irh¶iu!h§d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VULLAGE CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N. NOB HILLROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0055b73¶ 7 KS05553L57 0D00DIJ365¶ UIJOD00D 03252022 U 0





[2/13]

,,,,-,i
:d. j'")':'t')'/:... :1 ! 7(8 (. ))lj ,)ermAj,gsJMuj, !Uid¢-))e!.my'!q, !"j(yz'i¢'!2 '3'7{)(?S'l

"'

-C
' P|L,ti€' 'd iairL u 'g u iu I)ze' l"e£'ba f v-'i%3v, t- |©syutjiitv,o 9'jc,

'if )i)),",-,
,,,,
)J" ]'-tout"s: ivlonday -'

1U-ic)ay,bltz zu-'i pm )"'1F{)r2¢3:')()lµ-Z.7'2.- 5 ')')f)
,

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00213095
91strictervic€j Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

-d

j 3- )." " " " Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigationis

'" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage ailovvedno mope Ehanti/vo days petvveek on designated
days. Visitm/m.$jmmdmml\Materingre$tnction$

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . , . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ongin,nature, and charactensticsoF this resource, view
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVVaterFacts page at v\Nvv|!.dayuti|ity.orgl

conservationlredaimvvater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

"" C)))"7))Ulgo):"))))"z7|_U)-:)-))4IFZKI)):)_?II))))-_)m))))-)7'-U)'7)C':,°,:,:j)|::j¢',f:},2':i,°,',:,b,°:}:fltl:)::},3:t,';i:::'"d
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $216.51 by 3/2512022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Makechecks payable to CLAY COUMTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70785051 1.5 03/01/22 28 23260 23368 108 Your last paymentof $251.06was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 70.0 X 0.83 $58.10
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 23.3 X 1.63 $37.98

Tier 3 14.7 X 2.46 $36.16

i
g'

( Other Charges ) ' "

Jj)SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ' '
$ K I

·

) ) )))1 "
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ) ·)

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 "- &i

Current Charges $216.51
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $216.51

Please return this portion vv."thpayment /

_ , , 'U) ' 'Ualo '
^

,,

,:

J ;'v '"1'
' Clay Courtly (JtalityAutj}o(lfy Bill Date 03/04/22

'", ii 31713 oiu 1eriri)ngs Fioacj Current Charges $216.51
'""^1). j)j) '"A' Micjd:xg)urg, !-!or)da 3206(1 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22

""{C?'y". Atj'j'iiLS?'7·'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00
Total Amount Due $216.51

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT

,
Route #:MC05530000

3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

' B @ ? r =
m' "YN

'
.:

4 ' ' 'h · ©

AYC0303B
2000000842 32/2 ¶hN[hi'ddmqdd[µ[h['µgEU¢[§dt0dd¢uth¢#E

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,30¶5 I) HC055301JOU U0Q002l,k51, 0000000 113252022 0 D





[3/13]

,,.,'jj:i" i'"/,-;-,i,
,,,

'1 J. )"(µ ( ))cj ,UkukF?,:g I?ocu!,)iCi&))e))ug.'Z,F)uMla 3,ZA)(AS

, .

.t :;"
hn.) '"j

'\' P)c-ase v9sEtub (he rlzev:d> 3-i ]Nivi'uilyim)kiy.GE""17

'"")),
,,
)jj), ,)':1 |"lt>ue-s-: :L'i(}ndzzy- Friday,tiizm-5yn f')'zo€-ic: ')(M--:!7d! '3999

-r~n-
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00213119
D|STR[CT
Service Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624

P

Dayhght Saving Time begins Sunday, Warch 13, 2022.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv your days! Lavm arid landscape irrigationis

'" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allovvedno more than bivo days per vveek on designated

,_
days. Visitvmvv.sjrvvmdmmlvvateringrestrictions

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more aboutChe
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin,nature, and charadensticsof this resource, vicv\!
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVVaterFacts page at vvvvvv.dayuUIity.orgl

conservationlreclaimvvaterinitiatives
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

" C)m---"'I)"")U-")_-U)))UjL»)-))/))':-/):))U5)==7"'I).jUIIj)))) ::Ej:tgd:,qa:i,°:,:,b,o:l::1:)::!,2:t:f'fi:::'"d
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $139.88by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

1Y".)' ' ' " "" ' ' Ay""'"" "

"
Makechecks payable to CLAY COUMTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

56081900 1.5 03/01/22 28 12537 12604 67 Your last paymentof $153.42was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27 02/23/2022.
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 67.0 X 0.83 $55.61
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )
:

,.
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

- ) " ! ) I))) "
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 :.· ', -ii) k

- - D '

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
.;' 'zjy

:-%- ' "

Current Charges $139.88
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $139.88

" " " ' " "'" "

") ') " y'

" = '"%yr%%"v " " '" " - ' · '" - —" ' " W '=J Nqv " " " '_1 cm"jPlease return this portionvwi'hpayment V"
-

_ . ,
- )j))jj)j)ju] -J" · "

_ <

,.. 0¢ -

"I'",'") I?)"""
C&y County Utiii'|ylittt!inrlTy Bill Date 03/04/22

i')"' ")"

.,,=
3

,

"), ),
3/")76 Oh jeriningsRoad Current Charges $139;88

"\)J2, 4j
I j:' "' fill 'cPebut'g, Florida 32(](3a CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25 22

'"9.1)'j:" 'J)"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $139.88

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
' "

':A# y T % ,y%' "
" "' d " " 'j ·'G

"J:
AYC0303B

'°°°°°08""/' ¶fm¢q[d'ddlNhfd¶µM'[Bh?U¢t4dL¢d¶EN¶¶U

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00213ll,¶ B HC05530b24 (J0000J3%8 0000000 C)325i?(122 0 0





[4/13]

,,.,,' j,fi' "'""""Z i1.76 (]jj.| ,)€'ynuintXs1Mui, Vldjk)n.u',g,t:|og'|c)a:1'?1)6tS
r ,,T ' ",

¥
'"' ,"' Pfs',zscviUt ni Ditz tfv 'id> zit nivU¥:c!qV'uu)it«zp3't'

""j,,, S'J, ) j )"1cuu"s: j'vicuk(|ay- PMlay,&'"5rn·-5 jµn phc'tne: ')()'J-'Z::" ?.-5g99
'""i]' ,'iz;",'i'y""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00215602
DlS1fUCT
Service Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

-~==tm
"" " "

q - "
.

"" Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.
- "I

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Kncm yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigationis

'"" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allovvedno more than tvt/o days per week on designated
days. VisitvvmLsjnAnMmmlmateringrestriction$

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about Che
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin,nature, and chamdemtics of this resource, view
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVVaterFads page at vvvm.dayutiliiy.orgl

consemationlreclaimvvater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

,_
C,j&)-jj=)|j}))it>u-))u) I"j')I-)I)"A""«)3_)))7j1j)):7)7Aj'r')) :,?:,3!)!::j¢',f:l,7a:i,°,',:,b,0:1:l:l:)::},2:t::i:::'"d

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $201.21 by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

N%T"" . ')1 m>~" = "~ " X j)))"-"
Makechecks payable to CLAY COUMTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date ' Billed Reading Reading Usage

48011409 2 03/01/22 28 2482 2562 80 Your last paymentof $194,57 was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 80.0 X 0.83 $66.40
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

·.*k>.yk '. .">
.

( Other Charges ) ,)' " '

.6 ' ,"*

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
.

,-"

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 -
:

U'jj q "

j"Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 P'Jn i
.) I) t

Current Charges $201.21
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $201.21

Please return this portionvvith payment ' ."

, ,,"' ") 3 "I'UUIU)j"' "

, t" " " """' ")

,,'jjj- )jj )\'jj'"..
C)3v (')ou'Uvlj|!|ir]' ^L|thor|ty Bill Date 03/04/22

' " '"i "\
i) ji .J) )') )' 3 1701 OiC! )cnningsRoaji Current Charges $201.21

"i), d) )J U)ciciie-burj,Florida 32(k)[! CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
""":.7'y- 1'\iCj°'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $201.21

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
a @ 0 SB:, " 7 ' "

.

· i " ". L '../ 7 .
" &

AYC0303B
2000000844 32/4 ¶hN[hµdk4[hEd[Mh!qd¶f4t€u[¶UahtrgtfgrB

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002151JJ2 0 NCOS530b32 0000020121, 0UU0IJ0(J 032520122 [J 0





[5/13]

,,,,:,i,:'*' '""y,',',,...-, j)i7(} Old )ek"uz!attsRimcl, :viicj(|j€|gu&"k,):'h.gA]a .)2(MJ
"' ,,""""

,1
"" '"": !gh'-3$'c'/'isit us ou the vach A ,Iy{ e ci:syEBuj;'v,"('yrt"':

'"s
S-. d) ) ..,,

,./ t-hmrs: h/ionc|?-y- Fi"jdair+ Bmu- 5pin )'Ii(3ue: ')(!4-.::!j:'),-5')c)c'

'O7j' ,,i) D '.jy"

,

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00220803
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

k—

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lavvn and landscape irrigationis

'"" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allowed no more than ttivo days per meekon designated

,_
days. VisitvvmMsjmmd£onj|wateringrestrictions

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ongin,nature, and characteristicsOFthis resource, vtevv
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our Redaimed !1Vater Fads page at mivvv.dayutiHEy.org/

conservationlrec!aim mater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

— ()))))7)7- )7I-F))"U-U")I7)"'-"")"'77-)))))7)U)))>-rj-j-r)-'j:,?:rE}::::1d',f:|,q':i,°,',:,b,°:l:1|:l:::::o2:t,'f|i:::'"d
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $119.96by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late Fee.

Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68417690 1.5 03/01/22 28 6330 6373 43 Your last paymentof $112.49was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27 02/23/2022.
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 43.0 X 0.83 $35.69
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

,:V,· "'-. , .,

( Other Charges )
' q

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 " ))) I) )"
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 "' y J I))
Current Charges $119.96
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $119.96

Please return this portion vvith payment '" ="" ^" """ "" '"))
_ )j)Ij))")))I') """" " ' """" "" " '""'

,R,1,,,g .

-C "(!,']..(j)"'
Oa'j County ijtnit'j ALN7cjritv Bill Date 03/04/22

"' ')"

i. ; I
'):j ') 3176 Old jen)rig's Ro3aj Current Charges $119.96

:'"(j- "I' .'-

."Ay Uim cj!eburo,F ,orida320 :tj CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
""Ql' ",Nu\'3' ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $119.96

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

k © g " " .m
' " X " 3 i i % ' " N ^-ayc0103b

'°°°000"'"/' 44HfHfhMdmfh[ddqiMu!¢¢¢!¶¶d!EdaEmhhd

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00220803 u NC055311008 CKJD001,1¶% 0000000 U3i?52022 D 0





[6/13]

,.,,,g'd "Z"""i;',
,

:) j '7(3 c)h-1JenAngs Rum), litl i¢)€.|(e|mE"%, }:'h}ku)a ,'i ::!(](ytg
,""' "'

,
W

" "' Ph',tic' v)°jt ue uez Fjjp 'Acb at %,iuviv,chytnii;t)' OEf',

)))j))U
,

i))""' Hours: 8Aoiujay - hic.!ay, iltu-n--Syz? i"'honc: 91)'!-Z72.-S')l)i)

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00222067
g=cATdd,es,,

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

g z l
"

_

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lavvn and landscape irrigationis

"
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allowed no more than tvvo days per week on designated
71814243 1.5 03/01/22 28 11367 11446 79 days. Visit vvmMsjnMmdmmlvvateringrestridion$
Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 79.0 X 2.06 $162.74 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . , . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin, nature, and charactensttcs of this resource, vievv
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVVaterFacts page at v\Mm.clayuti|ity.orgl

conservationkeclairnwater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

= 1uu).<))"-))"U)U)j -"7)))j):))))j),',)),=)rI))I)m7")I-7):)))js)-I-x'A)))-' :,°,:,dj:!::!:',f:(,2':i:,',:,b,°:}:j!(::::},::t,'f'f,:::'"d
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31
Consumption Charges 79.0 X 4.60 $363.40 Pleasepay $710M by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

~' J' '
/-

"
Nake checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

. - - — , d )>^< . - , - ,- - .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $623.86was posted to youraccounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCWR4 Reports are available
at our oMce and online at:
MMIM.dayuti{ity.orglccrlOPG.pdf

( Other CMtges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ,?

.

.,Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
. -

:
'·

" ' ,' "'j
, C '

Current Charges $710,44 '"
Previous Balance $0.00

.. ),J,) ) ) j)j'7Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 i :

Z
- <

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $710.44
" ')

'/ I

Please return VMS poKion im"ihpayment

)) t 7 - )U)I6)UIi3=
....

'""Ly {- (j"{,'i,';".,,,)",,,)'" I, 'V.)), Clay County Utli)tyAutPmrlty Bill Date 03/04/22
! "

,.
Biy'; ))' I) 31 '76 O)d Jenriings F§oad Current Charges $710.44

"J'j)l' "

j{' Mdcileburg, i'loricia 320M CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
'
"'"- i ,,,u-ij?"'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $710.44

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
S S 'g y >" G%' " ' ' ' ' "ju ,µ

,
" @

i
AYC0303B
2000000846 32/6 ¶4%mhµdk¶4¢duH|h)qm¶RtD[Efurh0mhr§

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0012E?DE,7 1 HCQ55301JM2 00000?3044 DD00CJ00 03252022 0 0





[7/13]

j
',"' "7"""'

,i
:1! 7(j old JemUngs Rey'zc), Mi¢)€|)¢"}yus"!d% b'1ux'ida 3j'!)6i!

' "
' =)1 " Ph ace 'i/iiit us CbEZ the' web .u- 1'¥ if uAzU"igti}i$y,{)rt3

'"")),A) ' ,/i)""' Hours: 8Aonchv -
2"rjc)ay; th'zm-f'j.mzPluum: ')(}lp2,'2>y)99

" "" ij"' "jr"fi'y "

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00229064
DlS1fllCT
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

io Z .
Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March i3, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lavvn and landscape irrigationis

"
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage aliovvedno more than two days per week on desiynaEed
70003696 1.5 03/01/22 28 9792 10227 435 days. VisitwmM.$jrvmdmml\Materingrestli¢tion$

======M
Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $55.78
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 46.7 X 1.54 $71.92 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 70.0 X 3.88 $271.60 . . . . . .

Tier3 116.6 X 5.03 $586.50 origin,nature, and charactemUcsofthis resource, vievv
Tier4 201.7 X 6.45 $1,300.97 our Reclaimed !1Vater Fads page at mmiv.dayutility.orgl

conservationlreclaimmater initiatives
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.12

= C))")))))q)a>)»j)3u)o):))jy),))7_.)))#)77))x)):):)q-) -)')Y :°,:,3!:t::\¢',f:(,2':i:,',:,b,°:}:1|f:::::o2:t,'f:i:::'"d
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $2288.98by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late

fee. Makechecks payable to CLAYCOUMTY UTILJTY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $1791.29was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

on 02/23/2022.
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Repohs are available
at our oMce and online at:
mMvvAayuti!ity.orglccllOPG.pdr

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 i ' " " : ' "'g

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

))) ) ) I))"Current Charges $2,288.98
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,288.98

" " - 'V '" ' '" "= "" " "m '" " " "lV " "
, ,

-·VW _I I' " " " " "vl©s I .y """ ~Please return this portvonvvith payment ·

, , _ _ _j V iU - ", i
,,R,,,>:' .. 'y"d,'p?6

C:iay County Ut!:ih! Authority Bill Date 03/04/22
/ " ·'. S

j /}'
,' w

'): ) 31 76 Old jeimirigs Road Current Charges $2,288.98
"'

'j)j\. U- .
-J) Middleburg, Florida 32U(i3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22

"{L{)'r" JU'"j:'¥j":'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $2,288.98

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' # g 2 W, © "" 'y" ' ' ! Mi: 7 r @

-AYC0303B
2000000847 32/7 44uv¢yhµd[NhfuMh!qdQt¶E¢¢d¢[8hfmh[gt

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 DD22¶01N ¶ NClj55300l,0 01)002EBB¶D 0000000 0325i21j22 0 0





[8/13]

,i,j't '""'."'
,' ))., 3 '! ')'6 Ok) ,)€::gzE"zAi%sRc'ku"),)ynd(jhjjyug'%,}j:cinc)tz :39,(!u

jjjk- " " P)c72m'i'l'ijt us un the vjciz tU vi' 'Nv',€'l}zyuijlhyUa'!t
"d"' Jy' 'g ,j " 1"-!Uiu'T M('zn€i24y j7ncit¥)[fhsm 5pru Photit-'90'1 Z"'") 5')9')
" U/7jy\)['i,'.c,qg""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00230632
g=cATddress:

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

_
*r % Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is

'" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allowed no more than tvvo days per vveek on designated
74320712 1.5 03/01/22 28 2394 2397 3 days. Visit vv1aml$jmmd.comluateringrestrictions
Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 3.0 X 2.06 $6.18 Are you a reuse customer? To team more about the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ongin, nature, and charactensticsof this resource, vievv
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVVaterFacts page at vNN\Lclayutility.orgl

conservationlreclaimwaterinitiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

..-_--._.. .-
)~_)='m7I)IG):)x))-)Im3U)"U))IjjI)")IoI)))))))-<:' :,?:,2|)!::1:',f:},?':i,°,',\,b,°:f:1S|!:::}o3:t,':i:::'"d

'"" Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00 Pleasepay $64.17 by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Make checks payable to CLAY COUblTYUTILITY
-n . ' '

, - --
- ~^_~%" 3===y" . .- )Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $62.11 was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCWR4 Reports are available
at our oMce and online at:

mmckyutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf
C Other Charges ) ,'" - ,

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
.

'- -
: " "'It

.C

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' " "

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
-,

'; )")) ) ) )J]
Current Charges $64.17
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $64.17

Please return this porUonwithpayment

",,,,))J ':)"-",'i"))l""",.,
Ciav Ccunty Utility Authority Bill Date 03/04/22

"' I)
:""

") 'I)
3 1')6 Old ,junNngs Road Current Charges $64 17

"i')). A)) ' J"' Ev!iGcj'=t")urci, !-'!oricia3?(X)(3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
"""'jj'f'" An u'","

:Y' " ' " '
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $64.17

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN1TYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
h # "S T @ 3 ' ¥ t U Ti

,-
t9

,

-AYC0303B
'°°0000"8 "/' ¶4[Nqh[¶dd[Nh[dN[Mdu[tqkfdtfHh§EBH¢h¶d

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 lj0230b32 u HCD5531101,3 0Q0000b41,7 OB001JDD 1J325202E U 0





[9/1¶

,
,,O" i'"":,:;,.

.,
ii) 76 cjh.f ]¢"nmn!>t'¢ i?-ua,tj, Micjdj{f).pus"!.!, F'}oe'AA :iZj)cRj

,,,"
,' I ':, PIe:.zse vi'iit §.?'7 uu the ivAu i'zt Y:i'ivi3mayiyti)it'y.(b!E

i.)'),, j""' 'g 'J'J i"'hmrt'i: yt/h)n¢jj%y |-zr'i{j2ty,t")tu'n-Sgm )')mm': ')()'I-:!'::'":!,-G':)')')
,,

,:^ :'" 'Qs
) g

:eU'}1;,CF"'""'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00230638
D|STRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

j #
G

,

" Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.
_

.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigationis

'" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' dtovved no rnorethan tV\fO days per week on designated
72741390 1.5 03/01/22 28 1627 1699 72 days. VisitvvmM.sjnMmdmmlmatenngre$triction$

kym==mµm
Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $55.78
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 46.7 X 1.54 $71.92 Are you a reuse customer? To team more about the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 25.3 X 3.88 $98.16

. . . . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 5.03 $0.00 origin,nature, and charactensticsoFthis resource, vtevv
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 our ReclaimedVVaEerFacts page at vmvv.clayutility.orgl

conservationlredaimvvater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

)s4M
You will find information about reclaimed wateruses and

)j"I)u |:)-?)I3-""u--"-"[-»'))") - d'- "))):':))7;Ij'-'jj:
: '4""

restrictions, Copies are also ava'lableat our office.

'"" Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $228.07by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

""" " v) """"c >=ug^)"'"

''
Makechecks payable to CLAY COUMTY UTILITY

. . . . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $162.25was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 02/23/2022.
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Repohs are available
at our officeand online at:
\MmM.clayutility.orglccrlOPG.pdr

( Other Charges
' )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0 00 )J) ) ) ))J"
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ' &l

Current Charges $228.07
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $228.07

-Please return this portion vvith payment
,,

, ), " U))o:j^u)jjq':
_ - .

,,.:J )"{.. ¢!"i/"i)j."",,.,,,
C)!a'j County Utility AufhcMty Bill Date 03/04/22

"" ,'2'

, ,
') ")"

3176 Old jenningsRoad Current Charges $228.07
"\"'7^. 4)' '

,..,,<.,}" Mtddleburcj,Florida32(j(St3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
'Qijj'.j, )J.jO"' Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $228.07

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
'" " " "

' % # """ ?
' "" ' " " ' " ' "'" " """ " ", " ::J ' "i" ) """"

'aycoZ"03b
2000000849 32/9 4Emm|dBM['mVuµ[hiqdutB§hdEeBht[HBthrt

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00?31JE,38 U PIC05530015 0UOCHJ2280? 00Cl0001j (132521J22 a Q





[10/13]

,,..,j,,y i'"'".t},,. J) !7(', Old Jenuiuy R€'pmI, Iviid(i|c)ym'|:}, i?i€'?riA'2..).J()(rA

Ph':m' e, A)ii U'b c:n the 1?¢ jy m v^,"}y,,{ !:ivuti|itv,{p!§'
;1

/ eU h" " ' ' J .' % 2

'":.)- CI ,,,,)""' ?'"')uEH'M )Vhmjtzy-
!¢'g-ic)2'2y, il:.uu-5gm l'h€mE: ')()'i"-Z.';'&?-'i')')']

'"'/7'y At , ,
g

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00230640
D[STRICT

,Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

, "" " ," i *
? ' ' " ", Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, Watch 13, 2022.

Moter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knovv yourdays! Lavvn and landscape irrigationis

"" Number
,

Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' allovved no rnore than tvvo days per week on designated
58535800 1.5 03/01/22 28 12379 12398 19 days. Visit

..Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 19.0 X 2.06 $39.14 Are you a reuse customer? To team more about the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin, nature, and characteristicsOF this resource, v{evv
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our Reclaimed 1A/aEerFads page at mm.dayutility.orgl

conservationlredaimvvater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

'"" Ij)jru3)))r )))-s))z-:}"-:)'A'87r-cw--:U^E)))c_,w)
__

:,::d:t::ld:,:a:i,°:,|,b,°:}:=j,::t:f\i:::'"d

'"
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00 Pleasepay $97.13by 312512022to avoid a $3.® late fee.

2"Du%

""
"

''"" Makechecks payable to CLAY COUMTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $101,25was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCNR4Reports are available
at our oMce and oniineat:
mm.ciayutility.orglccdOPG.pdF

( OEhevCharges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ' -

" "

Current Charges $97.13 I))' ) JPrevious Balance $0.00 t i
)

S ]j)j
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $97.13

" " K 57" "

') '" '"" - ^ "N' " " " "" "" ' 7~=": ' '"
Ta d))1 " ' " Ay m """ "

j
' " "' 'Please return thxsporUon vir,'th payment

,..
},,,4

.
c'jµ/'\)'l""-.,

Ciay Gout'"itYUtiiltYAu+ority Bill Date 03/04/22
j" '·"'

, . ,' ',

")), ')" 317(1 Old jeiininqs macl Current Charges $97.13
" j) 4) z

')7" i/i({j'||ei)urt}, [ lcjt')'j7z 31'9(AS CurrentChargesPastDue After 03/25/22
""fi'j' ,,n'ijA" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $97.13

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway PoolTank

Route Group:26
W'

@ H ," -* %
" QOII)I)iUUjj "' ', " P " " @

,
. . ," ayC0303b "

2000000850 32/10 ¶E[duq[d0ddk4qguuM!Mm[[t¢d¢fH[B[[0e[iRN

CLAYCOUNTY UTTLITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0023DGU0 E3 HC0553ljOl,h 000000¶713 0000(100 032521122 0 0





[11/13]

",'"' '74'"",I)
..,,

} i ":6 ()hj Jenrg|nyµ !?Emd, j'ikk|je)7u i'!!,± FiuricjaJ)17()(M

""'
, 'i "' Pleasevisit us cm tize '.z'eb izt Gvi%/vyAayu[)|ln'.(fy'g

' ',
,

U: '

y
'J lSunur Mo€"g&bg' !sp'j€h¥y, m rn 5yiu Pitcmc, c){}/j ':",'1 'GB")')

"' " ,:,,> i"
'"Li',' i '""J)'cj!" ' "'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00230641
?{=CATdd,ess:

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017

"" 'X jb g3 :
,

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Know yourdays! Lavvn and landscape irrigationis

"
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' alkivvedno more than tvvo days per vveek on designated
70003711 1.5 03/01/22 28 1776 1780 4 days. VisitmM}MAmmdmmlwateringrestri¢tion$

E=: 'mz~~C=M

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $55,78
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 4.0 X 2.06 $8.24 Are you a reuse customer? To team more about the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origm, nature, and characteristicscNChis resource, vievv
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedVllater Fads page aE mm.dayuUHty.orgl

conservationlreclairn vvaterinitiatives
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.12

'" C)"IU)±77)II7)A)^U=U))77)))))'))-)))))I-cj)I)))))j-*rU))-7IU3I) :,°,?,3j)|::|!',f::,?':i,°,',',b,°:}:1:l:i::},::',';,i::'"d

"
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31
ConsumptionCharges 4.0 X 4.60 $18.40 Pleasepay $210.94by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late Fee.

Makechecks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $204.28was posted to youraccounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 02/23/2022.
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCWR4 Reports are available
at our officeand online at:
mM\M&kyutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 -" ' '"s)) ) " n%y^,-
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '-

,) j ) ) ,? j] Liij '

") ,.))

Current Charges $210.94
, "

Previous Balance $0.00 "

-
- ' '

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $210.94

Please return this portionvvith payment '"""' '"" ""

,
"

_ iU)))U)U ) "" 'u")""'" " 7""")""'" "i

j-jj" ij)i))·,j)'"",
Clay County Utility Authority Bili Date 03/04/22

i)" )"
,. A"J 1 ', 3 i7fj Old Jennings Fload Current Charges $210.94

'"")UU).,,),,'": h!icid!eburg,Flotida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22'Uip','" ,,i'N" "' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $210.94

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

' B # '" ;F» ':
jy T t' '

I " "'it "' ' ' 3 g
AYC0303B
2000000851 32/" 44umh['ddk¶¶MNh[qdfwe¶BE¢B§MNR[s0

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0023Db41 D HCD553U01,? D000C210¶U 0UIJ0U00 031?52022 0 0





[12/13]

,,A:n
'"' "I',:.,

,

) ))7(g ( 1h)- ,)ttursings f?tmt), |V|lz)dief.)ui'!g.,, P]|(H'i('ia 321")(m
'"" "' |g!¢';zy"'%'j',ir ug on Ufc v,{ 6 .u 1vl%'a,,(hvto)Jtv.cu'j"'

' Ju j)Il !,,, :t
Huuv's: 3/l(pszd¶gv pE'i(j,zj". Eltzuu 5jum |')'|k{)fZ(': ')f)/i TU '3')')')

' U7 "C
,:"JJ'" " ' '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00230642
g=cATdd,es,,

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

I' )"y& " '
- Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March i3, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Kk1o\myourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigation is

"" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allowed no more than two days per week on designated
69850354 1.5 03/01/22 28 743 747 4 days. VisitmmMsjrmndmmvvateringre$triction$
Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $55.78
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 4.0 X 2.06 $8.24 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more aboutthe
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . , . . .
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin, nature, and characteristtcs of this resource, vievv
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our Reclaimed1Nater Fads page at vimvv.dayutiiity.orgl

consemtionlredaim water initiatives
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.12

%_ (Uj))I;i-j)))).»7.3U)-GL)fA?j..)U)))-))"):-))))I)))))II)j)s-)"Ij ::!,3!)!::1¢':::3':'d',:,',°:}:\||:)::!o::':;,:::""

'"" Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31
Consumption Charges 4.0 X 4.60 $18.40 Pleasepay $210.94by 312512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Makechecks payabkto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $217,60 was posted to your accounton
Baso Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 02/23/2022.
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4Reports are avaiiabte
at our oMce and online at:

\mMtM.dayutility.orglccdOPG.pdf
( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $000 ))) ) ) ))J)I
Deposit interest Refund $0.00

.
"

.:5.

,';Yt ,-

Current Charges $210.94 -"
-

" ,'"
<

PreviousBalance $0.00 '" '""'" '

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $210.94

Please return this porUonmth payment "" " ":^"" '" J K IJ-

,,,'N'. ""Jy?)'":-,
Clay Count'y' Utility Auihoriiy Bill Date 03/04/22

;';7'
i)"'

. "U
')1 )':' 3176 Old jer)nlnysRoa) Current Charges $210.94

'1"|" 4'<" ' jJy' Middleimrg, F|c)r[(ia 32Lkj8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
'?]]7y" )J,-no' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $210.94

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT

RQute #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

,'Y#"·-@I) " k M'] 'L j
CB

.
AYC0303B
2000000852 32/12 44uµihigddk44f4duKih[qd§¶4I¢d¢¢Rhf¶BE!hr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 01)23DbUi2 S NCl)SS300j¶ 0DDDD23D¶U 01JD!JODO !J325E?lj22 lj D





[13/13]

,
:,,)"' '"A'",,j-,-, ") I 7() Oh! |ennlnyRcmtl, ?v!j¢h-|ie|m.g"f-:', j')¢H:i(izA ;tto6t¢
" I) '", '", "Phuu,evi'iY u$ u?¢ tlu" i,icb zU n"NIA/jLIayuujin',u't'

))j)j)")J))"" Hours: hAcmcltzs-'
-

P"A)i2yq &u'x"h-!jpn"EPfmnc: 1)()"1 ')""7 '19')9

^Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer #: 00235500
g|sw%ATddress:

4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950

"

*j:
'" "

,,_
Daylight Saving Tinie begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Know yourdays! Lavvn and landscape irrigationis

"" Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage allovvedno more than tt/vo days per vveek on designated

,_
days. VisitvmlM.sjmmdmml\Matenngre$trictions

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/22 to 04/07/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reuse customer? To learn more about the

"" Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
. . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin,nature, and charactensUcs oHMs resource, vievv
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our ReclaimedJNater Facts page at vvvlfv\Lc!ayuti|ity.orgl

conservationlreclaimwater initiatives
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

a r

""' """"a""'""^mg>m))))=m>^;3Z¢q")""j%*H^)% , , , , ,
("JI—-p )Vrv|))"o)l):y "

" ))» I) """' ,")"')" """") " ) "
You will find mformation aboutreclaimedwateruses and

VU71#-m-^ ) )-|Kjm£,r)-<,)*N" '--"µq-A:g;a )":tq--,),)c-jSI ::,I"jij restrictions. Copies are also availableat our office.

'"
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Pleasepay $37.76 by 312512022to avoid a $3.% late fee.

"
Wake checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

. - . r ) )- "
u"

I _ =
"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58743726 .75 03/01/22 28 1777 1792 15 Your last paymentof $41.91 was posted to youraccounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 02/23/2022.
Consumption Charges Tier1 15.0 X 0.83 $12.45
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0,0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2,46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

'

"'

Iii " ) ) )3Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ! J g
)

T IjCurrent Charges $37.76
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $37.76

Please return this poKion vvith payment C
" "" """ ")" )"")"")' ')IJQ)U'") '"""""" ""' )')"""")'I"")^

,.>jjq .cf'1.j)j""'
Oay County t Jt'lityAuthority Bill Date 03/04/22

., /'"
') )'

,, -: ',,
'")) ': 317(3 (lid Jennings Road Current Charges $37.76

" 'fij tij' ' Yjj )V)dd!eQurg, F'iorich 3?tjt38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/25/22
'

'"--7y.,,u ,vy" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $37.76

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC0553195C)
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' @ B " j %
'

' g ' " ,' i,i,,,.j ' "{g
m

AYC0303B
2000000853 32/13 46mGyhµdjNhqdu¢qh!qdf[[¢[Ba[rh¶?Eu¢h[d

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 'j I¶C0553J,¶Slj DODDDD3?7L DDDOODD 031252Di?i2 D D





CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG , FL 32068

'"" AYC0303B
,,w=~mkm 2000000841 32/1
@E=ug%&z*m

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

' ' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
i SUNRISE FL 33351-4761



[I

·· c"' \, 3175 Okf :%
i i" s; 't ¥, i t t a s '"c idi '2?(}Gsq

'tklum'visk, its on .Im
,

c-E it t v (' i, 'I; j ¥?%

...
§Z

W, .

t fow-r , timzd4y i e',€.
,, , f., spin Phoi ,n t .?.. 2-599')

'C' > :;"" "

·
CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer#: 00589114

ServicaAddress: 932 TynesBlvd Route#: Mc05560t42

" DaylightSavingTime beginsSunday, March 13, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Knowyour days!Lawn and landscapeirrigation is

"
Number

_,
Size Date ,E3illod Reading Reading Usage allowedno morethan two days perweek on designated

"
88835384 1 03/01/22 28 ¶7 22 5 days, VisitwwwsjNmd£om/wateringrestrictions

Wkw~m
BasElCharges(Prepaid) 03/04/22to 04/07/22 $27.92
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 5,0 X 2.06 $10.30 Are you a reusecustomer?To learn more aboutthe
ProrationFactor:0.9333 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ongm,nature,and charactensttcsof this resoum,view
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 our Reclaimed Water Fa4 page atwww.clayutility,org/

conservaUon/redaimwater initiatives
AlternativeWaterSupplySuwharge $1.12

, ..
YouNil find informationabout reclaimedwater uses and

M' " "
-

' " mtrictions.Copiesare also availableat our office.
BaseGharge8(Prepaid) $&217
ConsumptNmCharges 5.0 X . 4,60mL23:0 Pleasepay$96.60 by 3/25/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.

' -- Make checkspayabletoCLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

Meter, Meter Read Days Previous Current Cunent AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage "

_
Your last paymentof $149.94was postedto your accountcin

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 "
02/23/2022.

ConwmptkmCharges Tier1 CLO X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 Clo x om $0.00

TierS) 0.0 X om $0.00 Cmumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
' at ouroMceand online at:

www£|ayutility.org/¢cr/OPG,pdf
(, "' " ' ' """" 'OthejCharges ,',,,' ' ")" "'sjRwu[jcostReca(eryCh;'rge $1.09

17c1
Se S :j ,/1Li{v77"

CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00 acjjLoDopositInterestRefund $0.00

CurrantCharges $126.60
" "=='"PmviousBalance $-3000 <Z<,

LateCharge(If Applicable) $0.00

I
dtgc""" "

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $96.60 "'
,_

.--d),>>. IS. d qL

Pleasereturn thisportionwith payment G=®=:"' '
"- z'r¶Ma%'·*,

" "'4'± '-A' Q+?a

'""·. Clay ',)atmiy:jtiittyAtiE'?mUty Bill Date 03/04/22

' ' G:u · :'; Iii VIZ .13 ii Si; Ri,'ad Current Charges $126.60
ft3: SJ ' ,::" Middlebt:t"g "lcric'a3?l)tiK Current ChargesPastDueAfter 03/25/22

'!',.ug"y" LendA HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $40.00
TotalAmountDue $96.60

SOUTHVILLAGECOD CustomE|r #:0(1589114

932 TynesBlvd
Route#:MC05560742

Route Group:26

'BN" ' ' ' ' "
AYC0303B 7747 1 AV 0.426
7000007965 00,0022.0184 7747/1 4It|l|l|l|du|d|'I'llIl|dllll MqdIllltl'lll'ht|ulhld
llhnlllIqld|MµMldlq|dMII'I|ldl'lhTI'llh CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY

SOUTH VILLAGECOD 3]76OLD JENNINGSROAD
'mt DBA:EAGLELANDING MIDDLEBURG,FL 32%8

: 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY
, ORANGE PARKEL 32065-2641

CCUA-1170-4 DCL58¶61,4 b l¶C055b0742 00000(j¶khO OOCKIDOD 03i2520iZi2 0 0

\



[2/:

3 !76OldJt'nuizxgsRmd,2'Aiddkbuq;,Fhmdt 3ZDt"x8
7 '

' G$.- '
Please z'isit sis oz the wub cll wm7yA3yu(i|iµ7.urg

" .M"'
'

Fburs:Mouthy-- Friday, 8mn-Spw.Phsmt':9.'t).i 2?2.59'19

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: OXM/2022 CustomerLI: 00589118

ServiceAddr&s$: 932TyrjesBlvdReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MCC5560744

DaylightSaving Time beginsSunday, March 13, 2022.

Meter Meter Read Days previous Curmt Current Knowyourdays!Lawn and landscapeirrigation is

"
Number SIze

,
Date BilleQ Reading Readmg ljgag'- allowedno morethan two days perweekon designated

, ,. days. Visit wwwsjrwmd£om/w&teringre$tnctions
Base Charges(Prepaid) 03/04/22to 04/07/22 $0.00
ConsuinptionCharges Tier1 (LO X CLOD $0.00 Areyou a reuse customer?To learn moreaboutthe

"
PmratjpnFactor:O.Cl000 Tier2 0.0 X om $O.C)0

. . . .
Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin, nature, and charactensticsof this resource,view
Tier4 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 our Reclaimed Water Facts page at vvwwslayutility.orgl

conservationkeckim water initiatives
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

You will And informationabout reclaimedwater uses and
" ; ' - · - estrictions, Copiesare also availableat our office,

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges ao X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $207.85by 3/25/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.

"· #
' Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter. Meter Read Day8 previous Ctmnt Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readng Usage
E2979832 2 03/01/22 28 1972 20® 88 Your last paymentof $210.34was postedto your accounton
BaseCharges(Pmpaid) $134,81 02/23/2022,
ConsuinptbnCharµs Tier1 88.0 X 0.88 $73.04
ProrationFactor:0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 %Ac,,se sU /1/l[qd"
(

' ' ' Other cha;gej " ' ) ko?D7,8s"
SJRWMDCostRecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees(Prepaid) $1).00
DepositInterestRefund $0.00 "=""

_ ,
CurrentCharges $207.85 [t

'
'

PreviotjsBalance $0.00

f
·' ' / >

Late ChargH (If Applicable) $0.00 V""'

,
,LS ./< CLL

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $207.85

Pleasereturnthis portionwith payment ,%
..
.;"t' 'is =E}limm=%E=b%m':)

,, h' S""M
Clay Uou"ityUEility NMotity Bill Date 03/04/22
31 76 Old jz.nnintjsRoad CurrentChargas $207.85

"ij tj : §" Middlebiwg,F!orida 32'368 Current ChargesPast DueAfter 03125/22
{'$' "ii";"" LendA Helping Hand (If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00
Total AmountDue $207.85

SOUTH VILLAGECOD Customer#:00589118

Routo#:MC05560744
932 TynesBlvdReclaimedhigation

' Route Group:26

' # H " . · · ' 0
AYCO303B 774? 1 AV 0.426
7000007966 00.0022.0184 7747/2 Ulllljlnl i K'll|l44l|llHhllll|lB|vIlllfll'|ll'ljjiM0jIllBi

CLAY COUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOD 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLELANDING MLDDLEBURG,FL 32068
3989EAGLELANDING PKWY
ORANGEPARK FL 32065-2641

CCUA-1170-4 (j05B¶bb8 b NC05560?U4 0D000i20?85 0000000 D325i20i22 (I 0



;, ,
3176 tjld j$?wu%$ Rcm.i,t'.liaid\itz'g,Fkwkk 32068

,
:· "' 7..

14easm':isai tis. \1&1 die ':,'eh :te k g 3€ da, u[i'illy,c)u;

4, ay
g,

,:
E'kmi:i: M"tonday · trkhy,&uu··5pta ['hims:: 9Q'i ·272·y')y"

"' .'C

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer#: 00589665

8etvice Address: 1003OaklandHills ReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MC05532254

:' ' ' ' I
Daylight SavingTime begins Sunday, March 13, 2022.

Met;r Meter Mad Days Pmvlcius Current Current Knowyour daysl Lawn and landscapeirrigation is

"
Number Size Date

_,
Billed R?adin{/ Reading Usage allowedno more thantwo days perweek on designated

-·-.'..-— """ ' " " days. Visit wwwsjrwmd£om/wateringrestrictions
BaseCharges(Prepaid) 03/04/22to 04/07/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Areyou a reuse customer?To learn moreaboutthe

"
P,orationFactor:0.0Cl(X) Tier2 CLO X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 CLO X clod $0.00 ongm,nature, and charactensticsof this resource,view
Tier4 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 our Reclaimed Water Facts page at www.clayutility.orgl

conservation/redalm_water initiatNes
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

You will find informationaboutreclaimedwater usesand
9@ - '-. ?:z# ' -

'

' restrictions.Copiesare also availableat our oMce.
Base Chatg®(Prepaid) $0,00

:onsumPtionCharges O; X 0.00

= Please pay$32.78by 3/25/2022to avoida $3.0Ulate fee.
Makeche¢k$ payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meier Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643620 .75 03dU1/22
,,

?8 870, ,,,879 g Your last paymentof$38.59was postedto your accounton
Biaso Charges(praia) ' ' siig31

02/23/2022.
ConsumptionCbargos Tier1 9.0 X 0.83 $7.47 '
PrarationFactot 0.9333 Tier2 CLO X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

,y%agE sm /ua/'mT
L

_, _,
Other Charges

_
,

,..) 8
,
7$"

SJRWMDCQStRecoveryCharga $0.00 tS>j
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 "D0pc)$it InterestRofurid $0.00

· ' '"7 "
CurrentCharges $32.78 I

"'"" " "'

PreviousBalance $0.00 "' i· S./S, ,)oL
LateCharge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $32.78

Pleasereturn th$$ portionmth payment Eqa@Mm "7j@¥a1h':¶'@q'i"i:i'¢d1tg"?8"'[{::AM:'CLg
,'""' ,A ""· Clay C Li"") U"li',· Authority Bill Date 03/04/22

3? /(7 Old .I' r '1\,.| Roa¢ CurrentCharges $32,78
"7 uu) e"' \|l"ul"i"k"u, "'Ng',? '3: ':e Current ChargmPast DueAfter 03/25/22
'"4', .,, tty:

'

LendA HelpingHand (IfApplicable) $0.00
previousBalance $0.00
Total AmountDue 532.78

SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING Customer#:00589665
}

Route #:MC05532254
1C)Cl3 OaklandHills Reclaimedlrngation

RouteGroup:27

&YC03Q3B "/748 L AV 0.426
'7000007967 00.0C22.01857748/1 ¶lmH|M"h|kmhMhlqdu4[l'li}d'hmhrb
Mm|r'|uµd|h¶fd|lhmld|'lk0iuhwh"fdhll

.CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOIJTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

*
3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY MIDDLEBURG,FL 320E8
ORANGE I'ARK FL 32065-2641

CGUA4170-4 1jU58¶bb5 b NC0553i2i254 000D01132?B 1jD000Cl[j 03i?5C022 D a



'
.

.¥'
,,.,.

3176Ok! JennMgs Rz7qd, Middkbua-«, Florida.3ZQ'h'8

Please:Yisii us oiy t&: wcbegv'wv$A:hn¥uliu<w'g
, &' "

, kL ,.' Uc\ewm S'N>idxy - Fridxy, 8mn-5jm Phosim9u-2;'2-5999

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Custcimer #: Q0589635

ServiceAddress: 988TynesBlvdReclaimedlrrigatbn ' Rquic#: MCQ5560746

DaylightSaving TimebeginsSunday, March 13, 2022,

lvletgr Meter Read Days Previous curmt Cumnt Knowyour daystLawn and landscapeirrigation is

"
Number

,
Size Date Billod Feading Readim Usatie allowedno more thantwo daysperweek on designated

,
---- ---— —.-

, , ,

— days.Visitwvm$jrwmd£om/mteringrestriction$
Base Charges(Prepaid) (N/04/22to 04/07/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X ').00 $0.00 Areyou a reusecustomer? To learn more aboutthe

"
P,orajionFactor:0.0000 Tier2 da) X 0,00 $0.00 . . .Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin, nature, and charactensticsofthis resource, view

Tier4 CLO X Q.00 $0.(10 our Reclaimed Water Factspage atwww.clayutility.orgl
' cmsewation/redaim_water initiatives

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcham $o.on

You Nil Nnd informationabout reclaimedwateruses and
?

,
·' " " " resthctions.Copiesare ako availableat our office.

BaseChargas(Prepaid) $0.00

:onsumPtionCharges O; X o;o = Please pay $54.58by 3/25/2022to awid a $3.00late fee.

": k Make checkspayable to CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days PHVicjUS Cumnf Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Raading Usage

87777243 1 omihz 28
' '"m'

,,,,,,,
328 " ', '

15 Yourlast paymentof $57.90 was postedto youraccounton
Use chaup3(Prepaid)

' ' "se.13 02/23/2022,
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 15.0 X 0.83 $12,45
ProrationFactoc0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 2.46 $0.00

) r1~ S"'Z /Llc,/:iT
t'

,
Other Charges '

WRWMDCostRecoveryCharge $0.00 4YC"L/ S9CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00 ~.1 ·
DepositInterestRefund $0.00

=="
CurrentCharges $54.58 I :E" "P,evioUsBalance $0.00 /y " ,

"·U_7
LateCharge(If Applicable) $0.00 '"'VU.

totAlAMOUNTDUE $54.58 V ..-..- R/sjj
" Pleasereturnthis portionwith payment G'? .'· '.' '" " '. M=mi :'?s,e%,m. 3 E%SJ
,·," '";, Clay Cc)urhi L jrili¥yAutf i'mty Bill Date 03/04/22

i 317t3Oici ,}'2ttni{lq,9 Haad CurreMCharges $54.58
"· 6 8:'"-' Mi':idkbutg, 1"1Mcia 32068 Current ChargesPast DueAfter Q3/25R2

'.'\ 41 '\i""' LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0,00
TotalAmountDuh $54.58

SOUTH
j/lLLAGE CODDBAEAGLELANDING Customer#:0058963"i

Routa#:MC05560746
988TynesBlvd RedaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26
" x" ' ' '

· b ii " ' 7 ' · " ' '
'

'0
' AYC0303B 7749 I AV 0.426

7000007968 00.0022.0186 7749/1 ¶hHIillh|'M1TNMMblqmlljI'qjrhkr4hl'f
¢q'g"j'q|t¶I[Ij¶jj#|KFldl'KgfqlffpjiKjl¶i|I|'lk'|f3"|illl|'ltl'

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING 3176OLD JENNINGSROAD

'"UE 3989EAGLELANDINGPARKWAY MIDDLEBURG,EL 32068
%µ ORANGE PARKFL 32065-2641

ccua-1170-4 0058%35 b NCOS5bO?'lk 0000005458 (J[JODMJ0 U325i?lji22 D Cl



3 176 Old jeAnhk{y Rcad, Middkbm'g, Fioriih 32068
' '7 ' Pic-sise'$'i$it us: an tht: Webaq'wm¥%dityt.Iiifinuptg

',.., ik' .
,,,y" Hnurs: Mnnday - fi'kk:y, i$mn-5pk$>Phorxe: !)U<i'.?'72 5999

CustommName: SOUTHVILLAGECODDBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 03/04/2022 Customer#: ®589637

ServiceAddress: 953Tyrm Blvd ReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MC05532929

. & DaylightSavingTime beginsSunday, March 13, 2022.
twetei Meter Read Days Previous Cumnt Current Knowyourdays!Lam and landscapeirrigation is
Numbar

,
Size Date Bl,lKjd Reaqing Readng,

,
Usage, allowednomorethan two days perweekon designated

= days. Visitwww.$jrmm&om|wateringre$tn¢tions
Basecham(Prepaid) 03/04/22to 04/07/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 Are you a reusecustomer?To learn moreaboutthe

"
prorationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 origin,nature, and charactensticsof this resource, view
Tier4 q.q X (LDC) $0.00 our Reclaimed WaterFacts pageat www.clayutiUty,org1

conservation/reclaim_water initiatives
/UtemativeWaterSupplySurcharge $O.Cl0

You will find informationaboutreclaimedwateruses and
@*%mg%®%gEmm~msNsm%j restridons, Copiesare alsoavailableat our ofke.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00

:nsumPtlonCharges Q: X o;o $0.00 Please pay$27.80by 3/25/2022to avoida $3.00late fee,

"- X Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643619 .75 03/01/22 28 113 116 3
_

Your last paymentof $31.95was postedto your accounton
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $25.31 ' 02/23/2022,
ConsumptionCharW TNr1 3.0 X 0.83 $2.49
ProrationFactor 0.9333 Tier2 0,0 X 1.63 $0.00 :

Tler3 0.0 x 2.46 $0.00

,
Ao,,Sf7jlc(/»

(" QtkerCharge$
,, , g,y)7go

SJRWMDCostRecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00
DepositlntmestRefund $0.00

Ctmnt Charges $27.80
P,eviausBalance $0.00 ji ,jggc '

Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $27.80 SUSrCij

Pleasereturnthisportionwith payment mm®m@*:mm£ya=:=g"#mm
, :'. ( f7(/r,'

..

·" " '.' Clay (:Q.l¢ntyUhlity/.\utf\Qriky Bill Date 03/04/22

, .
(1'{ 713 Ulci J€·{ni[\3s Roaei CurrentCharges $27,80

", i» . ,·," N'iicl(j|(3bul ) "l"i"d" '¥Ki68 CurrorttChargesPast MeAfter OW25i/22

"" '."' '" ' Lend A HelpingHand( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Bdance $0.00
TotalAmountDue $27.80

SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING Customer#:00589637

Route#:MC05532929
953TynesBlvdReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:27

ayC0303b 7751 I AV 0.426
7000007970 00.0022,0188 7751/1 4I!lllll hMil w4Mi l!ll hlqml|llldl|'hlf'4hllf
Il'"|IkfjIll"|[lIlI'lfllllI'|l'l"lIIEll|I'IlI'l[llTIl||III"|'

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLELANDING 3176OLD JENNINGS ROAD

'ry 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY MIDDLEBURG,FI. 32068
' ORANGEPARKFL 32065-2641

ccua-1170-4 0050%37 7 NC05532¶2¶ 0000002?DO 00ljlj00Cl 031252022 0 D



,,,--Qg,'S "°'"Uj":t,, "':}:6°:,:,N,:::j:,"::',',°,"w Cus'omerNumbe'")I,) j"'
.

') '),)

Middkburg, Florida32068 00589114

)[ lj :UFYi$j (904) 272-5999 """'"

South VillageCdd Current Charges
Am2tua:t

Service Address DBA: Eagle Landing Past Due After Due
932 Tynes Blvd 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy $1 26.60

OrangePark FL 32065

'Nate, Base Facility Charge (Prepaid) $qj),q ACCOUNTADJUSTMENTFOR

GallonageCharge $Q,.QQ Service Charge
Sewer Base Facility Charge (Prepaid) $0,00 AdjustmentDate 03/16/2022

GallonageCharge $q.,qq

Reuse Base Facility Charge (Prepaid) $0R¢! TRANSFERTO INFORMATION
GallonageCharge $Q,CIQ ' L

_
J

Misc. " "" ' '

SJR\NMDCost Recovery Surcharge ........$.(LQQ "=
AWS Supharge $0,00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $!LQQ

_, ~ ,

Trip s/i $3QAQ

—
JLJ! "7

Total Billing Adjusthent $30nQQ 1_" I

ReturnedCheckAmount $(L,QQ DepositTransferAmount $0.00]

DepositCharged $q,qq BeginingAccountBalance
DepositRefunded $q,.qq BalanceTransferAmount $0.00
Balance Transfer $Q,QQ EndingAccountBalance $126.60
Refund Check# Issued "'

' """"" " '

PreviousBalance $9G,60
TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $126AiQ

Service chargefor a trip made on 3/10/2022 due to noncomplianceof back flow policy. Your accounthas been charged
$30 for a triP charge. This bill is due and payable upon receipt. Pleasereturn the bill stub with yourpayment to ensure
creditto thc properaccount. If you have any questions, please call. I can be reached at 904-272-5999, extension 2466.
ThankYou.

·:"7,.,
"i.' : .

,

'

g(e?j?(& \/(} (:i
t1,"- (' (^ i" ")(- I)

l? Sc"
!" : ,A' AsB "

,
C'

'""""---

-----------""""
""" 'gcufa

m,,,
t', oa 3"9d 'C?"ZOCt ""' (gcg^j )' U)))":,

M
("lay CountyUtilitvAuthority

T "" ota! AmountDue
3176 Old Jennings .Road

$126.60
Middleburg,Florida32068 ,

__PleaseShowAmount
Of Payment

,,,.__South Village Cdd Bill Date CustomerNumber: 00589114
DBA: Eagle Landing 03/16/2022
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy RouteNumber: MC05560742
OrangePark FL 32065

0lj5B¶l1,U 7 ncc)55l07412 uoocmeuo 0U0C)ljU(j lj4tjE,2022 (i 0



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Mar-22
5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,026.00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 109.00
6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $ "·

9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 38.89
9082354 875TB!rrigation $ 315.42
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 34.93
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 34.76
9117340 3853 PinesDrCameraStation $ 31.13

$ 1,590.07
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,135.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 455.07

$ 1,590.07



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Mar-22
5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFail $ 1,026.00
5929377 3935-2Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 109.00
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr S

"'

9121614 938TB Restroom $ 38.89
9082354 875TBlrrigation $ 315.42
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 34.93

9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 34.70
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 31.13

$ 1,590.07
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,135.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 455.07

$ 1,590.07



*
.

Ni«mhetNme scumYFL.LMZEMulsi$¥g%jA. .

"
ChyElecHcCoopeMve, Inc, ===""" ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ""::::':::

A 1Nchwm~C~auve KL& 7'¢ d '- Q %'SS"NE: V
Statement Date: 0&111/2022

.

' ' " "
,,

""
,, .

sj CurrentBM Due Date: 04/01/2022

. Prwious.Balance $35.76
If yuu art tMigtble¥q1Hie)currentC:aµita1Cmtts ·§ PaymentReceived02/15/22 -$4,63
'efurd,ycu will find Fhh3 refundpostedas a crMif

,
PaymentRecdved02/22/22 -$31,13

rm this bill, "

, CurremChaWs Due 04/01122 $31.13

If you Mv@ mulEipleaccountsun&r th& same
mmberahipnumber,th& umit will appearcm ', '

}/<itt1' mambershipatx:aunt ,'

. ,

Sm'iue Mdir@&w::9853 ROYALPINESHFS CAM0RAsTAmN
E'

' ' " " ' ' ' ' '
' ' '2"" " ' " "":%

:'K:µ.
. _ , . * .. ,

,tf

L, §ENEFW,

,--
02/1Q/2[?..i 03110/22.,.. Qmm~jm 0

.

t 1 { 0 :'

'iµis Month LastMonth This MoMh Avg DaiWHigh
i

.
LastYear

t A¢xx3ssCharge " ' ' $27.00 i'y""%¥ "
,

'

'. } FLAGrossFlecdptsTax O.70?
g"'

.
g FlcddaStateSalesTax $1.93 i

'omt ' Clejy CountySahs Tax $0.42j¢!&: ' " \., '

,
i f,c|a¥ Co pukyc SerUU|Hyt% ..,.,,_,,,,,,.,..S1,qs,|

'i4,4'±
mi "%,&m0 mwN '

' =,j? {'
Tbtd Currem_¢»mm£mm---.,wµ_,,..,_%-.,-,,.¥,..,..,,.--R!:!?;

nclse sa: Alix
" ""::::AgZ,

Leep Billtngsnot paid In full will (noura latechargeof $5.00or5% ofthodCMqtmtamount(whichever1& greater)that will beadcledtoyouracmunt.

V S¶,D

%. j'NR" "i'&y{i!'fy'C|i'i(:(:o{)pela|l've, Inc, i'::%"n:C:'a:,:,:Du,M,O,,a
.

""-- '="
A TouchsmcEnCrgy'CoopmrwegAK iTotalAmountDue $31.13J

po Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Cpmksmustbe In U.S. fundsand drawnon a US.banL

PAYYOURBILL 2417
QNUNE:Checkor credlt/&bltcardat ClayElectricmmor downloadthe mobile

""" |||||||l||||||||||||||||

7t cE" ""'5.:m clayelectriccooperative
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VULAGE1 ccmjNITY DWEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FI. 32656-0308
3989 mGLE; landing pkwy l|ll4lhlllhI|M4µlljuhh'l|lulm'fl'|'|h|d||llhhh WORANGE PARK Eb 32065-0000

'F||'"ia'lK|"K'|ll"l'T"|'Il['lIj'Il'|IF'lll'|I'IlF'B'}lB'I'l'

Mb17340 00DD031J30



" E&mhetNcum) SGU"Mviuagr {:nMaRUpji'l'{mc|ayElechi'c@®entive,
Inc, =:=:=:'"" ,,,,,,,,,,,,. '%'=

A mhsbmeEtmy'Chqpmdw*F^ 1'r'istee DiziMoY: t)fj
StatementDate: 03111/2022

m CurrentBill DueDate: 04/01/2022

"
f · · · .' PMousBalance $39.91

ir yAu are edlgibk or the currentCapitalCMtis PaymoMReceived 02/15R2 -$5.33
refund,you willnm th33 refundpM® as ta credit PaymentRocdved02/22/22 -$34.58
m lhk hi!l.

- Current Charges'Due 04101/22 $34.70

IF you h[fi,;fZ nMtij '" iurcitiM$tindat2\8 same
t? ..ex t "ip nui'igber, the cMit %¥Ul "'i' r(z'T ('p
yc'iirrnembrr h ,) 2cu m.

' ""%7Mm~

qmriusiimdratgs:749 ty?be3 Bt.vU cAMmA :nimow ,

.
. ,

.
, . , .

i..,_sgENWLSERVICE-NONDEMANR_j_m36569~' 02 sg?2=la0/221 39g_ .
.Q5

,
t. .1

: ..

?L..,,.'J

KWh ' MoMhly'Use® m |mlth|yml» MbwthWbw0 Temp '
AccessGhmge ' ' ' 7.QQi

"
' ' " ® EnergyCharge 31 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.52

" PcwvorcostAdjustmont 31 kWh @ 0.0204 $0.63
3h

.. " ,
FLAGrossRecdpt8Tax $CL77j

26
.

go I FloridaStateSdesTax $2.16 I
20

I

? « I ClayGourvtySalesTax
+

$0.46'

" ' '

%
t-Tm¥..cmEMc§wUtlllty tax $117}

m
.

. , otdCurreM Cha±sforthi8 Lmatkm $M.70,
6 . "

.
is

Ci i i i 0
ar Apr MW Air Jd Nl $gp oct Nw cm jmi Fob r

2021 piim» vm MyClayEkutrlcWr 4?iaikn u$a0ahi$tBry 2022 .rm'" '
"'""°"' """°"" == "'g""y"'g' Aase ¢S M,/ltc/{;t"
G"

:

wQ
" ' !% Bj'i/, 70 --::-^~

'"u::: m Lj
'} >{j", =jb

" -Mj.j,j
Akeep

.
Blllhgs not paid in fUli wUl lncuralaw chargeof$6.00or5% of the delinquentamomtNhiGhwmsgfaater)that wilOMadd®toyouraccount.

V SEND

b? ' I
1Accoum Number 9117339"'mclayEIu{|lc@oµMtle,

nc, 'CurrentChargesDue04/01/22 $34.70j
, A70Ld~e~~mveKk' ?Tota1AmountDue $34.7W

PO Box 308
Keyskme Hci8ht% FL3m56·0308 Checksmustbe In U.S. fundsanddrawnon a US.bank.

PAYYOUR.BILL 24Fl
ONUNR. Chock or mdtVdeXcard at ClayE1Mrhmmor downloadthe mobile

""
'C¥ L J

I|n|||||||l|||l||||||

Mi y&E
"}"y'm clayelectriccooperative

PO BOX308 g

VILLAGR CXMUNITY DWEh DI8T KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 3=-0308

gg' LAN PKWY ,l'fI,I'j,,'I|I,|IlU,l[j'lfR|l'Gv1|||||lINlF'|¥|K||llI||||'|llf|l &¥PARK Elli 32065-0000

hiµµMh4q|Mh|4¶hllh4MU'hw'6lFµrl'

0¶16733¶ 001JDD347Q7



" Sikmber Nam© Gcmtk!!1EU..AG"{'t" 'EtMi >PIjT'/

rjq(Electn¢C00 1 ' I Vldt u$ontjneatclayElemc.com DEVA. n's;'
,,

' pc d® nc# TollFme: (800)-224-4917 Acmmnt # ua®2:·3E%

' AWm&me~CQa~tve KLx. "NusMcbkMct: CHi

Statement Date: (W11/2022
.,, ~»m%A,

. Current BillDue DaW 04/01/2022
' ·

I

'
rj I) ' ' PrHousBalance

,
$392.92

If yuuare c.'il, ibEB li tho current Cupttd CmUs PaymentReoeived02/1&22 -$63,56
iVfuM, yOuwill find the mumµoMcM as rs c:redit ', PaymentReceived02/22/22 -$329,36
(jr ihisi ;.}i{{.

.
Current ChargesDue 04101/22 $315.42

If yuu na'm irUTiµletxxmnts ttrtd&r the $sam6
mrru>g's?}i¥'.number.the i:rediiwill f&pp<]ai'Off
ymirm'm?bemilpaccount, ¢·

.. 0
3·

*eMGeAddtes»: 875 TYNES E3LV@ iRRSGATION

' generaLSEMC-e:NQndemand. 1s?qss9§l. 02/10/22 1 qq/1q/22 i mL=Ag5j8' S 1'" i
' a:45i! "" "

kWh MoMMyUs' R M mmMym|® mmywm tomp .

" " %¥%%sib,

~ C argo ' ' " $27.001

""
i

& 0 90 I Energy~8 2,452 kWh @ 0.0813 $19936 !

u00 " ' f PowercostAdjustrrmt 2,452 kWh @ 0.0204 $50.02j
zsno l " t flaGrossmc%tsTax $7.08 1

im
-L bo

[ FloridaStateSaksTax $19.70j
'm H :

.
jcl@'courdySalesTax $4.25?

': i,' :" .cS Z,, ' : !rcgEML%m,|j,tg3N $s02j
.

m 2¥ -,
· e utalcurmrtcha!getmLucation $315t!%'

76

m T ,- '
,

° L A,, Mqy An JUQ A% S:P Oct NeW Dm Jwa & ¥a, '
URI Pfeaa»YigitMyc!arm:t.rlc SQr Malledu$ag@histnry 2QZ2

Thk Month LastMonth == "'g DaU,rHig'
/" ase ic 6//:dg-~m .

t' '
-" "! ts7S YJ

_~<>iY,
-: 1 0 'w~j ^/ "> "ja '"' ' SjgjajAkeep

' Bllllngsriot paid in full will lncuralaN diargeof$5.00Qr 5% cvftheddinquent amount¢whlchwerIsgeam that WM'be &dd0dto youraocount.

V SEND
,

m ClaYElullicC00perative,!'n¢& =C:=DueO4101/22

='

'
kt 1,TotalAmountDue

, . ..
$315.41

PO Box 308
KeyskmeHdghts,fl 8=·q308 CMcksmustbe In U.S. furidsand drawnon a US.bank.

PAYYOUR'BILL2417
ONIjME: CheckorcMlt/deblt card at ClayEkcttlc.comor downloadthe mobile
app.

, IIMI I

:

:F="Mm =3""" '°°'"""" 9

SOUTHVTTS,AGR(=MUNITjr Dmh DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FI. 3?S56-0308
3989 bANDTNG pkwy lII^IIjIIIh|djl|r4|hm|Trl|l|'lhh|llllh|lh mQRAim park fl 32065-0000

,.

I:

hdHqmhuhlllµl|4|lMlhm|'|l'lldlhlB!lklk

0¶082354 0000365425
i



'" Mkmibot Mme SDU'M%Ai .l,$f,e4 e;t7rae.¶ur·m
* ' L' t VMt w onllnaat ClayElectrkmom EQEYEL i:m'

mbayElecln¢c00pe.laqiye,
diC, Toll Fmo:(®0)-224-4917 ,%c,xmM# Em?a:%, '

!:'
ATuhs~l=fCmqpmr'v·&t8 mE&&E: nissM: % .

,. N$~~
StaterruentDate: 03/11/2022
CurmntBiliDue Ijat« 04/01/2Q22

PmviousBalance $40,06
If yuu 1q(e7 cbhg|bk) tor the ctmnttCi:pMemits PaymentRmived 02/15/22 -$5.23
reSund,yua Mtt find The refundposted&e a c:edit Payment'Received02/22/22 -$34.83
tm this hill. CurrentCharges Due 04/01/22 $34.93I

If 'lC'll haverrultipl¥ 3C¢i3Ut1t$ ianckr 9¥,> samrz
a '

'nrt"5 r"nkp nuriibei, [hl'? CnsCist Ml aµpearcm

yourmmueismrics»uM.

,,
3µna'e*FddFg!µa;gyj gyNEq8Lyi?Camemsmmw
}S ' " "' ' ' '"' '"N
lCeENE LSEflVlCE NON [?EMANij ' i 1¶736#7 i,02/1a/a" omov22 i 404 "E " 437 _j 1 ' 33' ,j5'%

kWh mmyuse N N MonthlyHlgh& MoMhlyLow# Tomp ! '
1Aoce$8ChaWe " '" ' $ZZoo)

'° "r "
_", , " 90

! EngrgyChango 33 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.68j
?5 " " · PowerCost Adjustrmnt 33 kWh @ 0.0204 $0.67,
SQ -' ' " Ifla GmsRec%tRTax $0.78{
26 ' " 60 I FloridaStateSaksTax $2.161
20 « iGky CoumySalesTax $0,47j

,, LC|ayCo Pubk serUglRj(T4 sia,
,, " (TbtaiCurrentCharges for thk Location w_+,|
E ' 15

O
i ' 0

Mm hr JLrn jul Mg S&p Oct New Dur &ui FiSb h
2921 Fqs±ri$# ·¢i$iiNy€iayE1wMct©r rMMledtmgeMmly 2022 S7 ) -

This Momih LastMcmth TNS Month Av0 Daily High ase "
G a/ M

'! LastVear

'""'" 'Al N^j t¢'=za "jY7i7
__-_-K , ' .. 'i".'zs .,.,ij: ' ij'E ,,{""1ifqX" " 17:$

;'
"""""

'"m ,K,,.,.,..
.q, M,, .', ..' s,y:.'."ik.'lSr$ z·g,µw

,¥y' />/ ' C J", /t>

V gLU.ad-
Akeep

Billingsnot paid In full will Incur a late chaWof $5.00or5% of thedclirtqumamount(whichwarIs gn%tmthat will tioadd®to youra=unt.
V SEND

,,k:t%*',f:|iy}'iij'ect!i¢C(}0p?i;;'[il'c,
Inc, =c:"a:g'e:Due0401{??

.

'""", ", "'=
ATowhmmErmgy'CQopcra'Wcg2¢ |gotal AmountDue " "" $34.93,'

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL32656-0308 Checksmustbo In U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S.bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
CSNLINE:Cbackor credit/debitcard at QayEledrlcmmor downloadthe mobile

:J'"· [D"k=
||||||||||||||||||||||||

,.Eu·-· "a.' 1 '"":-.m ""'"' CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 · 9

="&"kND=# '= D'ST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308

'orange Ak el 32065-0000
M4l|4µllµ4|j|[rqlhd|H|Trll'|qllld|lllh|lh RS

hl|Ihµ|KµmhMhl|I4|Mlq|lhd|u'll'll'hhl'll'l|

0¶11733h 000003U¶3E



YYNN

2
. ·· ' ' .-

' B ' ,,,/
Visit us online at ClayElectric.com ,' ,u'::'·'-;g"

"
ClayElectnc C00pe[ave,k, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

,,
, -, .·., ,,,,

A TouchstnneEnergy"Cooperative Kt ·'5;'.",¢- "m": X

~ StatementDate: 03/11/2022

.'-"
'

'
'

,, ,
Current Bill DueDate: 04/01/2022

"- Total'
. .

"

.', Previous Balance $3,288.10
If you are eligible for the current Capital Credits ·f'

,
Amount Due

,
'.'"', Payment Received 02/15/22 -$1,662.00

refund, you will hnd the refund posted as a credit :','
,

.
· 't:, Payment Received 02/22/22 -$1,626.10

on this bill. s!j'
" ' '

. " ' '""' Capital Credit Refund -$381.60
') $1 026,00 'i',

Balance Forward -$381.60
If you have mulhple accounts under the same R i

'I Current ChargesDue 04/01/22 $1,407.60
membership number, the credit will appear on ·',

' ' .' ., .
· ' , ,/

your membership account. '.", " ' ' ' '·"1
Due Date: -'.T'

'-:-, 0'4/01/2022 "

., '.t'.'.; "-·':'1 .I ': X"' " i '-."; '::' "' ",'. '.
' 'ii2j!?\!a wa i u s'Z"'A? 3 z. ' ·' .·-'. T:>

" " " '"' " '" ' "" "'"' "' """' "' "'
.
IUJ"""" "- "' -'jMQ%' ii¢$"['.'-"::.:Zj"""Read«g¶'"-'""i:·f'ki4hi:)j)z'kwh°'uwg«:'"!

'"' ", f¶! SGtiedule,,C?¶$€r!Rtyn'{j'
,,', ..i

.:,,.",i,z'..,,,.W:'M§"""'
:,,g'Rin '.'-" ','.7'tk,. , " '

'$Er.evi.ou&s]"".3",g"'zRr~nt;' ',
,,. , ., - ., - . ... .,1.".$' r' i

" GENERALsERy|ce,NoNDEMAND - j§2j 91563
,

02/10/22 03/10L22 ·. 1'f044 ,' ?5912,
.

1

. .
11,8§8 .g

kwh MonthlyUse I't'i 7?a MonthlyHigh ® MonthlyLow® Temp
,'1.'. "i' ,""'Z'; "": .;":; " "rtentS :'"" c:¢Aeta'£ "' i...' M," ,:,-, s.',i ,S..,, .,

,
, ,.

i
Acas Charge "'

y'
'" ""' ' 'scud

13500 "' .' .

-
£., .. , Energy Charge 11,868 kWh @ 0.0813 $964.87

S

"00° "Lµ=>"2't%&~?r if'i':i-i!'iZ
75 i Power costAdjustment 11,868 kWh @ 0.0204

$242.11j
','. ' C?'-':::: '>Y_ -',:_

:T1C"'"n)Siiy'E}'.s'µ~ "¢':Z'L-'"'": -.,: go
t FLA Gross Receipts Tax $31.62j

'.".L"" -.'d ':"1 1.3.', ·'.' · :. :

",' , ·- ,,, $,i$ g Florida StateSales Tax $87.96 'i

"°° " '

_
' 1_ ". m' 'F2 -"': :' ':,',L,.2,,;, 1¥:L .,:2 "

1

Clay CountySales Tax $18.98 'I

::: )1·'-'"j~""' '! '":}'T')'j'[i',,',tj).):? ,I'3.'} .,,,1 ¥.9,'i '"J: 30 =o=%:""": ,
':::::i

3[)00
, .~' \_,5 ' d, ; '.7"Z

A,-m .
'2'i } .' '-i ?-V·'1 [M F.%-

"°: ", T
i!";':"7"),'":1)'i:h":)f:"$)\:!ri.':):r;':'!!:15JH]i:-

,

': ?'.TotalCu'rerj'Ch?rgesfoj th!e 'oc?a'ion
_ ,, , . _ ,

$1,407,60g

Mar Apr May Jun jul Aug Sep Oct Nov »c Jan Feb Mar

2021 ."I' i". i 17 :'.?
, ,) ,' ,y;?.:c (3, .X·'.'z':M liss iqc· hv:io' ",/ 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High P'."-'

'as' 'ea' r jr g" ·q ,' ji::.

Mr,, ."

© © © 0
1';i

"AR'52022 n
*t~__.,,

__,
. ,

.

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichever is greater) thatwll0be added to youraccount,

V SEND

"
ClayElectrl'cC00perative,lhc, p==_==_==ATjLlcbmRQEmrgy'C0op¢mtivcmr^ Current Char es Due 0m1,Lu

_
$1 407.60'

PO Box 308 jbtajAmountPue
_ _ _ _ _

3iNUiij
KeystoneHeights,FL32656-0308

PAYYOURBILL24/7 Checks must be In U.S. fuhdsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONUNE:Checkorcredlt/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
"PP'

_1 j
||||| I I I

Lh= '"""m CLAYELECTRIC coopERATjvE
PO BOX 308 9

5725 1 MB 0.485 5 5725 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp C-22 IIlrIlhlMIlljlI|llIlnhh4ll|l|T|'l|'|'|hh||||I|I|I|l W5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE EL, 33351-4761

nIlWl||44hIH|hhhdlIIqlr|4ulhjhlI|II'||i|l"[I|'I

0507548¶ 000j02b004



"' CONTACT US

"
ClqEkc!n'cCoopedive,Inc, ::°b:'C|:::,::,:i::!:

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperative FL^ Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:Steps to follow:

> Check yourfusesand breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not within your system, report
,, I I 'it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayE ectrc

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

j , '""' ":""" '""' '"'," % ' ," 4 "" ""'iujaa'i'
.

'T?. ', ," " ' " " ' ' ' '"" " ' ' " ' " " ' '"" '

'9'2 " '. "' " :
' ' ' ' ' -S 'ThM 84th - _

'2" ,.
,

' " "' '
,-sS "' "

' " '

·- .·'* . · · Z'. \,w._jNtuE'i '

""'j:""'e'"" i:cg '"') '|w|_|)
GatMring L.,:, '"=--="

'"

»
Saturday,March26

ClayElectricCoopstut/vewetsrated by oUtcUstomers8:30 a.m.
Kcystoric Heights II8 #1 in Customer Satisfactiori I,Football Stadium "

. with Residential ElectricService a

py= -. ,- , . .
I ),,)-,.-"?,,, A,mQng .ccjoperdtivest ".,,-i :"e-j'-"

cZ'=:' 11)'/' t / y:V,/r ,.F?"·#: -'%" 'Foejd. &YZ®$wm[nfom¢lt!owvlg¢jd~c!m/QwaAy' "' -, i'l:
t¶'

DEFiNITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. AH µtilittes have some typeof an access charge,
Power CostAdjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the qua(ity of life of our members and their communities.

,P,jj:., 1"> L": 4 ',m Auto Pay i, it-
,. By Ph,n, o=4j Online

"
- " PayStati,,,

)'! qµ Mail
Free recurring ""' '" Free with

m~.,=,
Free with $1.50 service qu!!*' Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cashpayments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P.0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations. KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

Cl El r' C r ' I ""' " online at ClayElectric.com , ,- -,.ay ect ic oope dive, nc, TdlFree: (800)-224-49"
,, .

'

'::"" t:'

A TouchsrcmeEn¢rdConperarlve Nt,,
.,

' ,." "- :- ' ;' e

_ Statement Date: 03/11/2022

,,,'
' 't '

'

·-
Current Bill Due Date: 04/01/2022

-," To al "
"

' Previous Balance $294.35
If you are eltgible for the current Capital Credits ,"."

,

'

Amount Due
.

',': Payment Received 02/15/22 -$167.00
refund, you will hnd the refund posted as a credit ,' ," ' ' ' " '

.' ,r ' '
. . .· Payment Received 02/22/22 -$127,35

on thts bill. 2'/ ' 'i Current ChargesDue 04/01/22 $109.00

If you have multiple accounts under the same
'-i' $1 09 ,00 ;'1

membership number, the credit will appear on ',',

your membership account. e. " " '
'

·,,,.,.'
'

,
Due Date:

'
,

'04/01/2022 '

"' '.'.t '-' ·" ""i::gltys::·h ' ' ' ,
-,,,',!"3€ s.,:U:e""'"

"'
'

" ' "' ' " ' "" "" "' """' """.¥--'"Eq,,"g'2s,..)t.:ReadingjWW§¶t'.:.i"' -',:t'." "e-" .zRea&n"gs" '"- %"--" 'dnbiij' :'j&u'sagj}" .' .'RakQS?hedule£l#cnption',a..,,'
,

'. ' - N[CteFN0Q*'E-: 'From" ' "" '"Z'"'tq"'Fa) ?'"h&'ous"""" "pru"aE 's"' , E '
",1

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152191565 ' 02/10/22 : 03/10/22 '
, .

?1989
_

.: 22§5Q
,

,.1 ".
,. .

G65
..

..:

kWh h/lonthlyljse '?'1 % MonthlyHigh© WIonthlyLow® T,mp
,'

?

'- '"

,,·- ;-· ' ¢urrhhi'$e'«j'"De""au;"" '")" ·-""
I-

;;-j
i /\ciessCharge' ' "' ' $27.00 {

, _, ~~.-·-.-
{-"q'q!

: Energy Charge 665 kWh @ 0.0813 $54.06:

.fe --~—~t "¢--.%r,A3!
.«» ,,

? Power Cost Adjustment 665 kWh @ 0.0204 $13.57 1
901) ®--"

ew~~ " m
,% ,

IE",.
;;

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.43 t
"°

_
.
wsjf"

:, 'i '"'2'n,A '° ii Florida State Sales Tax $6.75 K

®' ,.. '"' '1 ' t - '"i " ' ' " '"·@9 " -,

,m _
"1 , 3a .. .. , ."g ; ,.'.u·,"m'. } '

-" ?9'11 ,!Mj:,e- " ,
Clay County Sales Tax $1.46 ?

300
-i',".! !)E".'l'), i)"F:'"-i)L))):'c)': !m?'fL|,:)jt '° =o=%:'"""" . .. . .

:::;;i
,,,

I ·' "' '"? ." ' !' :
f .' '; "-{ i.s·4 :.

!

·' "$i sjg |ZF| 15 'L Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $109 00 5

0 -
:

g
I

F
'I

'

I ' I t I I I I ""I I I 0Ml,,
Apr May Jun jul Aug Srp Dot Nov Dec Jan Feb Altar

2021 ' 'c' ':- .i' ' ., ,' t ··'E -·, g,' .· f":, 1'£,', :e'e: .t-;a?gc 1'!sFm"'r 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

:
A

""^""°"
j7

IS?:

Lseep
Bllllngs not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedClinquent amount(whicheveris greater) thatwill lie added to your account.

V Send

"
ilayElectricC00perative,lnc.

=:==u'1':::ATouchsmc FEnerggy'Cocjpcmt(vcm -Jotal.Amount Due
. . ..,,, . . , _

$109.0Qe

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOURBILL24/7
D'nune:Checkor credit/debhcard at ClayElectriacomor downloadthe mobile

&=)Fmw |||l||||l||l|ll|||||

_= CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hiw rd lHl4IhjIjIl|lhl4|Illr'hhd|||hTl|'|'l|l|I||||I|I|I|l tSUNRISE Fb 33351-0000 4

hI|Ih|dmllHlhMIII|mhdll|'|l'jl'hh|Ull4l

05¶i2¶377 000010¶00¶



"' CONTACT US

i 1' i' ,
" ' Phone: 800-224-4917ClayElectnc Cj'n"l;:4,'R;i!s"'

'iiN; Web' ClayElectriccom
" r "' " ';: '" Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy' Cooperati"e y:, ,
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP:Steps to follow:

t%% "Z"4%¥:""
> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure E"y'& @:'

the problemis not withinyourelectrical system. & ·7"'-a%&z%F·'

,t by ,, :
g|f8t8h::::%:: '°twithinyoursystem,repo't j:'!t"("}[:)y"i',

,,,,I,z

> Alwaysstayaway from downed powerlines.

TM 84th
i'a rjjj r

'JRKWE"} 'i

£+-'r'L'--' ·
-.L e

'!

,
, 7

'7 j7 '"^'uh ':J' i") c "i;'

.
i

Gathwing := ===_,__d
Saturday,March26

ClayElectricCQopeiativewasratedby our customers8:30am.
Kcytone Ikights JIB #1 in Customer Satisfaction

Fbotball Stadium with Residential Electric Service

r""' AmongCooperatives&a¥ rl'31' ;j-','jr ," /mmhy/?,
' '

t ,
' Far JO. Power ?021 It r tl .

I fdp / rel

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfrorn serving an individual member, regardless
of how muchelectricityis used. These costsinclude the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. Ail utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the mcreases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRound Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's servicearea for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommuriities.

"> .'·' ":j.)"", """"""i,,©
A,,,P,y

!. ji ] ByPh,,,
[|u@7

·. O,line PayStations Mail
Freerecurring """"'"' Freewith Free with $1,50service Mail checkor
paymentsftom checkingl checking/savings fee"' cashpayments moneyorder to:

checkingisavings or savingsaccounl,or account,or creclit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayE1ectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayE1ectnc,com, for a list of authorized P 0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



" M@rAhg$ ?'L Ei.> imm i,'iLIA¢0Ermmtmii"f

"
CIoyElecUkCooperative,Inc """"'""'"a"""°" »evaU!$F

Toll Free: (m-224-4917 iiccounE# 3¶Z'M4
ATDLLammE& cM~m^ T$'usaEz·$3LV$McZ: iy3

-_.
, :Emmb

Statement Date: 03/11/2022

- ' CumhtBill Due Date: 04/01/2022

PrevbusBalance $44.66
It' ynu ewe skgtbh for th@ am'ent CapMi Cree 'ts, ' Payment Rec:dved02/15/22 -$6.59
refund,YOtt will nm the CAmel postM as a CXW·C,1'

PaymentReceived02/22/22 -$38.07

"""""",
",

, .

.."
G

.,,.:,

'",

'

'e '=""""'"""" $%·89

ii you him m,ki'igloamoun ., mdat jfjp Sc m¢
'T '"T'br"q-%)nmber 'ije ( recii(mil 'ttp 'C ca
' tiur mmbeiSii9 {c(,qjunj

.
S¥as-

. ·

%'itYfQj'"'* '>'drem L'J% TYNESSLV* RESTRGBPA
%%

'si m, . " . ':..._GEnEN!L SFFMCE,NONPEMAND f 15473%07 f, p?./!g/?2 .: 03/1Q/22
, 8a_m.=951

_

i 1 ' 67 J
kVlh ' MbMhdyUseW W Nkm%yHlOg jMtMylow0 Temp .

.'

'
' "i

AcmssGharW $27.00:
" &' * '

,0 Energychme 67 kWh @ 0.0813 $5.45t
i P'wverCostAdjustment 67 KWh @ 0.0204 $1.37 i

" " i FLAGrossMcdpts Tax $0.871
45 Do i FloridastmSalesTax $241 I

« I ClayCountySaksTw $0.52;
m &1%-.cAELLglgs¶mNTax $1 27·

" [TotalCu~tCh2!ges forthis Location $3&B9?
t$

16

0
Mm Aµr m an Ail Ng ap CM Nov Odd Jm HSb w,

0

20t21 PMSnvhzdt r,iiyCla¥Elec?tkIM' demil3¢ju&agehNkzy 2022 KisestL L91 '>T
This MonNh LastMonth This Month Avg Daify High

"""" ts'm'1',1': 'A'"," )'"A:@s4:))j /'Z,f":i=7'
.

,.,,., p.,

,

,,,.

i" ':,].,::a??
:).

':':y '"-"' ] ¢?:" ""%',*»
,,,,

"^'"
iy" l

"
I ,.._

kdcjl rdCP

Akeep
Bllllngsnot paid in Fullwill Incuralatochargeat $5.00or5% of lha delinquentamount(whlchoveris gremr)that w|j|lbeadded toyouraccount.

y,::'imj',zjtl:[eetpi(:
C%i}('i;q!il'e, jc, !=n:C"h"a:::D,,

,,,,,r,
·"'·

·· ':::::'
ATwdwtoneEnL·UY'CIKrpcm'N¢CR iTotal Amount Due

, , , ,.,., , _
$®:Q?,"

PO Box308
KeµtoneHeights, FI. 326%-0308 Checksmust bg in US, furidsand drawncma U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24E7
ONUNE:Checkor credit/&bitcardat ClayEbctrlcmmor downloadtm mobile

""
' r---

|||||||||||!l||q||ll|

="3$"' ,:!!t!'",la CLAYELECTRfCCOOPERATIVE
PO.BOX30B 9

scjuth VIliI,A@ ccmmum Dkm dist
KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

3989 landing mnr I|II4%Ij[lµ4||lI|ul[hmlTrIl'|'||lh||||illhII
.

' 'PARK FI, 32065-0000
*

hdlhMqh'qfIIIIhlI|qll|dI4|||ldll|'|rHlhh|dIlIi

0'lb2bbl4 0000038&%



project Manager AlexAcree

m Aacr"rpq eevvs5
EJEUSSGfdC&FEOLjF>

James Oliver

GoverrimentalManagementServices
February4, 2022475WestTown Place

. InvoiceNo: 186480St. Augustine,FL 32092

Project 20258.00 SouthVillageCOD District Engineer

This invoiceincludeschargesfor tasks performed foryour project, including:

" Needs AnalysisReview

· FebruaryCODAgendaConferenceCall

· ',january COD Meeting
1'

·
'
PublicFacilitiesReportReview

Please call AlexAcree if you haveany questionsor concernsregardingyour project.

For billing inquiries, pleasecontact ourAccounting Departrgent.

<:) ProfessionalServicesthroughjanuarV31, 2022
. i'
(jj Phase " 001 EngineeringServices

N) "

Iii
,

Hours Rate Amount
Sr,.,Project Manager 2.25 175.00 393.75
PiQnner .50 130.00 65.00

I) ptoject Support 3.00 60.00 180,00
(g

Total Labor 638.75

Total Due: $638.75

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 638.75 18,601,25 19,240.00
Expense 0.00 560.57 560.57
Totals 638.75 19,161.82 19,800.57

:

.

:

"I

,

ii

'i 7 WaldoStreet,St. Augustine,FL 32084 j P: 904,826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 1

www.MDGinc.corn
'\ Invoices are due upon receipt. Promptpayments are critical to keeping yourprojecton schedule, MDG accepts all major credit cards

fora 3.5% conveniencefee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are consideredpast due and all work and
subm/ttals will be placedon hold untilpayment is received along with finance changesof 18%annual accrued,

We appreciateyourbusiness and cooperation with time/ypayments.
I

I


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the April 5, 2022 Meeting 
	IV. A.                                               Update on Phase 5 Construction 
	VI.       Eagle Landing Golf Club Policies and Procedures Updates 
	VII. A.        General Manager - Report 
	C.        District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters 
	D.        District Engineer – Pay Requisition No. 087 
	X. A.                 Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



